
  City of Nevada City 
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
THURSDAY, JUNE 18, 2020 1:30 PM 

Council Chambers – City Hall 
317 Broad Street - Nevada City, CA  95959 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
•AUDIENCE MEMBERS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE PLANNING COMMISSION ON ITEMS ON THE
AGENDA:  After recognition by the Chair, state your name, address and your comments or questions.  Please direct your
remarks to the Commission.  So that all interested parties may speak, please limit your comments to the item under discussion.
All citizens will be given the opportunity to speak, consistent with Constitutional rights.  Time limits are at the discretion of the
Chair.  •If you challenge the Commission’s decision on any matter in court, you will be limited to raising only those issues you
or someone else specifically raised or delivered in writing to the Planning Commission at or prior to the meeting.  •Requests
for disability-related modifications or accommodations may be made by contacting the City Planner and should be made at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting.
__________________________________________________________________________________________

Mission Statement 
The City of Nevada City is dedicated to preserving and enhancing its small town character 

 and historical architecture while providing quality public services 
 for our current and future residents, businesses and visitors. 

In order to minimize the spread of the COVID 19 virus Governor Newsom has issued Executive Orders that 
temporarily suspend requirements of the Brown Act.   Please be advised that the Council Chambers are 
closed to the public and that some, or all, of the City of Nevada City, City Council Members and Planning 
Commissioners may attend this meeting telephonically.  
1. You are strongly encouraged to observe the public meeting live on PUBLIC TELEVISION CHANNEL 17,
ONLINE AT THE CITY’S WEBSITE WWW.NEVADACITYCA.GOV. or Nevada City Public Meetings-YouTube
Channel or at
HTTP://NEVCO.GRANICUS.COM/PLAYER/CAMERA/2?PUBLISH_ID=7
2. If you wish to make a comment, please submit your comment via email at
NEVADACITY.OLSON@GMAIL.COM.
• Comments will be accepted at the email provided until 5pm the day before the meeting
• PLEASE INCLUDE REFERENCE TO “6/18 PC Meeting” IN YOUR SUBJECT LINE.
• For comments during the meeting subscribe to the City’s youtube channel Nevada City Public 

Meetings and submit your public live comment during the meeting.  Please limit to 200 words or less. 
Every effort will be made to read your comment into the record, but some comments may not be read 
due to time constraints. 

3. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Deputy City Clerk at (530) 265-2496 x133.  Notification at least
48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to
this meeting.  [28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II].  Language translation services are available for this
meeting by calling (714) 754-5225 at least 48 hours in advance. 
The City of Nevada City thanks you in advance for taking all precautions to prevent spreading the COVID 19 
virus.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL Chair Josie Andrews, Vice-Chair Jason Rainey Commissioners, Peter Van Zant, Stuart Lauters, and 
David Bohegian 

APPROVAL OF ACTION MINUTES  

1. May 21, 2020 Meeting

http://www.nevadacityca.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCXSQwrXtey12YIl3IbyGMYQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCXSQwrXtey12YIl3IbyGMYQ
http://nevco.granicus.com/player/camera/2?publish_id=7
mailto:NEVADACITY.OLSON@GMAIL.COM


June 18, 2020  PC 
Page 2 of 2 

HEARING FROM THE PUBLIC: Comments on items not on the agenda are welcome and are limited to three 
minutes.  However, action or discussion by the Commission may not occur at this time.  

SIGN APPLICATION 

2. 317 Spring Street -  Pioneer Solar

TREE REMOVAL

3. 345 American Hill – five trees

ARCHITECTURAL REVEW

4. 210 Gethsemane –  shed demolition and replacement (continued from May 21, 2020)

5. 212 Main Street- Re-issue new windows

6. 321 Park Avenue – Re-roof (material change)

7. 214 Broad Street– Rooftop solar at Calla Lily Crepes

8. 555 Searls Avenue – Fenced enclosure addition

PUBLIC HEARING

None

CANNABIS BUSINESS APPLICATIONS

9. ZYFA, Inc – Cannabis Manufacturing and Distribution at 201 Gold Flat Court

10. Elevation 2477 – Amendment to expand with an express outdoor retail area

SITE PLAN REVIEW

11. 170 Ridge Road – Cashin’s Field Affordable Housing Project

PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS –Previously approved projects – informational only

STAFF APPROVALS AND DETERMINATIONS – (for information only):

322 Jordan Street – Tree Removal 
520 Main Street – Reroof 
116 Nevada – Reroof 
13 Turpentine – Reroof 
221 Boulder – Tree Removal 
300 Austin – energy storage system 

CORRESPONDENCE: 

ANNOUNCEMENTS:   

Next Regular Meeting – July 16, 2020 

ADJOURNMENT   



  City of Nevada City 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA   
THURSDAY, MAY 21, 2020 1:30 PM 

Council Chambers – City Hall 
317 Broad Street - Nevada City, CA  95959 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
•AUDIENCE MEMBERS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE PLANNING COMMISSION ON ITEMS ON THE 
AGENDA:  After recognition by the Chair, state your name, address and your comments or questions.  Please direct your 
remarks to the Commission.  So that all interested parties may speak, please limit your comments to the item under discussion.  
All citizens will be given the opportunity to speak, consistent with Constitutional rights.  Time limits are at the discretion of the 
Chair.  •If you challenge the Commission’s decision on any matter in court, you will be limited to raising only those issues you 
or someone else specifically raised or delivered in writing to the Planning Commission at or prior to the meeting.  •Requests 
for disability-related modifications or accommodations may be made by contacting the City Planner and should be made at 
least 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
          Mission Statement 

The City of Nevada City is dedicated to preserving and enhancing its small town character 
 and historical architecture while providing quality public services 

 for our current and future residents, businesses and visitors. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL Chair Josie Andrews, Vice-Chair Jason Rainey Commissioners, Peter Van Zant, Stuart Lauters, and 
David Bohegian 

APPROVAL OF ACTION MINUTES   

1. April 16, 2020 Meeting 

Public: None 

Motion by D. Bohegian to approve as presented 

Seconded by S. Lauters 

Vote: 4 ayes/0 noes/ 1 abstention (P. Van Zant), motion carries 

HEARING FROM THE PUBLIC: Comments on items not on the agenda are welcome and are limited to three 
minutes.  However, action or discussion by the Commission may not occur at this time.  

SIGN APPLICATION 

None  

TREE REMOVAL 

2. 357 Nile Street- After the fact Mitigation Determination (Continued from April 16, 2020) 

Public: See video record 

Motion by P. Van Zant to recommend that the City Attorney issue a $1,000 fine levied on the applicant, including both 
the property owner Helen Williamson and the tree service Maxum Tree Service,  to be placed in the Tree Preservation 
Fund fine for violation of the City’s Tree Preservation Ordinance 

Seconded by D. Bohegian 

Vote: 5 ayes/0 noes, motion carries 

 

 

 



May 21 Minutes  PC 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 

3. 215 Prospect Street – four trees 

Public: None 

Motion by J. Rainey to approve as presented 

Seconded by P. Van Zant 

Vote: 5 ayes/0 noes, motion carries 

 

4. 544 Coyote Street – six trees 

Public: None 

Motion by S. Lauters to approve as presented 

Seconded by P. Van Zant 

Vote: 4 ayes/0 noes/ 1 recusal (J. Andrews), motion carries 

 

5. 214 Park Avenue – four trees  

Approved by staff prior to meeting; See video record 

 

ARCHITECTURAL REVEW  

6. 212 South Pine- New Paint Color (trim) 

Public: None 

Motion by D. Bohegian to approve as presented 

Seconded by J. Rainey 

Vote: 4 ayes/1 noes (S. Lauters), motion carries 

 

7. 210 Gethsemane- Garage demolition and arch review 

Public: None 

Motion by P. Van Zant to continue to a future meeting with direction to the applicant to consider a steeper roof pitch 
and horizontal siding consistent with the primary dwelling 

Seconded by D. Bohegian 

Vote: 5 ayes/0 noes, motion carries 

 

 
 

 



May 21 Minutes  PC 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

None 

CANNABIS BUSINESS APPLICATIONS 

None 

PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS –Previously approved projects – informational only 

STAFF APPROVALS AND DETERMINATIONS – (for information only): 

 227 Sacramento Street – Generator 
 517 Jordan  - Reroof 
 208 Clay Street – new ADU 
 436 Clay Street – Generator 
 355 Nile Street – Generator 
 

CORRESPONDENCE:   

ANNOUNCEMENTS:    

Schedule ARC for affordable housing project: June 8, 2020 at 10 a.m. 

Next Regular Meeting – June 18, 2020 

 

ADJOURNMENT   

Motion by P. Van Zant to adjourn at 3:39 p.m. 

Seconded by J. Rainey 

Vote: 5 ayes/ 0 noes, motion carries 



                               City of Nevada City 

 
City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

 

 
 

TO:    Planning Commission 
FROM: Amy Wolfson, City Planner 
MEETING DATE: June 18, 2020 
RE: Finding of GB consistency for a solar energy business at 317 Spring Street and historic 

district sign proposal for ‘Pioneer Solar’ 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
1) Make a finding of zoning consistency 
2) Approve a new hanging sign for “Pioneer Solar” 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1) Outline of the applicant’s proposed services and explanation of zoning consistency  
2) Sign Application 
3) Sign exhibit and location photograph 

 
BACKGROUND: Solar Pioneer is proposing to occupy the tenant space at 317 Spring Street, formerly 
occupied by the Fox Hound coffee shop. The City Planner was contacted by prospective tenants of this 
space to improve the space to install a sign. The business’s services were not readily apparent and do not 
appear to be expressly outlined as a permitted use in Section 17.040.020 of the City Municipal Code for 
permitted uses within the General Business zoning district. However, subsection F provides for: 
 

Any other similar business or service enterprise, except offices on the ground floor, consistent 
with the purpose of this chapter and which will not impair the present or potential use of 
adjacent properties shall be deemed a permitted use under this section upon an adopted 
motion of the planning commission. Such business or service establishments will be 
characterized by the following for ground level use:  

1. Nature of business depends upon walk-in traffic, and  

2. Nature of business provides sales tax revenue to the city of Nevada City, and  

3. Business provides products to a broad spectrum of the general public, and  

4. The proposal will not weaken the concentration and continuity of retail facilities at 
ground level, and will not break up an important shopping frontage, and  

5. If a manufacturing, assembly, fabricating or handcrafting process is involved, then 
the major retail outlet for such products will be on the premises where such 
processes are performed 

The applicant has provided an outline of the solar energy construction services to be offered and 
has provided an explanation for meeting the criteria above in the attached document. The Planning 
Commission is required to make a finding that the use is consistent with the GB zoning 
designation and meets the above criteria before the applicant can proceed with the business 
operation at the subject location.   



317 Spring-Sign GB 
PC Staff Report, 6/18/20 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

SIGN PROPOSAL:  Business owners, Sean and Christine Burr are applying to install a new sign above 
the business entrance, hanging over the sidewalk from an existing bracket.  
 

hanging sign details: 
Sign Material MDO plywood with vinyl decal 
Sides Two-Sided 
Dimensions/Area 4.667’ x 1.833’ (both sides: 17.11 square feet) 
Letters “Swiss Letters” 
Graphic Mountains 
Colors Light blue background, navy letters, varied graphic colors 

 
 
REGULATORY CONSIDERATION:  
17.68.080- Signs—Requirements and Restrictions (in the Historical District) 
No sign shall be placed, erected, altered or relocated on any property within the historical district unless 
such sign is, as to its exterior appearance, compatible with the Mother Lode type of architecture, and 
unless it complies with all of the following requirements: 
 

• No sign shall be allowed except a sign, which identifies or advertises the business conducted 
on the premises. 

• Each sign shall be affixed to a building, except that where the building is set back from the 
street to such extent that a sign affixed to the building would not be within reasonable view 
from the street, then a sign need not be so affixed, but may be located in some other manner 
as the planning commission shall approve. 

• No single sign shall exceed twenty-four square feet in area 
• The aggregate area of all signs of any one business entity shall not exceed twenty-four 

square feet; provided, however, that a single business entity having public customer 
entrances on two or more sides of a building may treat each such side as a separate entity. 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  
After discussion and hearing from the public, the Commission can make a motion to approve the sign 
application, with the following conditions as agreed to by the applicant: 
 

A. The Planning Commission finds that the proposed wellness spa use is consistent with the uses 
permitted in the General Business District and meets the criteria outlined in Section 
17.040.020(F) of the City Municipal Code.  

B. That the exterior appearance of the proposed signage, as conditioned, is consistent with the 
Mother Lode type of architecture (17.68.080). 

 



317 Spring-Sign GB 
PC Staff Report, 6/18/20 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 

1. All exterior signage shall be approved by the Planning Commission to ensure consistency with 
the requirements of Section 17.68.080 of the City Municipal Code. Any sign in violation of this 
subsection shall be removed 

 
2. No sign shall contain any flashing, blinking or moving letters, characters or other elements, and 

the sign itself shall not move.  
 

3. No sign shall contain any outline tubing.   
 

4. Sandwich board signs or A-board signs shall not be allowed 
 

5. Neon signs or signs containing any outline tubing which are sought to be located inside a 
building and which are designed to be seen from the outside of the building are prohibited. 

 
6. All improvements shall substantially comply with the exhibits presented to the Planning 

Commission.  
 

7. A Planning Commission member may be appointed as a Liaison to assist the applicant with any 
minor modifications to the permit, if needed. 
 

8. The decision of the planning commission may be appealed to the city council not later than 
fifteen (15) days after this final action or decision. Any work during this period is at the 
applicant’s own risk. 

 











          City of Nevada City  

  
 
 
TO:    Planning Commission 

FROM: Amy Wolfson, City Planner 

MEETING  DATE:  June 20, 2020 

RE: Tree Removal Application – 345 American Hill Road  

ATTACHMENTS:    1. Application 
 2. Photos 
 
APPLICATION: Property owner, Lillian Llacer, at 345 American Hill Road is requesting 
removal of  two cedars, one liquid amber, one cypress, and one double-trunked canyon live oak 
for a total of five trees between 6 and 31 inches diameter on their  0.5 acre property. Reasons for 
removal are to create defensible space, and due to danger of damaging property.  
 
MITGATION CONSIDERATION: Pursuant to Section 18.01.070 of the City Municipal Code, 
the Planning Commission may impose mitigation on the loss of any protected tree(s). The total 
replacement requirement shall be based on the number of tree(s) removed. Mitigation replanting 
or seedling protection shall be provided with the intent to reflect the character of the site prior to 
tree removal.  
Pursuant to Section 18.01.036 additional protection may consist of, but is not limited to, one 
(1) or more of the following:  

• Modifications to existing structures, such as porches/decks or similar improvements;  

• Pruning/trimming;  

• Spraying for insects and disease;   

• Special care and feeding;   

• Method of tree removal.  

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATION: This project may be considered exempt from 
environmental review pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)  Guidelines 
Section 15304 (Minor Alterations to Lands) for small projects that do not involve the removal of 
healthy, mature, and scenic trees, except for forestry and agricultural purposes. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

1. In approving the Tree Removal application, as conditioned, located at 345 American Hill 
Road  Street, Nevada City, CA, the  Planning Commission finds: 
 

a. That the removal of the trees identified in the exhibits provided by the applicant 
are necessary for reasonable use of the property 

 
 
 
 



345 American Hill 
Tree Removal Staff Report 
Page 2 of 2 
 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. The approval for the tree removal shall expire 180-days from the issuance of the permit.   

 
2. It is the applicant’s responsibility to obtain any necessary permits from applicable 

agencies that may include the CA Department of Fish and Wildlife, US Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), CA Department of Forestry and Fire 
Protection (CDF) 
 

3. Any tree work shall avoid impacts to nesting birds under the federal Migratory Bird 
Treaty Act 
 

4. Any firm or person removing the trees shall obtain a business license from City Hall 









City of Nevada City 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

TO:    Planning Commission 
FROM: Amy Wolfson, City Planner 
MEETING DATE:  June 18, 2020 
APPLICANT: Mirian Song and Shiloh Hellman, property owners 

RE: Demolition Application for demolition of a detached garage and Architectural Review 
for the replacement storage structure at 210 Gethsemane Street 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Revised elevations
2. May 21, 2020 Staff Report 

MULTIPLE ACTIONS REQUESTED 
1. Approve the Demolition application for the existing shed structure
2. Approve the Architectural Review to construct a replacement shed in the same footprint as the

existing shed.

BACKGROUND: At the May 21, 2020 meeting, the applicant/owner Mirian Song presented a 
proposal for a shed to replace an “old and rusty… and substandard” garage/shed structure. The 
commission continued the item with direction to the applicant to steepen the roof pitch and consider a 
lap siding to match the primary house.    

PROPOSAL 
Shed/Garage demolition:  The existing shed being proposed for demolition is constructed with a 
corrugated metal material that, according to the application is “old and rusty… and substandard [in] 
construction.” In it’s current condition, it is not usable to the property owners.  

Existing shed/garage to be demolished 



210 Gethsemane- Demolition/Arch Review 
Page 2 of 3 
 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

Proposed replacement shed:  The applicants are proposing to replace the demolished shed/garage with 
a new 237 square foot storage shed in the same footprint. The new revised design features cedar 
horizontal  siding and a traditional roof pitch at 7:12.   

 
Proposed shed structure, elevation facing Gethsemane 

 
REGULATORY CONDSIDERATION 
Demolition: Pursuant to Section 17.88.040(A) of the City Municipal Code: No building of special 
historical or architectural interest or value, or an example of the Mother Lode type of architecture, 
situated inside or outside the historical district, shall be torn down, demolished or removed unless the 
planning commission makes a finding that such building has become so damaged or dilapidated, 
whether from damage by fire or other elements or from natural deterioration that it is unusable and 
cannot reasonably be repaired or restored. Whenever the building or structure to be removed or 
demolished has some special historical or architectural interest or value, or is an example of Mother 
Lode architecture, the planning commission, as a condition of granting the demolition, may require the 
replacement building to reflect the style or character of the building being demolished, and the 
planning commission may require that the demolition application be accompanied by architectural 
plans and details for the proposed replacement structure.  
 
Architectural Review:  The Planning Commission, in their role as the Architectural Review 
Committee, is required to review proposals for the erection or exterior alterations of any structure, or 
the remodel, demolition, or razing of any structure. Findings must be made that structures are 
consistent with Nevada City Architecture and compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.  

Environmental Review: Because residential use of a structure is an allowed use in the R1 zoning 
designation, local authority can only be ministerial in nature. Sections 21080 of the Public Resource 
Code, of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), exempts ministerial projects from 
environmental review.   

RECOMMENDED CONIDTIONS OF APPROVAL:  

1) Nevada City contracts with the Nevada County Building Department for issuance of permits.  
The County will not issue permits unless the plans have been stamped and approved by Nevada 
City.  Therefore, prior to issuance of a building permit, submit three sets of plans to Nevada 



210 Gethsemane- Demolition/Arch Review 
Page 3 of 3 
 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

City Planning Department, along with a filing fee of $100 (made payable to the City of Nevada 
City).  The plans will be reviewed by the City Planner and City Engineer for consistency with 
the approval and will require their signatures.   

2) All improvements shall substantially comply with the exhibits presented to the Planning 
Commission.  

3) Prior to building permit issuance, the applicant shall provide Assessor Records indicating the 
date of garage construction, if available from the Assessor’s Office. 

4) It is the responsibility of the property owner to verify the eastern side property line and the 
northern rear property line in order to ensure the structure is within the property boundary.  

5) A Planning Commission member shall be appointed as a Liaison to assist the applicant with 
any minor modifications to the permit, if needed. 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 

1) Make a motion to approve the Demolition application, as conditioned, for the detached 
garage/shed located at 210 Gethsemane Street, Nevada City, CA, the Planning Commission 
finds: 
 
a) that the structure does not hold special historical interest or value;  
 
AND 
 
b) that the structure is not an example of Motherlode architecture;  
 
OR 
 
c) that the structures are so dilapidated that they cannot be reasonably repaired or restored 

 
2) Make a Motion to Approve the Architectural Review Application subject to Conditions of 

Approval or as modified, making findings a and b pursuant to Sections 17.88.040 of the City 
Municipal Code: 

a) That the proposed residential structure is generally compatible with Nevada City style 
architecture; and 

b) That the proposed residence is compatible with the context of the surrounding 
neighborhood; and  





                               City of Nevada City 

 
City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

 

 
 
 
TO:    Planning Commission 
FROM: Amy Wolfson, City Planner 
MEETING DATE:  May 21, 2020 
APPLICANT: Mirian Song and Shiloh Hellman, property owners 
 
RE: Demolition Application for demolition of a detached garage and Architectural Review 

for the replacement storage structure at 210 Gethsemane Street 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Demolition and Architectural Review Applications  
2. Owner’s Statement 
3. Site Plan and Elevations 
4. Photos of Existing Structures 

 
MULTIPLE ACTIONS REQUESTED 

1. Approve the Demolition application for the existing shed structure 
2. Approve the Architectural Review to construct a replacement shed in the same footprint as the 

existing shed. 
 
SITE SPECIFICATIONS 
Lot Size 0.14 acres 
Zoning R1: Single-Family Residential 
Setbacks Front yard: 30-feet, Rear Yard: 25-feet, Interior side yards: 5-feet 
Lot Coverage 50% 
Building Height  35-feet 
Historical District Outside  
 
BACKGROUND: This property is depicted on both the 1898 and the 1912 Sanborn Maps with the 
residence shown in approximately the same location. However, the detached garage/storage structure is 
not shown on the historic maps. The project contractor believes the construction date to be 
approximately 1960. Assessor records may be able to confirm the date of shed construction, though 
this would need to be requested by the owner of record.  



210 Gethsemane- Demolition/Arch Review 
Page 2 of 4 
 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

 
Excerpt- 1912 Sanborn Map 

PROPOSAL 
Shed/Garage demolition:  The existing shed being proposed for demolition is constructed with a 
corrugated metal material that, according to the application is “old and rusty… and substandard [in] 
construction.” In it’s current condition, it is not usable to the property owners.  

  
Existing shed/garage to be demolished 

Proposed replacement shed:  The applicants are proposing to replace the demolished shed/garage with 
a new 237 square foot storage shed in the same footprint. The new structure will have a board and 
batten appearance with cedar battens over T1-11 siding. It will also feature a deck at the entrance off 
the west elevation.   They are proposing to install a slider window along the south elevation.  

 
Proposed shed structure 



210 Gethsemane- Demolition/Arch Review 
Page 3 of 4 
 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

REGULATORY CONDSIDERATION 
Demolition: Pursuant to Section 17.88.040(A) of the City Municipal Code: No building of special 
historical or architectural interest or value, or an example of the Mother Lode type of architecture, 
situated inside or outside the historical district, shall be torn down, demolished or removed unless the 
planning commission makes a finding that such building has become so damaged or dilapidated, 
whether from damage by fire or other elements or from natural deterioration that it is unusable and 
cannot reasonably be repaired or restored. Whenever the building or structure to be removed or 
demolished has some special historical or architectural interest or value, or is an example of Mother 
Lode architecture, the planning commission, as a condition of granting the demolition, may require the 
replacement building to reflect the style or character of the building being demolished, and the 
planning commission may require that the demolition application be accompanied by architectural 
plans and details for the proposed replacement structure.  
 
Architectural Review:  The Planning Commission, in their role as the Architectural Review 
Committee, is required to review proposals for the erection or exterior alterations of any structure, or 
the remodel, demolition, or razing of any structure. Findings must be made that structures are 
consistent with Nevada City Architecture and compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.  

Environmental Review: Because residential use of a structure is an allowed use in the R1 zoning 
designation, local authority can only be ministerial in nature. Sections 21080 of the Public Resource 
Code, of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), exempts ministerial projects from 
environmental review.   

RECOMMENDED CONIDTIONS OF APPROVAL:  

1) Nevada City contracts with the Nevada County Building Department for issuance of permits.  
The County will not issue permits unless the plans have been stamped and approved by Nevada 
City.  Therefore, prior to issuance of a building permit, submit three sets of plans to Nevada 
City Planning Department, along with a filing fee of $100 (made payable to the City of Nevada 
City).  The plans will be reviewed by the City Planner and City Engineer for consistency with 
the approval and will require their signatures.   

2) All improvements shall substantially comply with the exhibits presented to the Planning 
Commission.  

3) Prior to building permit issuance, the applicant shall provide Assessor Records indicating the 
date of garage construction, if available from the Assessor’s Office. 

4) It is the responsibility of the property owner to verify the eastern side property line and the 
northern rear property line in order to ensure the structure is within the property boundary.  

5) A Planning Commission member shall be appointed as a Liaison to assist the applicant with 
any minor modifications to the permit, if needed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



210 Gethsemane- Demolition/Arch Review 
Page 4 of 4 
 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 

1) Make a motion to approve the Demolition application, as conditioned, for the detached 
garage/shed located at 210 Gethsemane Street, Nevada City, CA, the Planning Commission 
finds: 
 
a) that the structure does not hold special historical interest or value;  
 
AND 
 
b) that the structure is not an example of Motherlode architecture;  
 
OR 
 
c) that the structures are so dilapidated that they cannot be reasonably repaired or restored 

 
2) Make a Motion to Approve the Architectural Review Application subject to Conditions of 

Approval or as modified, making findings a and b pursuant to Sections 17.88.040 of the City 
Municipal Code: 

a) That the proposed residential structure is generally compatible with Nevada City style 
architecture; and 

b) That the proposed residence is compatible with the context of the surrounding 
neighborhood; and  



 
 

 CITY OF NEVADA CITY 
 317 Broad Street  y Nevada City, California 95959 y (530) 265-2496 

 
          
APPLICATION FOR STRUCTURE DEMOLITION 

 
 
Applicant/Property Owner                                                             Representative:  
  
________________________________________                            _____________________________________________________  
Name                                                                                                    Name  
 
________________________________________                            _____________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address                                                                                               Mailing Address  
 
________________________________________                            _____________________________________________________ 
City, State                                                                                                          City, State    
 
 
Phone__________________________________________                            Phone  ________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Email__________________________________________                            Email ________________________________________________________ 
 . 
  
___________________________________________                      _________________________________________ 
STREET ADDRESS                                                                              Size of Structure (Square feet) 
 
 
BUILDING INFORMATION: 
Original Date of Construction: ____________________ 
(if unknown, provide evidence as to estimation of construction date: i.e., contractor review, Assessor’s Records, etc.). 
 
Date of any additions to the home: ___________________________________ 
 
Inside Historical District (or adjacent to Historical District?) ______________     
 
 
DESCRIBE THE PROJECT 
Provide brief summary of the project (a detailed Demolition Plan of the project is also to be attached; see below) 
 
  
 
   
 
   
 
  
 
 
 
BRIEFLY DESCRIBE REASON FOR DEMOLITION OF BUILDING: 
 
  
 
   
 
   
 
   
 
 
 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Filing Fees 

Chk               Cash 

Bus. Lic. 

Shiloh and Mirian Hellman

210 Gethsemane St

Nevada City, CA

818 913 4909

hellmancrew@gmail.com

210 Gethsemane St

237

Contractor Ben Lovett suspects it is around 1960

none

not inside Historical District

We currently have a garage that is made of metal, very old and rusty. The doors are quite narrow so it is 
unusable as a garage. We would like to replace it in its exact size and location with a wooden structure. In it’s place will be a new storage unit.

The building is made of old rusted metal. Our architect Janice Greenlee says that the garage has a substandard 
construction and the metal is unusable.  We would like to replace the metal with a wooden structure that is 
safe. 



ATTACH A DETAILED DEMOLITION PLAN TO INCLUDE SPECIFIC DETAILS OF THE 
PROJECT AND ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING: 
 
1. What materials are being removed?   
2.   Explain the need for removal of materials, providing evidence that the building has become so damaged or 

dilapidated that it is unusable and  cannot reasonably be repaired or restored 
3.  Are any of these materials being re-used in the project?  Clearly list what materials will be re-used and 

indicate where in the project they will be utilized. 
4.    If no materials are being re-used please indicate reasons. 
5.    What replacement materials are being used?  Do they match those being removed?  If not, explain why. 
6.     Explain how the exterior appearance and materials will be preserved, to the extent of the alteration. 
7.   Indicate how the replacement structure will reflect the style or character of the building being demolished. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS   Include as attachments the following information: 
 
___  Elevations – Provide elevations clearly indicating the areas to be demolished.  This information will be used with any 

approval as an exhibit clearly designating areas to be demolished.  Include an 8-1/2 by 11 copy of these elevations.   
NOTE:  Any additional requests for demolition beyond that approved will require returning to the   Planning 
Commission for further approvals). 

 
___    List percentages of walls, windows, and doors to be removed. 
 
___    Evidence as to the condition of the materials (include photographs)  
 
___  Evidence of the structural condition of the building (i.e., include structural analysis by professionals, contractor  

bids,  etc.) 
 
 
 
I am the owner or authorized agent for the subject property.  If agent, submit letter from property owner. 
 
_________________________________________________________   
Signature Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5/5/20



CITY OF NEVADA CITY 
317 Broad Street  y Nevada City, California 95959 y (530) 265-2496 

         APPLICATION FOR ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 

Check all that apply: 
�  A New Building 
�  Changes to Existing 
�  In the Historic District 
�  Other (Describe) 
      Number of existing units _______ 
      Year of original construction _________ 
Supporting data must be attached: 

Applicant/Property Owner 

________________________________________ 
Name 
________________________________________ 
Address 
________________________________________ 
City, State 
________________________________________ 
Phone 
________________________________________ 
email address

• Color chips
• Material specs, i.e. roofing, windows, etc.
• Elevations/Site plans

Address and Assessor’s parcel number of property where construction is proposed (also complete attached location key map): 

___________________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Street Address Assessor’s Parcel Number 

Nearest cross street ________________________________ New floor area proposed _____________S.F. 

Briefly describe proposed project: 

Number of dwelling units on property ______________________ 

COMPLETE FOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING BUILDINGS: 

Construction will involve (check all that apply): 
� Foundation replacement 
� Siding replacement - � All siding or � Repairs over ___________% 
� Roof replacement 
� Use of metal framed windows 
� Removal of old materials. Describe: 

DESCRIPTION OF NEW CONSTRUCTION OR ALTERATIONS: Attach architectural elevations or perspective drawing showing all materials, 
colors, finish, lighting, ornamental devices, and any signs. The Commission prefers color chips. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Read and complete the attached pages and include any other statements or attach supporting information to 
substantiate that the architecture is consistent with the Mother Lode Era, or is otherwise consistent with the surroundings. Attach TEN FOLDED COPIES 
of the elevations and/or supporting information, including a site plan showing the existing and proposed building setbacks from all property lines. 
ALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS, INCLUDING BUILDING HEIGHTS, MUST BE SHOWN ON THE ELEVATIONS. 

I am the owner or authorized agent for the subject property.  If agent, submit letter from property owner. 

_________________________________________________________ 
Signature Date 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------FOR OFFICE USE ONLY-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Approved by: 

_________________________________________________________ 
Signature Date 

_________________________________________________________ 
Signature Date 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Filing Fees 

Chk  Cash 

Bus. Lic. 

]



PLEASE ATTEND THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING TO DISCUSS YOUR REQUEST, OR YOUR APPLICATION 
WILL BE CONTINUED TO THE NEXT MEETING 

CITY OF NEVADA CITY 
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW GUIDELINES 

AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

Please read this document and provide the information that applies to your application. The City also maintains some reference material 
regarding historical architecture. Ask the City Planner for details. 

POLICY DECLARATION: 

The City’s goal in requiring architectural review is to implement the goals of the City’s General Plan by preserving the character of 
Nevada City architecture in terms of historical value, sit coverage and planning, volume and massing, materials, color, general design 
and details. Historical District work must be in strict compliance with the Mother Lode Era. Preservation of historic materials is 
encouraged. 

The Planning Commission will review each application on its own merit and in the context of the neighborhood of the project. For 
example, plywood siding might be acceptable in an area of modern, similar homes, but not in a neighborhood of old Victorian homes. 

Generally, Nevada City architecture is characterized by many of these design features typical of the Mother Lode Era: Steep peak roofs 
with pitches between 6:12 & 12:12, overhanging roofs with gable ends, covered porches and entries; multi-pane, vertical, and by 
windows, and use of horizontal painted rustic siding. Alterations to older homes should match existing historic materials. Vinyl siding 
has been declared potentially hazardous by the City’s Fire Department. 

SITE PLAN AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

Provide a site plan of the property to scale, showing any proposed tree removal, setbacks, building coverage, fencing and landscaping 
concepts. Attach a tree removal application form if there will be any trees removed. Show off-street parking areas.  

Is the coverage and setback of the new construction compatible with surrounding houses?   � Yes    � No 

Please explain how it is compatible 

VOLUME AND MASSING Lot Size _________________ SF 

Will the proposed building or changes Yes No 
Have a larger floor plan than surrounding buildings? � �
Be taller than surrounding buildings? � �
Block views or sunshine from existing buildings? � �
Does the site plan provide a private yard area? � �

Discussion, if needed: 

Our current garage was made around the 1960's while our primary home was built in 1890. We         
 wanted to replacement structure to reflect the style of our primary home much like a cottage. The    
new structure will be wooden, very simple in style. Color will be like cream/yellow.""

237

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



MATERIALS 

Generally, the City prefers horizontal wood siding, treated wood shingles, composition shingles, or metal roofing, true used brick, new 
brick, or mine rock veneers and accents, wood windows in older neighborhoods, and roof pitches in excess of 6:12. 

Please list all materials that you will use and alterations proposed: 

Roof:      Pitch:  

Siding:  

Windows:  

Trim:  

Foundation/Pony walls:  

Decks, porches, railings:  

COLORS (Please provide ten color chips per color) 
Color brand, name, number 

Roof:  

Trim:  

Accents:  

Railings/Decks: 

DETAILS 

Please provide sufficient information to allow review of the building’s details, including: 

• Foundation, rock work or veneer accents
• Vents and flues
• Door and window materials, trim and design detail
• Porch and deck framing and railing details
• Garage door

OTHER APPLICABLE INFORMATION 

Use the space below to provide any additional information for the Planning Commission. 

Class A Composition Shingles

1x Cedar Battens o/ 5/8'' T1-11

Wood Windows

1x6 trim

Existing slab

Red Wood Deck

2’ 

Same color as our roof for the main house

NA

Not applicable

Trim and structure will be the same color

Cream

There are no vents, flues. One door will be a glass sliding door. Window will be a wooden frame. 
Deck will be redwood and no railings apply. 



Hello, 
  
As teachers, my wife and I have always shared a reverence for the past. Part of what drew us to 
Nevada City—apart from the people— was the history lining the streets.  As we took a walk 
through the neighborhood we were struck by the beauty of the houses and the feeling that 
time had stood still. 
             
These sentiments were in mind when we first bought our home. Since we  both loved the 
architecture, we were mindful to avoid ornamentation which could detract from the qualities 
which made our new home unique. Still, as overjoyed as we were with our new homestead,, we 
both felt that the large metal shed at the end of the driveway was not in keeping with the 
classic appeal of the main residence. At that point, we felt it was time to make a change.   
              
 
By replacing the existing modern metal shed, which is in poor condition, we hope to replace it 
with a wooden structure which both compliments the style of our home as well as the those of 
our neighbors. the style of this new wooden shed would be simple and and timeless. We both 
feel this new addition would help improve the look of the property and replace a rusted 
'eyesore' with something that blends flawlessly into the landscape of Gethsemane street. 
  
Warmly, 
The Hellman Family 

 

Answers to the questions: 

1.  What materials are being removed? 

All metal will be removed with the wood that supports the metal. 

 
2. Explain the need for removal of materials, providing evidence that the building has become 
so damaged or dilapidated that it is unusable and cannot reasonably be repaired or restored 

Our architect Janice Greenlee says that the garage has a substandard construction. The metal is 
rusted.  

 
3. Are any of these materials being re-used in the project? Clearly list what materials will be re-
used and indicate where in the project they will be utilized.  

None will be re-used. 



4. If no materials are being re-used please indicate reasons. 

Metal sidings are old and rusty. Some parts of the structure are dangerous for our children as it 
has rusted nails jutting out.  

 
5. What replacement materials are being used? Do they match those being removed? If not, 
explain why.  

A wooden structure will be used to match our home and surrounding homes.  

6. Explain how the exterior appearance and materials will be preserved, to the extent of the 
alteration.  

Our current garage was made around the 1960’s while our primary home was built in 1890. We 
wanted the replacement structure to reflect the style of our primary home so no materials will 
be preserved and the structure will be made of wood.  

7. Indicate how the replacement structure will reflect the style or character of the building 
being demolished.  

Since the garage is a modern structure constructed mostly of metal, we wanted the new 
wooden structure, that will replace it, reflect the style of our primary home. Like our home, the 
style is simple, with little ornamentation much like a cottage. Special touches like using a 
wooden window will be made.  

 

The garage has no windows and has a metal door much like the siding. All will be removed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











Evidence to the condition of the material:  
This is our lovely home:  

 
 
This is the driveway leading up to the garage on the right side of the house: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
This is the garage 

  

 
 
 



Side of the garage next to our yard: 

 

 

 



Side of the garage next to the fence  

 
 
Other side of the garage.  

 
 
 
 



                               City of Nevada City 

 
City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

 

 
 
 
TO:    Planning Commission 

FROM:  Amy Wolfson, City Planner 

MEETING DATE:  October 19, 2017 June 18, 2020 

RE: Architectural Review Application for window replacement and new window frame 
color; 212 Main Street – “Main Street Kids” upper floor windows 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1) Application for Architectural Review 
2) Replacement Window Spec Sheet options with color choice 
3) Photos of Existing Building 

 
MULTIPLE ACTIONS REQUESTED: 

1) Approve window color for  upper floor windows at 212 Main Street 
2) Approve replacement of three upper floor windows facing Main Street 

 
BACKGROUND: This Architectural Review application was originally presented to the Planning 
Commission at their October 19, 2017 meeting. At that meeting the applicant had presented a silver 
color paint selection for the window trim. The color closely resembled the existing color, which she 
has scraped off the building. However, the commission agreed that the color was likely a 
significantly faded version of the original color. The commission voted to approve the application 
with the option for the applicant to choose another color from the one presented if desired, to be 
approved by an assigned commissioner liaison. The commission also added the following 
conditions: 

• Applicant shall use the wood-clad option 

• Window trim color shall match the window 

Pursuant to Section 17.88.060 of the City Municipal Code, the time limit for Architectural Review 
approval is two years. Therefore, the application expired in October 2019. The applicant is 
requesting that the commission re-approve the permit. Staff has included the prior added conditions 
of approval from the 2017 meeting.  
 
APPLICATIONS: The manager of the building, Kiersten McCarthy is requesting approval to 
replace three upper windows, facing Main Street at 212 Main Street. The existing wood windows 
are showing signs of rot and are currently not functioning properly. The applicant is also requesting 
to repaint the windows in a color similar to the existing color. The building is located in the Historic 
District at 212 Main Street and hosts the retail business, ‘Main Street Kids.’  
 
PAINT COLOR: After the 2017 meeting, McCarthy purchased and  is still proposing to use the 
‘Arctic Silver,’ color choice provided by the window manufacturer Jeld-Wen, and  will paint the 
trim to match. The wood clad windows are all natural wood on the inside but are a wood-covered 
aluminum on the exterior, along with the exterior divided lite-grill. Therefore, the color choice is 
limited to the manufacturer options. McCarthy has offered to paint the small amount of trim 



212 Main Street 
PC Staff Report, 6/18/2020 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

surrounding the windows in the ‘Arctic Silver’ hue if the Planning Commission thinks it is 
necessary.  
 

 
 

 

Existing Color Arctic Silver  
 
WINDOW REPLACEMENT: The existing windows to be replaced include two double-hung 
windows and one fixed window. All have wood muntin dividers.  McCarthy is proposing to replace 
all the windows with Jeld-Wen windows that features simulated divided lites. The applicant has 
provided spec sheets for both vinyl and wood clad options and is asking that the Planning 
Commission consider vinyl due to maintenance concerns and the difference in price. The fixed 
window option provided in the attached spec sheets shows more lites than currently exists, which 
could impact the overall look. Since submitting the application, McCarthy has reached out to the 
manufacturer and confirmed that the grille pattern and number of lites can be customized to mimic 
the existing lite pattern. Staff has included a Condition to insure a like-for-like replacement in terms 
of grille/lite pattern  

                          
Existing window and Paint Color 

 
 



212 Main Street 
PC Staff Report, 6/18/2020 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 
1. After discussion and hearing from the public, the Commission in their capacity as 

Architectural Review Committee can make a motion to approve/deny the architectural 
review application, as conditioned, to repaint the exterior window frame as presented and 
replace three upper floor windows fronting Main Street at 212 Main Street, making the 
following finding: 

 
a. That the exterior appearance of the replacement windows is/is not consistent with the 

Mother Lode type of architecture (17.68.080). 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. Nevada City contracts with the Nevada County Building Department for issuance of 

permits.  The County will not issue permits unless the plans have been stamped and 
approved by Nevada City.  Therefore, prior to issuance of a building permit, submit three 
sets of plans to Nevada City Planning Department, along with a filing fee of $80 (made 
payable to the City of Nevada City).  The plans will be reviewed by the City Planner and 
City Engineer for consistency with the approval and will require their signatures.   

2. Material selections and the proposed work shall substantially comply with the exhibits 
presented to the Planning Commission.   

3. A Planning Commission member may be appointed as a Liaison to assist the applicant with 
any minor modifications to the permit, if needed. 

4. The decision of the planning commission may be appealed to the city council not later than 
fifteen (15) days after this final action or decision. Any work during this period is at the 
applicant’s own risk.  

5. The grille pattern and number of lites of all windows to be replaced shall  mimic the existing 
lite/grille pattern. 

6. An owner authorization letter shall be submitted to the City Planner prior to commencement 
of work. 

7. Applicant shall use the wood-clad option 

8. Window trim color shall match the window 

 

 
 













                               City of Nevada City 

 
City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

 

 
 
TO:    Planning Commission 

FROM: Amy Wolfson, City Planner 

MEETING DATE:  June 18, 2020 

APPLICANT: Thomas Guest, property owner represented by Mike Arintrout of Fiddler on the 
Roof 

RE:    Application for Architectural Review for a residential re-roof at 321 Park Avenue  

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application 
2. Photos of Residence 
3. Excerpts of Manufacturer Brochure 

 
ACTION REQUESTED 

1. Approve the re-roof from standing seam metal to composition shingle 
 
SITE SPECIFICATIONS 

Lot Size: 0.44 acres Lot Coverage: 40% 
Zoning: R1 (Single-Family Residential) Building Height: 35-feet 

Setbacks (in feet): Front: 30, Rear: 25,  in. Side: 5, ex. Side: 10 Historical District: Outside  
 
BACKGROUND: Assessor Records indicate that it was constructed in 1950. The property is developed 
with a single-family residence. The existing roof is a metal. The residence is set back a considerable 
distance from Park Avenue. 

 
Existing Residence (view from Park Avenue) 

PROPOSAL:  Arintrout is requesting approval to replace the metal roof with a Timberline composition 
shingle material.  



321 Park - Reroof 
PC 6/18/2018 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

REGULATORY CONSIDERATIONS:  
Architectural Review:  The Planning Commission, in their role as the Architectural Review Committee, 
is required to review proposals for the erection or exterior alterations of any structure, or the remodel, 
demolition, or razing of any structure. Findings must be made that the structure, as may be remodeled, is 
consistent with Nevada City Architecture and compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.  

Environmental Review: Because residential use of a structure is an allowed use in the R1 zoning 
designation, local authority can only be ministerial in nature. Sections 21080 of the Public Resource 
Code, of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), exempts ministerial projects from 
environmental review.   

RECOMMENDED CONIDTIONS OF APPROVAL:  

1) Nevada City contracts with the Nevada County Building Department for issuance of permits.  The 
County will not issue permits unless the plans have been stamped and approved by Nevada City.  
Therefore, prior to issuance of a building permit, submit three sets of plans to Nevada City 
Planning Department, along with a filing fee of $100 (made payable to the City of Nevada City).  
The plans will be reviewed by the City Planner and City Engineer for consistency with the 
approval and will require their signatures.   

2) All improvements shall substantially comply with the exhibits presented to the Planning 
Commission.  

3) A Planning Commission member may be appointed as a Liaison to assist the applicant with any 
minor modifications to the permit, if needed.  

4) Confirm proper installation of a backflow prevention device with Nevada City Public Works. 
Instructions attached.  

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 

1) Make a Motion to Approve the Architectural Review Application subject to the above Conditions 
of Approval or as modified, making findings a and b pursuant to Sections 17.88.040 of the City 
Municipal Code: 

a) That the proposed residential  reroof is generally compatible with Nevada City style 
architecture; and 

b) That the proposed residential reroof is compatible with the context of the surrounding 
neighborhood.  

 











                               City of Nevada City 

 
City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

 

 
 
 
TO:    Planning Commission 
FROM: Amy Wolfson, City Planner 
MEETING  DATE:  June 18, 2020 
APPLICANT: Darren Engstrom, property owner/applicant 
RE: Architectural Review Application for roof-mounted solar array at 214 Broad Street – 

Calla Lily Crepes 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Architectural Review 
2. Solar array roof plan and Site Plan 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

1) Approve the Architectural Review application to add a roof-mounted solar system 
 
BACKGROUND: The Planning Commission recently approved an exterior refacing and painting 
scheme for the subject building at their March 21, 2019 meeting. The structure is depicted on the 1898 
Sanborn Maps, although the current structure is not considered a contributing building to the National 
Register Historic District. The National Register inventory describes it in conjunction with the adjacent 
building at 216 Broad Street as follows:  
This non-conforming single-story block is composed of two very different buildings. The restaurant is a 
gabled frame building which dates from circa 1906, and it is faced with wood lath designed to look like 
brick. The separate bar, which was added to the original building in 1960, is a flat-roofed structure of 
concrete blocks faced with artificial lava stone. Both buildings have been painted white with red trim, 
and a common false front of alternative bronze and brown-colored vertical aluminum strips attempts to 
tie them together visually. 
  
PROJECT PROPOSAL 
The applicant is requesting to add photovoltaic panels to be mounted on the flat roof.  The panels will 
obscured from view on Broad Street as they will be located behind the existing parapet wall. The 
proposed number of panels may be reduced prior to installation, in part because the current 
configuration will require an exception from the Fire code due to limited roof space and a lack of 
ladder access on the west and north sides of the building. The applicant is working with the Nevada 
City Fire Department to obtain necessary approvals.   
 

REGULATORY CONSIDERATIONS:  
Architectural Review: The Planning Commission, in their role as the Architectural Review Committee, 
is required to review proposals for the erection or exterior alterations of any structure, or the remodel, 
demolition, or razing of any structure. The City Planner has limited discretion for approving exterior 
alterations that include re-roofing, paint color changes, and roof color changes only outside the historical 
district. The City Planner may also approve some limited residential remodeling and addition 
improvements, but not commercial remodeling and additions.  Findings must be made for structural 
alterations within the Historic District, that structures are consistent with Mother Lode Architecture and 
compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.  

Historical District: Pursuant to Section 17.68.070  of the City Municipal Code, Stylistic conformance of 
alteration or new construction, all buildings which may hereafter be constructed or altered as to their 



401 Broad St- Roof-mounted Solar 
PC Staff Report, 11/15/2018 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

exterior appearance within  the historical district shall substantially conform with the Mother Lode type 
of architecture with respect to their exterior appearance within public view.  

Environmental Review: Section 15301 of the Public Resource Code, of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) guidelines, exempts minor alterations to existing facilities whereby the alteration 
involves negligible or no expansion of an existing permitted use.   

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
A. Make a Motion to Approve the Architectural Review Application making the following findings

pursuant to Section 17.88.040 of the City Municipal Code:

1) That the proposed solar array is oriented in a manner that is generally compatible with
Mother Lode style Architecture and with the Historical District

2) That the proposed solar array is oriented in a manner that is compatible with the context of
the surrounding neighborhood.

RECOMMENDED CONIDTIONS OF APPROVAL: 

1. Nevada City contracts with the Nevada County Building Department for issuance of permits.  The 
County will not issue permits unless the plans have been stamped and approved by Nevada City. 
Therefore, prior to issuance of a building permit, submit three sets of plans to Nevada City Planning 
Department, along with a filing fee of $100 (made payable to the City of Nevada City).  The plans 
will be reviewed by the City Planner and City Engineer for consistency with the approval and will 
require their signatures.

2. All improvements shall substantially comply with the exhibits presented to the Planning 
Commission.

3. A Planning Commission member shall be appointed as a Liaison to assist the applicant with any 
minor modifications to the permit, if needed.

4. Prior to building permit final confirmation will need to be submitted  to the City that the sewer 
backflow prevention device has been installed. See instructions attached. 



CITY OF NEVADA CITY 

317 Broad Street   Nevada City, California 95959  (530) 265-2496

MINOR ARCHITECTURAL APPROVAL 

Check all that apply:

  Roof Replacement
  Like for Like Replacement 
  Minor Additions (less than 25% of existing home 

Supporting data must be attached:
, if requested

ing structure must be submitted

Applicant/Property Owner

________________________________________
Name

________________________________________
Address

________________________________________
City, State

________________________________________
Phone

work is proposed:

_____________________________________ _______________________________________
Street Address Assesso

Description of work:

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: 
This architectural approval by the City Staff is authorized by Planning Commission resolution. The approval is strictly limited to the 
above work. Any other work may require Planning Commission approval. Please call City Hall if you have any questions regarding 
the extent of this approval. 

This approval does not exempt the work from a building permit. Contact the Nevada County Building Department (265-1222) to 
check whether a building permit is required. This form may be presented as evidence of City architectural approval for the above 
work.

Contractors must have a current Business License on file with the City of Nevada City.

Approved by: 

(   ) If checked, staff recognizes this building is located 
is listed on the National Register, listed in September 1985 and as such can be excepted per Title 24 part 8.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Filing Fees

Chk  Cash

Bus. Lic.

Darren Engstrom (Calla Lily Crepes)

214 Broad Street

Nevada City, CA 95959

(530) 615-8268

214 Broad Street 005-396-026-000

6/8/20

Installation of small number of solar PV panels on flat roof that is well hidden from Broad Street view
by a tall parapet wall.

darrenengstrom@gmail.com

DocuSign Envelope ID: 23411360-7D13-452E-92F4-58FE56CB670F



HOW TO COMPLY WITH CITY ORDINANCE 
REQUIRING BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE 

The City of Nevada City adopted Resolution 2005-12 on March 14, 2005 which requires that 
with the issuance of any building permit, a back-flow prevention device shall be installed on the 
sewer lateral from the City sewer main to the property.  A back-flow prevention device is also 
required upon the sale of any parcel within the City (prior to the close of escrow or transfer). 

The City contracts with the Nevada County Building Department for issuance of all building 
permits (construction, roofing, plumbing, etc.).  At the time of building permit application, the 
building staff will ask if a backflow prevention device has been installed.  If not known, the 
Inspector will check when inspecting the property.  If one is not installed, the following 
process needs to be undertaken: 

Building Permit can be issued by the County

DocuSign Envelope ID: 23411360-7D13-452E-92F4-58FE56CB670F



 

 

 

 

 

 

We are seeking conditional approval from the Planning Commission while we await approval on 

a fire code variance. 

 

Normally there is a 4’ setback required around the perimeter of a solar array, when mounted 

on a flat roof, for fire fighter ladder placement and egress. However, on this flat roof, it abuts a 

building on the west, with no possible access for a ladder or personnel, which is where are we 

requesting a variance to encroach on the normal 4’ setback. There is also a back patio glass 

shade fixture that blocks most access to the roof, we also ask for a variance there as well. 

 

Below is a representation, indicating where the solar panels would be installed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CALLA LILY CREPES SOLAR SYSTEM DRAWINGS & PHOTOS 

8 panels in a layout of 
4x2, with a 4’ fire code 

setback perimeter along 
the right side (east) and 

along the south side 

4 panels in a layout of 
2x2, with a 4’ fire code 

setback perimeter along 
all sides except the west 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4 panels in a layout of 
2x2, with a 4’ fire code 

setback perimeter along 
all sides except against 

neighboring sloped roof, 
all hidden behind 

parapet wall from Broad 

8 panels in a layout of 
4x2, with a 4’ fire code 

setback perimeter along 
the east and south sides 

Requesting to encroach 
on 4” setbacks on this 

eastern roof edge due to 
no clear ladder egress 

8 panels in a layout of 
4x2, with a 4’ fire code 

setback perimeter along 
the east and south sides 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8 panels in a layout of 
4x2, with a 4’ fire code 

setback perimeter along 
the east and south sides 

Requesting to encroach 
on 4” setbacks on this 

eastern roof edge due to 
no clear ladder egress 

and access from 
neighboring roof 

Requesting to encroach 
on 4” setbacks on this 

back roof edge due to no 
clear ladder egress and 

access from neighboring 
roof 



                               City of Nevada City 

 
City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

 

 
 
TO:    Planning Commission 
FROM: Amy Wolfson, City Planner 
MEETING DATE:  June 18, 2020 
APPLICANT:  NC Acquisitions 545/555, LLC, owner; Richard Baker, representative 
RE:    AMENDMENT REQUEST: 555 Searls Avenue, Architectural Review for rear elevation 

fenced enclosure modification 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application 
2. Site plan 
3. Improvement plans (floor plan, elevations, structural plans) 

 
ACTION REQUESTED 

1. Approve the Architectural Review application to add  a fenced enclosure along the eastern elevation at 
555 Searls Avenue 

 
SITE SPECIFICATIONS 
Lot Size: 0.70 acres  Lot Coverage: 75% 
Zoning: Light industrial- Scenic Corridor (LI-SC)  Building Height: 40-feet 
Setbacks: Front: 20-feet, Rear: 5-feet, Sides: 5-feet Historical District: Outside 
 
BACKGROUND: The subject building is not depicted on the 1898 Nevada City Sanborn Map. The site has 
been used as a fitness center at least since 1986, but has recently come under new ownership and has been 
approved for several cannabis businesses. The larger building at 545 Searls was originally constructed around 
1973 and 555 appears to have been constructed in 1988 according to City and County records.  

AMEDED PROPOSAL 555 Searls Avenue: This building is located behind 569 Searls Avenue and is 
fairly well-screened from Searls Avenue. There are limited views of the building from State Highway 49. 
Below are two elevations showing 1) the rear elevation as approved at the March 21, 2019 meeting and 2) 
the amended, proposed elevation of the building and the proposed fenced enclosure on the rear face.   

 
 

rear elevation as previously approved amended, proposed elevation 

REGULATORY CONSIDERATIONS:  
Architectural Review:  The Planning Commission, in their role as the Architectural Review Committee, 
is required to review proposals for the erection or exterior alterations of any structure, or the remodel, 
demolition, or razing of any structure. The City Planner has limited discretion for approving exterior 
alterations that include re-roofing, paint color changes, and roof color changes only outside the historical 
district. The City Planner may also approve some limited residential remodeling and addition 



City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

improvements, but not commercial remodeling and additions.  Findings must be made that structures are 
consistent with Nevada City Architecture and compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.  
Scenic Corridor: The subject property is designated with a scenic corridor (SC) combining district. This 
designation is applied to land areas which are adjacent to roads and highways which are indicated on the 
General Plan with the symbol for scenic corridors, and as may be designated by the city council from time 
to time. These roadways are generally entryways to Nevada City which were recognized in the General 
Plan as being particularly important to protect the existing essential character of Nevada City, namely that 
of a small, compact historical town surrounded by green, wooded hills, by hiding development from view 
from the highways and preserving the existing tree cover to the greatest extent possible, and assuring 
visually pleasing corridors. The planning commission may require the incorporation of special conditions 
of approval or design features, prior to approval. In reviewing applications for compliance with this 
combining district,  
Environmental Review: Section 15301 of the Public Resource Code, of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) guidelines, exempts minor alterations to existing facilities whereby the alteration 
involves negligible or no expansion of an existing permitted use.   

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
A. Make a Motion to Approve the Architectural Review Application for the fenced enclosure at 555 

Searls Avenue making the following findings pursuant to Section 17.88.040 of the City Municipal 
Code: 
1) That the fenced enclosure is generally compatible with Nevada City style Architecture and 

with the Historical District 
2) That the fenced enclosure is compatible with the context of the surrounding neighborhood.  
3) That the proposed fenced enclosure is consistent with the, essential character of Nevada City, 

namely that of a small, compact historical town surrounded by green, wooded hill;  
4) That the proposal, as may be conditioned, contains sufficient design and/or landscaping 

features to protect and enhance the aesthetics of the scenic corridor;  
RECOMMENDED CONIDTIONS OF APPROVAL:  
1. Nevada City contracts with the Nevada County Building Department for issuance of permits.  The 

County will not issue permits unless the plans have been stamped and approved by Nevada City.  
Therefore, prior to issuance of a building permit, submit three sets of plans to Nevada City Planning 
Department, along with a filing fee of $100 (made payable to the City of Nevada City).  The plans 
will be reviewed by the City Planner and City Engineer for consistency with the approval and will 
require their signatures.   
 

2. Prior to building permit issuance, the fenced enclosure will need to be reviewed by both the Fire 
Department and the Police Department and the applicant shall adhere to any determined safety or 
security impacts.  
 

3. All improvements shall substantially comply with the exhibits presented to the Planning Commission.  
 

4. A Planning Commission member may be appointed as a Liaison to assist the applicant with any minor 
modifications to the permit, if needed. 

 
 









23567891011121314 1415

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

23567891011121314 1415

31,OCT. 2021

#19-148

6/11/20

Revisions

 date:

 scale:

 job #:

 stamp

A0.0

An
dr

ew
 J

. P
aw

lo
w

sk
i, 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

, L
EE

D
 A

P

64
4 

Zi
on

 S
tre

et
N

ev
ad

a 
C

ity
 C

A 
95

95
9

53
0.

47
8.

94
15

 - 
t

53
0.

47
8.

94
16

 - 
f

w
w

w.
si

te
lin

ea
rc

h.
co

m

COVER  SHEET

si
te

lin
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

T
E

N
A

N
T

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
fo

r

C
O

UN
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, U
.S

., I
N

C
.

5
5

5
 S

E
A

R
LS

 A
V

E
.  

S
UI

T
E

 #
4

, N
E

V
A

D
A

 C
IT

Y
, A

P
N

:0
0

5
-2

8
0

-0
1

9

These designs, plans and
s p e c i f i c a t i o n s  are
protected under federal
copyright laws. Unauthorized
dup l ic at ion  of these
documents or the contents
herein is in violation of
federal copyright law.

© 2020 Siteline Architecture
All rights reserved.

01

SCOPE:

SITE:

OWNER:

TENANT:

ZONING:

OCCUPANCY:

CONSTRUCTION
TYPE:

SQUARE
FOOTAGE:

TENANT IMPROVEMENTS
FOR A CANNABIS INFUSED BEVERAGE MANUFACTURING
FACILITY, INCLUDING PARTITIONS, STAIR
CONSTRUCTION,CEILINGS, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING,
ELECTRICAL AND LIGHTING.

555 SEARLS AVE.  SUITE #4
NEVADA CITY, CA  95959
APN:005-280-019

LAB PROPERTIES
1253 UNIVERSITY AVENUE #1002
SAN DIEGO, CA  92103

DANIEL SHKOLNIK
(858)429-5051

COUNTRY ROAD HOLDINGS, U.S., INC.
6587 NW 109TH AVENUE
PARKLAND , FL 33086

JOHN ALBERTI
PRODUCTION MANAGER
(301) 325-1202

LI SC NevCty

B, S-2, F-2

V-B, SPRINKLERED

SUITE #4
 FLR 1:    1,362 S.F.
 FLR 2:        612 S.F.
     1,974 S.F.

PROJECT SITE

555 Searls Avenue

A0.0
A0.1
A0.1
A2.1
A2.2
A2.3
A2.4
A3.1
A3.2
A4.1
A6.1
A6.2
A7.1
S2.1
S3.1
M0.1
M1.1
P0.1
P1.1
P1.2

T24-1
E1.0
E2.0
E3.0

T-24-1
T-24-2

SP1

COVER  SHEET
SITE PLAN (NOT USED)
SITE  PLAN
CODE ANALYSIS & EGRESS PLANS
DEMOLITION PLANS
FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SECOND FLOOR PLAN
RESTROOM PLAN & DETAILS
STAIR PLAN & DETAILS
CANOPY ELEVATIONS
REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
CEILING DETAILS
DETAILS
STRUCTURAL PLANS
CANOPY AND STRUCTURAL DETAILS
HVAC NOTES & SPECIFICATIONS
HVAC FLOOR PLANS
PLUMBING NOTES & SPECIFICATIONS
PLUMBING PLANS - W, V & G
PLUMBING PLANS - WATER
TITLE 24 ENERGY REPORT - MECH. ALTERATION
POWER PLANS
LIGHTING PLANS
POWER PLANS
T24 ENERGY REPORT - LIGHTING
T24 ENERGY REPORT - LIGHTING
SPECIFICATIONS

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT INFORMATION

GENERAL NOTES

VICINITY MAP

NONE

TENANT IMPROVEMENTS
for

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

1.  

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS

1.  FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM

 Country Road Holdings



23567891011121314 1415

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

23567891011121314 1415

31,OCT. 2021

#19-148

6/11/20

Revisions

 date:

 scale:

 job #:

 stamp

A0.1

An
dr

ew
 J

. P
aw

lo
w

sk
i, 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

, L
EE

D
 A

P

64
4 

Zi
on

 S
tre

et
N

ev
ad

a 
C

ity
 C

A 
95

95
9

53
0.

47
8.

94
15

 - 
t

53
0.

47
8.

94
16

 - 
f

w
w

w.
si

te
lin

ea
rc

h.
co

m

SITE  PLAN

si
te

lin
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

T
E

N
A

N
T

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
fo

r

C
O

UN
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, U
.S

., I
N

C
.

5
5

5
 S

E
A

R
LS

 A
V

E
.  

S
UI

T
E

 #
4

, N
E

V
A

D
A

 C
IT

Y
, A

P
N

:0
0

5
-2

8
0

-0
1

9

These designs, plans and
s p e c i f i c a t i o n s  are
protected under federal
copyright laws. Unauthorized
dup l ic at ion  of these
documents or the contents
herein is in violation of
federal copyright law.

© 2020 Siteline Architecture
All rights reserved.

METAL CANOPY
LOCATATION

TENANT IMPROVEMENT
LOCATION

545 SEARLS

555 SEARLS

SEARLS AVENUE
S8

6°
00

'0
0"

E 
   

   
   

   
   

 2
31

.6
0'

S25°12'00"W       
   129.43'

N
82

°0
0'

00
"E

49
.3

9'

S27°47'53"W      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
421.14'

N46
°3

3'0
0"W

    
    

    
    

    
    

 19
0.3

8'

S28°10'00"W      
      

 101.84'

S02°59'00"W             132.00'

R
=2

0'

L=
32

.1
5'

Δ=
92

°0
6'

00
"

R
=2

0'

L=
32

.1
5'

Δ=
92

°0
6'

00
"

G

DYH

C

D
F

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)
Ae

cc
D

bC
og

oP
oi

nt
 (A

ec
cL

an
d1

30
)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)
Ae

cc
D

bC
og

oP
oi

nt
 (A

ec
cL

an
d1

30
)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)
Ae

cc
D

bC
og

oP
oi

nt
 (A

ec
cL

an
d1

30
)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)
Ae

cc
D

bC
og

oP
oi

nt
 (A

ec
cL

an
d1

30
)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)
Ae

cc
D

bC
og

oP
oi

nt
 (A

ec
cL

an
d1

30
)

NO PARKING

NO
PARKING

NO PARKING
NO PARKING

NO PARKING

G

10"SD

10
"S

D

COMPACT

HVAC YARDHVAC YARDHVAC YARD

UP

6"
SD

261
5

26
20

26
15

26
20

2615

2610

2610

26
05

D15
A2.3

METAL CANOPY
LOCATED IN EXISTING
MECHANICAL YARD.

TENANT IMPROVEMENT
SUITE #4 SHADED

G

C

D
F

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)

Ae
cc

D
bC

og
oP

oi
nt

 (A
ec

cL
an

d1
30

)
Ae

cc
D

bC
og

oP
oi

nt
 (A

ec
cL

an
d1

30
)

NO PARKING

NO
PARKING

G

10"SD
10

"S
D

COMPACT

HVAC YARD

UP

P
N

L
1

545
SEARLS

555 SEARLS

N N

A6 SITE PLAN 1"   = 50'A15 PARTIAL SITE PLAN 1"   = 10'

SITE NOTES

1. NO CHANGE TO EXISTING PARKING, DRIVEWAYS , REFUSE
ENCLOSURES PROPOSED.

2. NO CHANGE TO EXISTING LANDSCAPING PROPOSED.



23567891011121314 1415

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

23567891011121314 1415

31,OCT. 2021

#19-148

6/11/20

Revisions

 date:

 scale:

 job #:

 stamp

A2.3

An
dr

ew
 J

. P
aw

lo
w

sk
i, 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

, L
EE

D
 A

P

64
4 

Zi
on

 S
tre

et
N

ev
ad

a 
C

ity
 C

A 
95

95
9

53
0.

47
8.

94
15

 - 
t

53
0.

47
8.

94
16

 - 
f

w
w

w.
si

te
lin

ea
rc

h.
co

m

FIRST FLOOR
PLAN

si
te

lin
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

T
E

N
A

N
T

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
fo

r

C
O

UN
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, U
.S

., I
N

C
.

5
5

5
 S

E
A

R
LS

 A
V

E
.  

S
UI

T
E

 #
4

, N
E

V
A

D
A

 C
IT

Y
, A

P
N

:0
0

5
-2

8
0

-0
1

9

These designs, plans and
s p e c i f i c a t i o n s  are
protected under federal
copyright laws. Unauthorized
dup l ic at ion  of these
documents or the contents
herein is in violation of
federal copyright law.

© 2020 Siteline Architecture
All rights reserved.

xx

01

02

060606

07

06

06

05

1

2 3

4

5

6

7

C
D

D

Fire Cabinet

Fi
re

 C
ab

in
et

A3
A7.1

2
0

'-
1

/
2

"

(E
) 

1
0

'w
 x

 8
't

 R
O

L
L

 U
P

 D
O

O
R

6'-2 1/2" 8'-9 1/4" 7'-8 1/2" 9'-11 1/4" 12'-10"

3
'-

8
"

1
6

'

7
'-

5
 1

/
2

"

4
'-

5
 3

/
4

"

9'-11" 8'-6 1/2"

7
'-

4
"

12'-1/2"

4'-10"

9
'-

5
 1

/
2

"

17'-1"

7
'-

7
 1

/
2

"

8
'-

2
"

8'

39'-7 1/2"

36" MIN
AISLE

2'

1
9

'-
1

0
"

2500 GAL
WATER TANK

SUITE #5

UP

ENTRY
(TO SUITE #6)

244 S.F.±

ALL GENDER
RESTROOM

LOCKERS

SECURE
THC STORAGE

LAA

UNFILLED
BOTTLE

STORAGE

BOTTLING ROOM
LAA

SHARED AREA

MANUFACTURING
SECURE STORAGE

LAA

MANUFACTURING
SECURE STORAGE

LAA

SHIPPING AND RECEIVING
SECURE TRASH

LAA

DISTRIBUTION
SECURE STORAGE

LAA

DISTRIBUTION
SECURE STORAGE

LAA

DISTRIBUTION
SECURE STORAGE

LAA

DISTRIBUTION
SECURE STORAGE

LAA

DISTRIBUTION
SECURE

STORAGE
LAA

T
H

R
E

E
 C

O
M

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 S
IN

K

DISTRIBUTION ACCESS AREA
LAA

UP
21R

EXISTING FENCED
MECHANICAL YARD

MIXING
TANK

AIR
COMP.

BOTTLE
CAP

TORQUER
12' WORK

TABLE

BOTTLE
FILLER

xx
xx

06
03

4
'-

1
"

3
6

" M
IN

 A
IS

L
E

D

Fi
re

 C
ab

in
et

06
06 0704

A9
A3.1

A9
A3.2

5'

SUITE #4
ENTRY

EXISTING  WALL TO REMAIN.

NEW WALL

EXISTING STRUCTURAL WALL TO REMAIN.

01

G3
A7.1

J3
A7.1

G3
A7.1

J3
A7.1

J3
A7.1EXISTING DEMISING WALL

DOOR TYPE
SEE SCHEDULE SHEET A2.4

MARK DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER MODEL UTILITIES NOTES
12'  STAINLESS STEEL WORKTABLE TBD TBD NONE

NOT USED

BOTTLE CAP TORQUER - STAINLESS STEEL

HANDHELD INDUCTION SEALER

MIXING TANK - STAINLESS STEEL

2500 GALLON VERTICAL PLASTIC
STORAGE TANK

INDUSTRIAL AIR 5-HP 80 GALLON
TWO STAGE AIR COMPRESSOR

TBD TBD NONE

INLINE FILLING SYSTEM SERIAL #26477 AIR: 12CFM @ 80 PSI
ELECT: 110V/60HZ/1 PH

ULINE H-8013 ELECT; 110  V 500 WATTS

CHERRY-BURRELL SERIAL # 73E546 NONE

NORWESCO 40051 NONE

TBD TBD ELECT: 230V SINGLE PHASE

# SEE EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE ON SHEET A2.3

NOTES:

1. NEW SIGN COLOR AND LETTERING SHALL MATCH (E) FACILITY
STANDARDS AND COMPLY WITH CBC 11B 703.5.

2. DOOR MOUNTED SANITARY FACILITY SIGN SHALL BE CONTRASTING
BLUE AND WHITE.  NON-DOOR MOUNTED SIGN COLOR SHALL BE
SELECTED BY OWNER/ARCHITECT FROM MANUFACTURER'S FULL
RANGE OF COLORS TO MATCH FACILITY STANDARDS.  ROOM NAMES
AND PICTOGRAM OPTIONS SHALL BE SELECTED BY OWNER.

NOT USED

SANITARY FACILITY SIGNAGE

SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY, WALL MOUNTED

EXIT SIGNAGE, WALL MOUNTED

A

B

C

D

G12
A3.1

G9
A3.1

J9
A3.1

G6
A3.1

*

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET, PER CBC 906Fire Cabinet

1. CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN EXISTING FIRE RATED ASSEMBLIES.

2.  THE OWNER REQUIRES UNIFORMITY IN THE FINISHES OF
ACCESSORIES TO THE GREATEST EXTENT POSSIBLE. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE MANUFACTURER RESEARCH, SUPPLIERS, PRODUCT
DATA, SUBMITTALS, MEETINGS WITH THE OWNER, AND
INSTALLATION IN A WAY THAT MAXIMIZES THIS UNIFORMITY TO
THE HIGHEST REASONABLE STANDARD.

3.  PROVIDE BLOCKING FOR ALL WALL MOUNTED ACCESSORIES
AND FIXTURES.

N

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

D15 FIRST FLOOR PLAN 1/4"   =    1'-0"

LEGEND

1/4"=1'-0"

BOTTLING EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

SIGNAGE

FLOOR PLAN NOTES



23567891011121314 1415

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

23567891011121314 1415

31,OCT. 2021

#19-148

6/11/20

Revisions

 date:

 scale:

 job #:

 stamp

A4.1

An
dr

ew
 J

. P
aw

lo
w

sk
i, 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

, L
EE

D
 A

P

64
4 

Zi
on

 S
tre

et
N

ev
ad

a 
C

ity
 C

A 
95

95
9

53
0.

47
8.

94
15

 - 
t

53
0.

47
8.

94
16

 - 
f

w
w

w.
si

te
lin

ea
rc

h.
co

m

CANOPY
ELEVATIONS

si
te

lin
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

T
E

N
A

N
T

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
fo

r

C
O

UN
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, U
.S

., I
N

C
.

5
5

5
 S

E
A

R
LS

 A
V

E
.  

S
UI

T
E

 #
4

, N
E

V
A

D
A

 C
IT

Y
, A

P
N

:0
0

5
-2

8
0

-0
1

9

These designs, plans and
s p e c i f i c a t i o n s  are
protected under federal
copyright laws. Unauthorized
dup l ic at ion  of these
documents or the contents
herein is in violation of
federal copyright law.

© 2020 Siteline Architecture
All rights reserved.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
E

N
C

IN
G

1
4

'-
1

 1
/

2
"

METAL CANOPY
ROOF AND FENCING
TO MATCH EXISTING
BUILDING.

EXISTING METAL
SIDING

EXISTING METAL
ROOF

4:12

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
E

N
C

E

1
4

'-
1

 1
/

2
"

METAL CANOPY
ROOF AND FENCING
TO MATCH EXISTING
BUILDING.

EXISTING METAL
SIDING

EXISTING METAL
ROOF

G15 C SOUTH ELEVATION 1/4"   =    1'-0"

A15 D WEST ELEVATION_OLD 1/4"   =    1'-0"



23567891011121314 1415

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

23567891011121314 1415

31,OCT. 2021

#19-148

6/11/20

Revisions

 date:

 scale:

 job #:

 stamp

S2.1

An
dr

ew
 J

. P
aw

lo
w

sk
i, 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

, L
EE

D
 A

P

64
4 

Zi
on

 S
tre

et
N

ev
ad

a 
C

ity
 C

A 
95

95
9

53
0.

47
8.

94
15

 - 
t

53
0.

47
8.

94
16

 - 
f

w
w

w.
si

te
lin

ea
rc

h.
co

m

STRUCTURAL
PLANS

si
te

lin
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

T
E

N
A

N
T

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
fo

r

C
O

UN
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, U
.S

., I
N

C
.

5
5

5
 S

E
A

R
LS

 A
V

E
.  

S
UI

T
E

 #
4

, N
E

V
A

D
A

 C
IT

Y
, A

P
N

:0
0

5
-2

8
0

-0
1

9

These designs, plans and
s p e c i f i c a t i o n s  are
protected under federal
copyright laws. Unauthorized
dup l ic at ion  of these
documents or the contents
herein is in violation of
federal copyright law.

© 2020 Siteline Architecture
All rights reserved.

A12
S3.1

G12
S3.1

A9
S3.1

6
0

0
S

2
5

0
-9

7
 5

0
k

s
i @

 2
4

" O
C

2
'

9
'

8
"

3
/

4
" C

D
X

 S
U

B
F

L
O

O
R

 0
V

E
R

 
2

x
6

  F
L

O
O

R
 J

O
IS

T
 A

T
 1

6
" O

C
A

T
 L

A
N

D
IN

G

LANDING

A
6

S
3

.1

G6
S3.1

(E) SLAB ON GRADE
(TYPICAL U.O.N).

ENTRY

TRENCH DRAIN W/ GRATE

EXISTING FENCE
& GATE

MATCH (E)
METAL ROOF

NEW FENCE TO MATCH (E) WITH A
6' WIDE LOCKABLE GATE AND
SECURITY FENCING ABOVE.

ADDITIONAL 2X STUD WALLS
FOR STAIR FRAMING

4
X6

 P
O

ST

4
X6

 P
O

ST

4
X6

 P
O

ST

4
X6

 P
O

ST

4
X6

 PO
ST

H
S

S
 5

x
4

x
3

/
1

6
"

HSS 4
x4

x3
/1

6
"

HSS 4
x4

x3
/1

6
"

H
S

S
 5

x
4

x
3

/
1

6
"

H
S

S
 5

x
4

x
3

/
1

6
"

D
B

L
 J

O
IS

T

D
B

L
 J

O
IS

T

HSS 4
x4

x3
/1

6
"

HSS 4
x4

x3
/1

6
"

HSS 4
x4

x3
/1

6
"

HSS 4
x4

x3
/1

6
"

1 1/4" x 11 7/8" 1.3 E
TIMBERSTRAND LSL STAIR
STRINGERS AT 16" OC
(6'-8" MAX SPAN)

CANOPY AT (E)
MECHANICAL YARD

2X6 @ 24" OC CEILING JOIST

2
X

1
2

 @
 1

6
" O

C
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 J
O

IS
T

EXISTING 2X12 @ 16" OC FLOOR JOIST

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 2
4

" D
E

E
P

 T
J

I'S
A

T
T

A
C

H
 T

O
 N

E
W

 B
E

A
M

 W
IT

H
 J

O
IS

T
 H

A
N

G
E

R
S

 
(M

A
T

C
H

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

)

(E
) 

F
L

O
O

R
 J

O
IS

T

B1 -1.75"X24" LVL 2.0E

B4 -1.75"X24" LVL 2.0E

B3 -1.75"X24" LVL 2.0E

B3
4X8 DF #2

4
X

6
 D

F
 #

2

ADD LUS210
HANGERS TO
(E) JOISTS

WALLS AT 2ND FLOORWALLS BELOW

WATER HEATER ,
PROVIDE PLATFORM
& WALKING PATH
TO LOCATION

STAIRWELL

4
X6

 P
O

ST

4
X6

 P
O

ST

4
X6

 P
O

ST

4
X6

 P
O

ST

4
X6

 PO
ST

B
ELO

W

B
ELO

W

B
ELO

W

B
ELO

W

B
ELO

W

2X6 @ 24" OC
CEILING JOIST

B2 -1.75"X24" LVL 2.0E

B6- FLAT
4X8 DF #2

B6- FLAT
4X8 DF #2

B6- FLAT
4X8 DF #2

B7- FLAT
4X8 DF #2

NOTE: (SHADED AREA)
THIS AREA IS NOT TO BE USED FOR
STORAGE. NO DECKING MAY BE PLACED
ON CEILING JOISTS.

EXISTING STRUCTURAL WALL TO REMAIN.

EXISTING  WALL TO REMAIN.

NEW WALL

EXISTING DEMISING WALL

A15 1ST FLOOR FRAMING 1/4"   =    1'-0"

H15 2ND FLOOR FRAMING 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1/4" = 1'0"

LEGEND



23567891011121314 1415

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

L

K

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

A

B

C

23567891011121314 1415

31,OCT. 2021

#19-148

6/11/20

Revisions

 date:

 scale:

 job #:

 stamp

S3.1

An
dr

ew
 J

. P
aw

lo
w

sk
i, 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

, L
EE

D
 A

P

64
4 

Zi
on

 S
tre

et
N

ev
ad

a 
C

ity
 C

A 
95

95
9

53
0.

47
8.

94
15

 - 
t

53
0.

47
8.

94
16

 - 
f

w
w

w.
si

te
lin

ea
rc

h.
co

m

CANOPY AND
STRUCTURAL

DETAILS

si
te

lin
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

T
E

N
A

N
T

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
fo

r

C
O

UN
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

, U
.S

., I
N

C
.

5
5

5
 S

E
A

R
LS

 A
V

E
.  

S
UI

T
E

 #
4

, N
E

V
A

D
A

 C
IT

Y
, A

P
N

:0
0

5
-2

8
0

-0
1

9

These designs, plans and
s p e c i f i c a t i o n s  are
protected under federal
copyright laws. Unauthorized
dup l ic at ion  of these
documents or the contents
herein is in violation of
federal copyright law.

© 2020 Siteline Architecture
All rights reserved.

4
' M

IN
.

C
L

E
A

R
A

N
C

E

1
4

'-
1

 1
/

2
"

WATER TANK

AIR
COMPRESSOR

STEEL
COLUMN

(N) SECURITY  FENCE
ATTACHED  WITH

SIMPSON PGT2Z-R
SCREWED TO STEEL

COLUMN (TYP).

EXISTING
FENCE

4:12

G9
S3.1

A9
S3.1

J9
S3.1

4
' M

IN
.

C
L

E
A

R
A

N
C

E

2"

7
'-

7
" 

V
E

R
IF

Y
 W

IT
H

 T
A

N
K

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

WATER TANK

AIR
COMPRESSOR

STEEL COLUMN, SEE
SHEET S2.1 , PAINT TO

MATCH (E) BUILDING

5/8" STEEL ROD
CROSS BRACING

(TYP).

EXISTING
FENCE

FENCE NOTES:
1. BLACK VINYL COATED CHAINLINK
 FENCING PANELS. (TYP)
2. ADD SLATS TO ALL FENCING. (TYP)

METAL ROOF TO
MATCH EXISTING

RAFTER, SEE
SHEET S2.1

CROSS BRACING
PLATE AT BASE.

(N) SECURITY  FENCE
ATTACHED  WITH

SIMPSON PGT2Z-R
SCREWED TO STEEL

COLUMN. (TYP)

STEEL BEAMS,
SEE SHEET S2.1

(6) 16d NAILS

BEAM

(6) 16d NAILS @ 16"

(2) 16d TOENAILS

(4) 16d
TOENAILS

2X6

LCE4

BEAM

4X6
POST

BEAM

LCE4

P
O

S
T

2
X

6

W
A

L
L

WALL

4" 6 1/2" 4"

4
"

4"
MIN

TRENCH DRAIN
SYSTEM W/ GRATE
SEE SHEET P1.1

SAWCUT EXISTING
CONCRETE SLAB

CONCRETE

CONNECT TO
DRAINAGE LINE

COMPACTED
BASE

DOWEL INTO (E)
SLAB.

1'

1
'

1'-1/4"

1 1/2"

1
 1

/
2

"

(4) 5/8"⏀ x4" TITEN
BOLTS TO
(E) CONCRETE SLAB.

11/16"⏀ HOLES

(E) 6" CONCRETE
SLAB

3/4" STEEL PLATE

HSS 4"x4"x 3/16"

1/4" STEEL CROSS
BRACE PLATE
WHERE OCCURS

HSS 4"x4"x3/16"

3/4" STEEL PLATE

1/4"
(TYP)

6"

3/4"

1/4" STEEL PLATE

HSS 4"x4"x 3/16"

1/2" DIA HOLE FOR
CROSS BRACE
TENSION FORK

1/4"
(TYP)

DOUBLE RAFTERS
AT ENDS (TYP)

6
"

HSS 5"x4"x 3/16"

SELF-DRILLING
X-METAL SCREWS

METAL ROOF

3 1/2"

2
 1

/
4

"

5
 3

/
4

"

HSS 4"x4"x 3/16"

5/8" DIA. CROSS
BRACE

TENSION FORK

1/4"
(TYP)

3
/4

"

1/2" DIA HOLE FOR
CROSS BRACE
TENSION FORK

1/4" STEEL PLATE
WELDED TO BASE
PLATE AND COLUMN

A6 CANOPY SECTION 1/2"   =    1'-0"

G6 CANOPY SECTION 1/2"   =    1'-0"

A12 POST AND BEAM AT CORNER 1 1/2"=    1'-0"

G12 TRENCH DRAIN 1 1/2"=    1'-0"

A9 STEEL PLATE 1 1/2"=    1'-0"

G9 STEEL BEAM 1 1/2"=    1'-0"

J9 BRACE PLATE 3"       =    1'-0"



City of Nevada City 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

TO:    Planning Commission 
FROM: Amy Wolfson, City Planner 
MEETING DATE:  June 18, 2020 
RE: ZYFA, Inc - Cannabis Extraction Manufacturing and Distribution Business 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Redacted Application
2. Recommended Conditions of Approval
3. Zoning Verification Letter
4. Clarification Responses
5. SCI Checklist and Applicant Responses

APPLICATION REVIEW: The subject application was timely submitted prior to the March 31, 
2020 deadline. A redacted version of the application is attached to the staff report.  Notification and an 
invitation to review and comment was sent to the Fire Chief, the Police Chief, the City Attorney, the 
City Engineer, the City Manager, the Environmental Health Department, the Building Department, 
and to the Planning Commissioners. SCI Consulting Group, the consulting firm contracted with the 
City to review cannabis applications, has provided a checklist review for compliance with local and 
State requirements. They prepared separate checklists for the manufacturing and distribution 
components associated with this application and they are both attached. The  applicant has provided 
responses to respond to any of the checklist items marked “not included” or “not completed.” Those 
responses are also attached to this staff report. After the initial agency review, the applicant was also 
asked to respond to staff requests for clarification, which are also attached to the staff report. 
Applicable agency comments have been incorporated into the conditions of approval.  

PROJECT PROPOSAL: ZYFA, Inc is managed by Yevgeniy Zebrov and William Fannin.   
Additionally, two other individuals will collectively own a 50% share of the business, but are not 
considered principals of the business. Their operation involves closed-loop hydrocarbon extraction 
processes to produce concentrates such as shatter, budder, distillate, wax, crumble, live resin, sauce, 
and crude oil as final products.  They plan to manufacture edibles in the future. Hydrocarbon extraction 
involves the use of material considered hazardous when in quantities above the thresholds outlined in 
Section 9.22.125 of the City Municipal Code: The applicant will store the following quantities of 
extraction solvent:  

Solvent Quantity 
Propane 300 lbs 
Butane 100 lbs 

Liquid Nitrogen 250 liters 

Hydrocarbon and ethanol extraction involves the use of material considered hazardous when in 
quantities above the thresholds outlined in Section 9.22.125 of the City Municipal Code: 



Cannabis Businesses – ZYFA manf-dist 
PC June 18, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 
 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

The following Quantities of hazardous waste are exempt from these provisions:  Any use 
handling in aggregate less than five hundred pounds, fifty-five gallons or two hundred cubic 
feet in gaseous state at standard temperature and pressure a year, whichever is the lesser of 
a hazardous material. The exemption of this subsection shall not apply to the using or 
handling of carcinogens except to the extent that such carcinogens are handled or used solely 
for personal purposes, nor shall it apply to the using or handling of viral, bacterial or other 
biological agents, including genetically altered organisms, which may pose health risks 

 
It is the applicant’s responsibility to determine that the volume of solvent does not exceed overall 
building concentrations allowed per the Fire Code. The applicant has been advised to confer with the  
Fire Department. The manufacturing activities will operate seven days a week, 8AM to 8PM, seven 
days per week. 
 
The proposed cannabis business includes both a manufacturing and a distribution component. They 
plan to operate both the distribution and the manufacturing activities seven days a week 8AM to 8PM 
with occasional need to operate internal operations associated with the manufacturing component 
outside these hours.   
 
The building manager has allocated a total of six parking spaces. The applicant indicates that the start 
of operations will begin with the two members of the managing team and two additional employees. 
An additional four employees may be added as the business expands and they will grow to a maximum 
of eight, though they have indicated only six employees would be onsite at any one time at peak 
operating hours. Staff has some concern about the ability for the operation to maintain off-street 
parking when the business expands, particularly since the application does not account for clients or 
distribution vehicles in the parking accommodation.  The applicant has indicated that they may rent 
off-site parking. However, any parking on an off-site lot will need to be justified as being overflow for 
parking needs of the site. Staff is recommending in Condition of Approval A.7 that justification of 
overflow parking be submitted to the Planning Department prior to leasing any off-site parking space 
and shall be re-justified with all annual renewals in order to evaluate any changes of use of the 
overflow parking property.  
 
A Live Scan background check was conducted on Zebrov and Fannin and no disqualifying information 
was reported pursuant to Section 9.22.090 (M) of the City Municipal Code. No background check is 
necessary at this time for the remaining ownership group unless they become principals of the 
business. The facility will be video surveilled in accordance with their application and Section 
9.22.090 of the City Municipal Code. The Police Chief or designee will conduct an inspection of the 
facility prior to the city’s issuance of a cannabis business permit  
 
LOCATION: The local ordinance allows cannabis manufacturing, distribution, testing laboratory, and 
cultivation businesses only in the Light Industrial (LI) zoning district.  The manufacturing and 
distribution business is proposed at 201 Gold Flat Court, in the two eastern suites (units 1 and 2), 
totaling 3,000 square feet plus 108 square foot storage area.    The property is currently  occupied by 
winery business in the adjacent suites in the same building.   
 
RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 

1) Make a Motion to find the project exempt pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15301 (existing 
facilities) because the building is already existing and the proposed cannabis manufacturing and 
distribution use is consistent with the principal permitted uses allowed in the Light Industrial 



Cannabis Businesses – ZYFA manf-dist 
PC June 18, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 
 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

Zoning District pursuant to Section 17.48.020, and there is no expansion of use  beyond what is 
already considered a  permitted use.   

2) Make a Motion to approve the application as presented to authorize a cannabis business permit to 
ZYFA, Inc for a manufacturing  and distribution operation at 201 Gold Flat Court  subject to the 
recommended Conditions of Approval, attached, as may be  modified by the planning commission, 
making findings “a” and “b”: 

a) As presented and conditioned, there is no reasonable argument that approval of the application 
is likely to be detrimental to the city, taking into account any health, safety, and welfare 
impacts on the community.    

b) Finding that the application is consistent with Chapter 9.22 of the Nevada City Municipal 
Code.   

OR 

Make a Motion to reject the application for a medical cannabis business permit to Nevada City 
ZYFA, Inc finding that the application is not consistent with Chapter 9.22 of the Nevada City 
Municipal Code.   

OR 

Make a Motion to continue the decision for authorization of a medical cannabis business permit to 
ZYFA, Inc with direction to the applicant regarding any inadequacies of their application that must 
be addressed.   

 





Table of Contents 

I. Executive Summary ............................................................................................... 3 

Highlights 

Objectives 

Mission Statement 

Keys to Success 

II. Description of Business......................................................................................... 4 

Company Ownership/Legal Entity 

Hours of Operation 

Location 

Property Owner 

Vicinity Map 

Parking Layout and Exterior of Building 

Interior 

Facility Description and Maintenance 

Neighborhood Compatibility Plan 

III. Products and Services ........................................................................................... 14 

Suppliers 

Products 

Service 

IV. Operations and equipment .................................................................................. 14 

Manufacturing 

Management 

Employees 

Effects on Traffic 

Legal Compliance 

Financial Management 

Scent Mitigation 

Packaging 

Waste Management 

Lab Testing 

Safety and Security Plan 

Product Diversion Prevention 

Storage 

Environmental Benefits 

ZYF3-MvDf-2



Community Benefits 

V. Marketing ............................................................................................................ 30 

Market size and Segmentation- California 

Market size – Edibles 

Market size – Concentrates 

Competition 

Marketing Strategy 

VI. Financials ............................................................................................................. 35 

Start-Up Expenses 

Cash Flow 

Projected Income Statement 

Balance Sheet 

VII. Apendix ................................................................................................................ 39 

Proof of Funds 

Land Lord Permission 

Zoning Verification Letter 

Proof of Residence 

Live Scan 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-3



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 3 

Executive Summary 

 

 

 

Highlights 

Objectives 

 

 

 

Mission Statement 

Our mission is to provide top-quality extraction products with constancy and reliability in quality and supply. 

Keys to Success 

 

 

 

 

  

 

ZYF3-MvDf-4





ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 5 

Hours of Operation 

 

 

 

 

 

Location 

Address of Operations: 201 Gold Flat Ct, Nevada City, CA 95959 

Zoning: Light Industrial 

Close Public Transit and Large Roadways: Bus stop at 138 New Mohawk. Property very close to HWY 49/20 

Sensitive use areas:  

Sierra Christian School:  

175 Ridge Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959  

2,400 feet away 

Twin Ridges Home Study: 

111 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 

425 ft away 

Per previous discussions, does not count, as it is not a school, but a set of offices for a school. Closest 

Pioneer Park: 

421 Nimrod St, Nevada City, CA 95959  

3,000 ft way 

 

          Our building is the bright red square. Grey zoned area represents Light Industrial zoning. 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-6



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 6 

   

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Property Owner 

 

 

Vicinity Map 

Surrounding Businesses: 

Cal Trans - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Gov transportation agency  

Bloom Field - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis company 

Douglas Automotive - 420 Gold Flat Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 

Kelly Bike Company - 114 New Mohawk Rd C, Nevada City, CA 95959 

SDA - 117 New Mohawk Rd H, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Tech Company 

Powerhouse Distribution Co - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis company 

Nevada City Trading Company, LLC - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis company 

Connected Communities Academy - 104 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Adult tech learning center 

Nevada County Economic Resource Council - 104 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 –Economic resource 

CBD Power Bar – 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis Company 

Inn Town Campground - 9 Kidder Ct, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Camping 

Emerald Bay Wellness - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis Company 

YU Healing Arts - 173 Bost Ave, Nevada City, CA 95959 

Cannafornia Edibles - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis Company 

Railroad Museum - 5 Kidder Ct, Nevada City, CA 95959 

Vital Garden Supply - 204 Gold Flat Ct, Nevada City, CA 95959 

Revive Organics - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis company 

C & M Shine-A-Blind - 208 Gold Flat Ct, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Blinds Shop 

Valley of Grass - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis company 

Shady Creek Trading Company, Inc. - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis company 

Pine Creek Veterinary Clinic - 128 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 

Thrive Society - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis company 

Sky Farms - 138 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Cannabis company 

Gyro-Stabilized Systems - 104 New Mohawk Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959 – Tech company 

ZYF3-MvDf-7



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 7 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Parking Layout and Exterior of Building 

 

 

 

 

   

ZYF3-MvDf-8



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-9



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 9 

Elevations  

 

 

 

 
 

ZYF3-MvDf-10



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 10 

Interior 

Pictures 

 

 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-11





ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 12 

(4) Openings into the building (such as windows, exhaust fans, ventilation ducts, or plumbing vent pipes) are screened, 

sealed, or otherwise protected to minimize potential for pests to enter the building; 

(5) Waste treatment and disposal systems are provided and maintained so as to prevent contamination in areas where 

cannabis products may be exposed to such a system’s waste or waste by-products. 

(6) ZYFA will implement precautions within the premises such as inspection or extermination if the premises is 

bordered by grounds outside its control that are not maintained in the manner described in paragraphs (1) through (5), in 

order to eliminate any pests, dirt, and filth that pose a source of cannabis product contamination. Any use of insecticide, 

rodenticide, or other pesticide within the premises shall meet the requirements of Health and Safety Code section 

114254. 

Interior:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(1) Walls, ceilings, and floors shall be constructed of material that is smooth, nonporous, easily cleanable, corrosion-

resistant, and suitable to the activity that will be conducted. Fixtures, ducts, and pipes shall not pose a source of 

drip or condensate that may contaminate cannabis products, contact surfaces or packaging material.  

(2) Interior facility lighting shall meet the requirements of subdivisions (a)(1) and (3), (b)(3) and (4), and (c) of section 

114252 of the Health and Safety Code. Interior facility lighting shall also meet the requirements for shatter-resistant 

lighting in section 114252.1 of the Health and Safety Code. The requirements of Health and Safety Code section 

114252.1, subdivision (a), shall also apply to all areas where glass breakage may result in the contamination of exposed 

cannabis, components or cannabis products at any step of preparation. 

(3) Plumbing system and fixtures. (A) Water supply. Running water shall be supplied as required by Health and Safety 

Code section 114192 in all areas where required for the processing of cannabis products; in all areas used for the 

cleaning of equipment, utensils, and packaging materials; and for employee sanitary facilities. Any water that contacts 

cannabis, components, cannabis products, contact surfaces, or packaging materials shall be potable. (B) Plumbing. 

Plumbing systems shall meet the requirements of Health and Safety Code section 114190. (C) Sewage disposal. The 

sewage system shall be maintained and kept in good repair so that it does not pose a potential source of contamination 

to cannabis products, contact surfaces, or packaging materials. (D) Toilet facilities. Our premises provide employees with 

access to toilet facilities that meet the requirements of Health and Safety Code section 

 

HVAC: Will have a high flow system inside the extraction room that will turn on from low to high flow if hydrocarbons 

are detected to be above 10%, and will always be one while extraction processes are taking place. There will be carbon 

filtration on the HVAC to ensure there is no scent that gets out of the building. There is also HVAC ventilation already 

installed for the rest of the space to provide fresh air circulation. Engineers will submit all architectural plans once they 

are developed for the building.  

 

ZYF3-MvDf-13



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 13 

Fire Extinguishers and Sprinklers: There are fire sprinklers throughout the building in our unit and other units. Our 

extraction room will have fire rated walls, sprinklers in it, and a fire extinguisher. We will also have fire extinguishers on 

each wall in the building.   

 

Employee Lockers: ZYFA will provide lockers inside the facility for the storage of employees’ private property.  

 

Neighborhood Compatibility Plan 

Outreach letter 

We have taken measures to reach out and communicate directly with business owner/manager or resident within a 300-

foot radius of our facility. This was done by sending out a letter to them, we have not heard any concerns from anybody 

so far. Also, we would like to note that a neighborhood outreach that was done for our previous application at 138 New 

Mohawk reached out to the same neighbors.  

 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-14



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 14 

 

 

 

 . 

  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Products and Services 

Suppliers 

 

 

 

 

  

Products 

 

  

Service 

 

 

 

Operations and equipment 

Manufacturing 

Equipment:  

Extractor:  

  

 

  

 

 

Safety of equipment:  

 

 

  

 

 

 

.  

ZYF3-MvDf-15



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 15 

 

 

.  

Scent Mitigation: The space will be equipped with industry standard carbon air filtration that will prevent the cannabis 

scent from escaping outside the enclosed designated space. 

Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs): Standard operating procedures (SOPs) for each manufacturing process will 

be printed and kept near the process, for use by employees. There will be SOPs for delivery, transportation, product 

intake, processing, operation of each equipment, emergencies, etc. Each person will be trained and tested on SOP 

knowledge before being allowed to work.  

 

Cannabis and other drug use: All cannabis/alcohol/drug use is prohibited inside the facility and while employees are 

working. Employees will be monitored on security cameras and by managers. If they are caught breaking the rules, they 

will be disciplined and let go if the behavior continues.  

 

Signage: There will be no signage on the buildings, vehicles, or any visible outdoor area.  

 

.  

 

Day to day operations: 

All employees must be as least 21, and will undergo background checks.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Utensils and cleaning: ZYFA will follow code 40243 in buying and cleaning utensils as follows: 

(a) Design. Equipment and utensils shall meet the requirements of Health and Safety Code sections 114130.1, 114130.2, 

114130.3, and 114130.4 and shall be used in accordance with their operating instructions to avoid the adulteration of 

cannabis products with lubricants, fuel, metal fragments, contaminated water, or any other contaminants. 

(b) Installation. Equipment shall be installed so as to allow the cleaning and maintenance of the equipment and of 

adjacent spaces. Equipment that is not easily moveable shall meet the requirements of Health and Safety Code section 

114169.  

(c) Cleaning, sanitizing, and maintenance. The quality control program for cleaning, sanitizing, and maintenance of 

equipment and utensils shall include the following elements, at minimum: (1) A detailed, written procedure for cleaning, 

sanitizing, and maintaining (including calibrating) equipment and utensils; (2) A schedule for cleaning, sanitizing, and 

maintaining equipment and utensils; (3) A procedure, including a log, for documentation of the date and time of 

ZYF3-MvDf-16



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 16 

maintenance, cleaning, and sanitizing of equipment and utensils; and (4) A detailed, written procedure for storing 

cleaned and sanitized equipment and utensils in a manner to protect the equipment and utensils from contamination. 

 

Product Quality Plan: All of our products will undergo laboratory testing to ensure that they meet regulatory 

requirements. Testing will also be done at the distribution level to ensure accuracy. Every unique batch of products will 

be tested. The end product is highly dependent on the raw materials and each parameter of the extracting process. 

Therefore, different batch products will inherently be different. With that being said they will all undergo the same 

testing to ensure that we create the purest product possible, free of any pesticides, solvents, heavy metals, or biological 

impurities. Zyfa will do the following to meet all the requirements of code 40253:  

(a) Zyfa shall create and implement a written product quality plan for each type of product manufactured at the 

premises. The product quality plan shall address the hazards associated with the premises or the manufacturing process 

that, if not properly mitigated, may cause the product to be adulterated or misbranded, or may cause the product to fail 

laboratory testing or quality assurance review. 

(b) To create the product quality plan, ZYFA shall conduct a comprehensive assessment of the overall manufacturing 

process, identifying each step from component intake through transfer of product from the premises, to determine the 

potential risks associated with each step, the preventive measures to mitigate the potential risks identified, the methods 

to evaluate and monitor the effectiveness of the preventive measures, and action to take if a preventive measure was 

unsuccessful. 

(c) The product quality plan shall evaluate the following potential risks to cannabis 

product quality: (1) Biological hazards, including microbiological hazards; (2) Chemical hazards, including radiological 

hazards, pesticide contamination, solvent or other residue, natural toxins, decomposition, or allergens; (3) Physical 

hazards, such as stone, glass, metal fragments, hair, or insects; (4) Process failures that may lead to product 

contamination, allergen cross-contact, packaging errors, labeling errors, or other errors affecting cannabis product 

quality. (d) The product quality plan shall identify the preventive measure that will be implemented to mitigate each 

potential risk identified pursuant to subsection (c). 

As an example, here are some of the things ZYFA shall do: 

(1) Cleaning and sanitizing of equipment and utensils to mitigate against risk of microbiological hazards; 

(2) Conducting in-house testing of raw cannabis to mitigate against the risk of pesticide contamination; 

(3) Establishing an allergen control program to ensure that allergen cross-contact does not occur between product types; 

(4) Implementing procedures to ensure homogeneity of cannabinoids into a cannabis product to mitigate against the risk 

of a non-homogeneous product. 

(e) The product quality plan shall identify methods to evaluate and monitor the effectiveness of the preventive measures 

in mitigating the potential risks identified in subsection (c). ZYFA’s methods for evaluation and monitoring of 

preventive measures include, but are not limited to, the following: (1) Review of test results conducted to determine 

contamination such as pesticide residue; (2) Maintaining and reviewing cleaning, sanitizing, or maintenance logs to verify 

such actions have been taken; (3) Conducting environmental testing to determine if equipment or utensils are 

contaminated with pathogens; (4) Monitoring the temperature of raw materials that need to be held below 41 degrees 

Fahrenheit to prevent microbial contamination. 

(f) The product quality plan shall identify actions to be taken if the evaluation and 

monitoring of the preventive measure indicates that the risk was not properly mitigated. 

The corrective action shall be specific to the type of product under evaluation and the 

specific risk to be mitigated. Corrective actions that may be taken include, 

but are not limited to: (1) Destruction of product components or finished product; (2) Further processing of cannabis 

extract to remove impurities; (3) Reworking the unfinished product to further homogenize the cannabinoids. 

(g) ZYFA shall maintain the product quality plans and documentation of 

preventive measures, monitoring results, and corrective actions and make the records 

available to the Department upon the Department’s request, including during the 

Department’s onsite inspection of the premises 

ZYF3-MvDf-17



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 17 

 

Recalls: ZYFA recall procedures shall include per code 40297: 

(1) Factors which necessitate a recall such as failed testing, contamination, and mislabeling; (2) Personnel responsible for 

implementing the recall procedures (owners); and (3) Notification protocols, including: (A) A mechanism to notify all 

customers that have, or could have, obtained the product, including communication and outreach via media, as 

necessary and appropriate (our Instagram account, websites); (B) A mechanism to notify any licensees that supplied or 

received the recalled product (Phone and email); (C) Instructions to the general public and other licensees for the return 

or destruction of the recalled product. (Please throw away the product into the trash, and do no consume, or return to 

dispensary of purchase) (4) Procedures for the collection and destruction of any recalled product. Such procedures shall 

meet the following requirements: (A) All recalled products that are intended to be destroyed shall be quarantined for a 

minimum of 72 hours. The licensee shall affix to the recalled products any bills of lading, shipping manifests, or other 

similar documents with product information and weight. (B) Following the quarantine period, the licensee shall render 

the recalled cannabis product unusable and unrecognizable and dispose of it in accordance with Section 40290, and do 

so on video surveillance in accordance with Section 40205.  

(b) In addition to the tracking requirements set forth in Section 40512, ZYFA shall use the track-and-trace database and 

on-site documentation to ensure that recalled cannabis products intended for destruction are identified, weighed, and 

tracked while on the licensed premises and when disposed of in accordance with the code. For recalled cannabis 

products, ZYFA shall enter the following details into the track-and-trace database: the weight and count of the product, 

reason for destruction, and the date the quarantine period will begin.  

(c) ZYFA shall notify the Department of any recall within 24 hours of initiating the recall. 

 

Distribution 

 

Overview  

 

   

   

   

   

  

  

 

Tax Remittance   

Zyfa has obtained a cannabis seller’s permit and will collect taxes when cannabis goods enter the commercial market. 

Taxes will be paid quarterly in accordance with the tax schedule under existing law. The transportation of any cash 

payments will be held in our cash deposit vault and delivered via our transport vehicle.  

 

QR Code: Zyfa Will post a QR code certificate at the entrance of the building as per the requirements of 5039.  

The code shall be posted in the front window of the licensed premises. The QR Code certificate shall be posted in a 

manner that is clearly visible from outside of the licensed premises to the public and all persons entering the premises. 

The QR Code certificate displayed by the licensee shall comply with the following requirements: 

(1) The QR Code certificate shall be printed on paper not less than 8 ½ inches by 11 inches. 

(2) The QR Code on the certificate posted shall not be less than 3.75 inches by 3.75 inches. 

(3) The QR Code on the certificate shall be of sufficient clarity that the code can be read by a smartphone or device 

capable of reading QR Codes from a distance of at least three (3) feet. 

 

Packaging, Labeling, Rolling:  

ZYF3-MvDf-18



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 18 

All packages shall meet the following requirements: 

(A) The package shall protect the cannabis, including pre-rolls, from contamination and shall not expose the cannabis or 

pre-rolls to any harmful substance. 

(B) The package shall be tamper-evident. 

(C) If the package of cannabis or pre-rolls contains more than one serving, then the packaging shall be resealable. 

(D) The package shall not imitate any package used for goods that are typically marketed to children. 

(A) The package shall be child-resistant until the package is first opened. Child-resistant means: 

(i) Any package that has been certified as child-resistant under the requirements of the Poison Prevention Packaging Act 

of 1970 Regulations (16 C.F.R. §1700.15(b)(1)) (Rev. July 1995). 

(ii) Plastic packaging that is at least 4 mils thick and heat-sealed without an easy-open tab, dimple, corner, or flap. 

(B) The package shall be labeled with the statement “This package is not child-resistant after opening.” 

(b) Zyfa may roll pre-rolls that consist exclusively of any combination of flower, shake, leaf, or kief. Pre-rolls shall be 

rolled prior to regulatory compliance testing. 

(c) ZYFA may label and re-label a package containing manufactured cannabis goods with the amount of cannabinoids 

and terpenoids based on regulatory compliance testing results. 

 

Transportation: 

All vehicles and trailers used for transportation shall be owned or leased, in accordance with the Vehicle Code, by the 

licensee. 

(b) Prior to transporting any cannabis goods, the ZYFA shall have a completed sales invoice or receipt that meets the 

requirements of Business and Professions Code section 26161. ZYFA shall only transport cannabis goods listed on the 

sales invoice or receipt. The sales invoice or receipt may not be altered or changed once transport begins. 

(c) All vehicles transporting cannabis goods for hire shall have a motor carrier permit pursuant to Chapter 2 

(commencing with Section 34620) of Division 14.85 of the Vehicle Code. 

(d) ZYFA shall not transport by means of aircraft, watercraft, drone, rail, human powered vehicle, or unmanned vehicle. 

(e) Cannabis goods shall only be transported inside of a vehicle or trailer and shall not be visible or identifiable from 

outside of the vehicle or trailer. 

(f) Cannabis goods shall be locked in a fully enclosed box, container, or cage that is secured to the inside of the vehicle 

or trailer. No portion of the enclosed box, container, or cage shall be comprised of any part of the body of the vehicle or 

trailer. This includes the trunk. 

(g) While left unattended, vehicles and trailers shall be locked and secured. 

(h) ZYFA shall not leave a vehicle or trailer containing cannabis goods unattended in a residential area or parked 

overnight in a residential area. 

(i) ZYFA shall have a vehicle alarm system on all transport vehicles and trailers. Motion detectors, pressure switches, 

duress, panic, and hold-up alarms may also be used. 

(j) Packages or containers holding cannabis goods shall not be tampered with, or opened, during transport. 

(k) While ZYFA employees are transporting cannabis goods, they shall only travel between licensees shipping or 

receiving cannabis goods and our own licensed premises. ZYFA may transport multiple shipments of cannabis goods at 

once in accordance with applicable laws. ZYFA shall not deviate from the travel requirements described here, except for 

necessary rest, fuel, or vehicle repair stops. 

(l) Under no circumstances may non-cannabis goods, except for cannabis accessories and ZYFA’s branded merchandise 

or promotional materials, be transported with cannabis goods. 

 (n) If transport of cannabis to another licensee is within the same building or on the same parcel of land, the cannabis 

goods may be transported by foot, hand truck, fork lift, or other similar means. A shipping manifest will still be created 

when transporting cannabis goods in this manner. 

(o) Transportation of cannabis goods may be conducted via waterway to licensees located on Catalina Island.  

 

ZYF3-MvDf-19



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 19 

Delivery/Distribution Personnel:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) ZYFA shall reconcile the on-hand inventory of cannabis and cannabis products at the licensed premises with the 

records in the track-and-trace database at least once every thirty (30) calendar days. 

(c) If ZYFA finds a discrepancy between the on-hand inventory and the track-and-trace database, ZYFA shall conduct 

an audit. 

(d) If the inventory reconciliation or the audit conducted reveals a discrepancy that is more than five percent of the 

documented inventory ZYFA will notify the Department within 24 hours of the discovery. 

 

Cultivation Tax  

A cultivation tax of $9.25 per dry-weight ounce of cannabis flowers, $2.75 per dry-weight ounce of marijuana leaves. We 

will serve to function as the remitter of cultivation tax amounts, before the cannabis or cannabis products ever reach a 

retailer. Cultivation tax amounts are due 30 days after the end of the quarter in which the cannabis or cannabis products 

enter the commercial marketplace. This happens when cannabis goods complete and comply with quality assurance 

testing requirements. 

 

Excise Tax   

Zyfa will collect a 15% excise tax at the point of product transfer from distributor to retailer and transfer to gov. within 

90 days. The rate of excise tax on cannabis goods is based on “Average Market Price”, which is determined by the 

CDTFA quarterly. 

 

Product Intake 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Storage of Batches for Testing: 

ZYFA shall ensure that all cannabis goods batches are stored separately and distinctly from other cannabis goods 

batches on our premises. 

(b) ZYFA shall ensure a label with the following information is physically attached to each container of each batch: 

(1) The name, license number, and licensed premises address of the licensed manufacturer or licensed cultivator who 

provided the batch; 

(2) The date of entry into the licensed distributor’s storage area; 

(3) The unique identifiers and batch number associated with the batch; 

(4) A description of the cannabis goods with enough detail to easily identify the batch; 

(5) The weight of or quantity of units in the batch; and 

(6) The best-by, sell-by, or expiration date of the batch, if any. 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-20



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 20 

Track and Trace System: 

ZYFA shall create and maintain an active and functional account within the track and trace system prior to engaging in 

any commercial cannabis activity, including the purchase, sale, test, packaging, transfer, transport, return, destruction, or 

disposal, of any cannabis goods. 

(b) ZYFA shall designate one individual (Aaron) owner as the track and trace system account manager. The account 

manager may authorize additional owners or employees as track and trace system users and shall ensure that each user is 

trained on the track and trace system prior to its access or use. 

(1) The account manager shall attend and successfully complete all required track and trace system training, including any 

orientation and continuing education. 

(2) If the account manager did not complete the required track and trace system training prior to receiving their annual 

license, the account manager shall sign up for and complete state mandated training, as prescribed by the Bureau, within 

five calendar days of license issuance. 

(c) The account manager and each user shall be assigned a unique log-on, consisting of a username and password. The 

account manager or each user accessing the track and trace system shall only do so under his or her assigned log-on, and 

shall not use or access a log-on of any other individual. No account manager or user shall share or transfer his or her 

log-on, username, or password, to be used by any other individual for any reason. 

(d) The account manager shall maintain a complete, accurate, and up-to-date list of all track and trace system users, 

consisting of their full names and usernames. 

(e) A licensee shall monitor all compliance notifications from the track and trace system, and timely resolve the issues 

detailed in the compliance notification. 

(1) ZYFA shall keep a record, independent of the track and trace system, of all compliance notifications received from 

the track and trace system, and how and when compliance was achieved. 

(2) If ZYFA is unable to resolve a compliance notification within three business days of receiving the notification, the 

licensee shall notify the Bureau immediately, by submitting the Notification and Request Form, BCC-LIC-027 (New 

10/18). 

(f) ZYFA is accountable for all actions its owners or employees take while logged into or using the track and trace 

system, or otherwise while conducting track and trace activities. 

 

Track and Trace Reporting: 

ZYFA shall record in the track and trace system all commercial cannabis activity, including: 

(1) Packaging of cannabis goods. 

(2) Sale and transfer of cannabis goods. 

(3) Transportation of cannabis goods to a licensee. 

(4) Receipt of cannabis goods. 

(5) Return of cannabis goods. 

(6) Destruction and disposal of cannabis goods. 

(7) Laboratory testing and results. 

(8) Any other activity as required by any other licensing authority. 

(b) The following information shall be recorded for each activity entered in the track and trace system: 

(1) Name and type of the cannabis goods. 

(2) Unique identifier of the cannabis goods. 

(3) Amount of the cannabis goods, by weight or count, and total wholesale cost of the cannabis goods, as applicable. 

(4) Date and time of the activity or transaction. 

(5) Name and license number of other licensees involved in the activity or transaction. 

(6) If the cannabis goods are being transported: 

(A) ZYFA shall transport pursuant to a shipping manifest generated through the track and trace system, that includes 

items (1) through (5) of the above, as well as: 

(i) The name, license number, and licensed premises address of the originating licensee. 

ZYF3-MvDf-21



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 21 

(ii) The name, license number, and licensed premises address of the licensee transporting the cannabis goods. 

(iii) The name, license number, and licensed premises address of the destination licensee receiving the cannabis goods 

into inventory or storage. 

(iv) The date and time of departure from the licensed premises and approximate date and time of departure from each 

subsequent licensed premises, if any. 

(v) Arrival date and estimated time of arrival at each licensed premises. 

(vi) Driver license number of the personnel transporting the cannabis goods, and the make, model, and license plate 

number of the vehicle used for transport. 

(B) Upon pick-up or receipt of cannabis goods for transport, storage, or inventory, ZYFA shall ensure that the cannabis 

goods received are as described in the shipping manifest, and shall record acceptance or receipt, and acknowledgment of 

the cannabis goods in the track and trace system. 

(C) If there are any discrepancies between the type or quantity of cannabis goods specified in the shipping manifest and 

the type or quantity received by ZYFA, ZYFA shall record and document the discrepancy in the track and trace system 

and in any relevant business record. 

(7) If cannabis goods are being destroyed or disposed of, ZYFA shall record in the track and trace system the following 

additional information: 

(A) The name of the employee performing the destruction or disposal. 

(B) The reason for destruction and disposal. 

(C) The entity disposing of the cannabis waste. 

(8) ZYFA shall provide description for any adjustments made in the track and trace system, including, but not limited to: 

(A) Spoilage or fouling of the cannabis goods. 

(B) Any event resulting in damage, exposure, or compromise of the cannabis goods. 

(9) Any other information as required pursuant to any other applicable licensing authorities. 

(c) ZYFA shall enter all transactions into the track and trace system within 24 hours of occurrence. 

(d) ZYFA shall only enter and record complete and accurate information into the track and trace system, and shall 

correct any known errors entered into the track and trace system immediately upon discovery. 

 

Loss of Connectivity: 

(a) If at any point ZYFA loses connectivity to the track and trace system for any reason, ZYFA shall prepare and 

maintain comprehensive records detailing all commercial cannabis activities that were conducted during the loss of 

connectivity. 

(b) ZYFA shall notify the Bureau immediately for any loss of connectivity, and shall not transport, receive, or deliver any 

cannabis goods until such time as connectivity is restored. ZYFA shall submit such notices on the Notification and 

Request Form, BCCLIC-027 (New 10/18). 

(c) Once connectivity has been restored, ZYFA shall: 

(1) Within three calendar days, enter all commercial cannabis activity that occurred during the loss of connectivity into 

the track and trace system. 

(2) Document the cause for loss of connectivity, and the date and time for when connectivity to the track and trace 

system was lost and when it was restored. 

 

Track and Trace System Reconciliation: 

ZYFA shall reconcile the physical inventory of cannabis goods at the licensed premises with the records in the track and 

trace database at least once every 30 calendar days. 

(b) If ZYFA finds a discrepancy between its physical inventory and the track and trace system database, ZYFA shall 

conduct an audit, and notify the Bureau of any reportable activity pursuant to section 5036. 

 

Quality Assurance Lab Testing  

ZYF3-MvDf-22



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 22 

After taking physical possession of a medical cannabis batch, Zyfa Inc will contact a licensed testing laboratory to pick 

up samples for laboratory testing. The following are a list of protocols for sample pick up by labs:  

• A ZYFA employee shall be physically present to observe the laboratory employee obtain the sample of 

cannabis goods for testing and shall ensure that the increments are taken from throughout the batch.  

• Sample selection by the lab agent will be recorded by video camera. For harvest batches, we will ensure that 

samples be taken from batches that do not exceed 50 pounds. For other product batches we will ensure that 

the batch doesn’t exceed 150,000 units. The sampling will occur with the batch number stated at the beginning 

of the video and a visible time and date indication on the video recording footage. 

• After the sample has been selected, the laboratory agent and our operations manager will sign and date a 

document, attesting to the sample selection having occurred. 

• A sample passes a laboratory test when the sample meets certain specifications required by the state, namely no 

pesticides, mold or bacterial contaminants are detected. Potency and cannabinoid analysis will also be recorded. 

Once product passes laboratory tests the tested batch will be labeled as such and entered into the track and 

trace. 

• If a product fails to pass testing it will be labeled and quarantined. If the contamination is of the type that can 

be remediated, then arrangements with the supplier will be made to send the batch out to a manufacturer or 

processor for remediation. If the contamination is of the type that cannot be remediated, the batch will be 

destroyed and disposed of. 

 

Certificate of Analysis Verification  

We will complete several quality assurance steps before distributing the batch for sale or transfer to another licensed 

business- checking that:  

• The certificate of analysis corresponds to the batch tested 

• The label is accurate 

• The packaging meets required standards  

• The proper information is in the state’s track-and-trace database 

Once the certificate of analysis is generated, we will place the products into the storage cage. 

 

Record Retention: 

ZYFA shall keep and maintain the following records related to commercial cannabis activity for at least seven years: 

(1) Financial records including, but not limited to, bank statements, sales invoices, receipts, tax records, and all records 

required by the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (formerly Board of Equalization) under title 18, 

California Code of Regulations, sections 1698 and 4901. 

(2) Personnel records, including each employee’s full name, social security or individual tax payer identification number, 

date employment begins, and date of termination of employment if applicable. 

(3) Training records including, but not limited to, the content of the training provided and the names of the employees 

that received the training. 

(4) Contracts with other licensees regarding commercial cannabis activity. 

(5) Permits, licenses, and other local authorizations to conduct the licensee’s commercial cannabis activity. 

(6) Security records, except for surveillance recordings required pursuant to section 5044. 

(7) Records relating to the composting or destruction of cannabis goods. 

(8) Documentation for data or information entered into the track and trace system. 

(9) All other documents prepared or executed by an owner or their employees or assignees in connection with the 

ZYFA’s commercial cannabis business. 

(b) All required records shall be prepared and retained in accordance with the following conditions: 

(1) Records shall be legible; and 

ZYF3-MvDf-23





ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 24 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

Employees 

We plan on starting out with no employees, working on our own, as we grow and get more business deals, we will begin 

to hire employees. Up to a total of 6 employees that will work at the facility. Three people for the extraction processing, 

one person for packaging, one driver, and one person for baked goods. We plan on also hiring sales people, an 

accountant, and a marketing person. Those people will not be working on site, but will either work from a separate 

business office or from home, only visiting the facility when needed. We will give preference towards hiring employees 

from the local community before we consider applicants from other locations. We will train our employees to know our 

SOPs for their area of work, security protocols, and responsibilities. Once they have proven that they know the SOP 

information by taking a knowledge test, they will be allowed to start working.  

Wage Scale:  

 

  

Effects on Traffic 

 

 

 

.  

Legal Compliance 

Good Manufacturing Processes (GMPs) will be written in adherence to Title 21 CFR Parts 210 and 211 of the Food & 

Drug Administration code. This will also satisfy compliance with the Department of Public Health’s Cannabis 

manufacturing guidelines. A comprehensive and organized GMP documentation system will be installed on secure 

company computers. All employees will follow these procedures, beginning with receiving of raw material and ending 

with shipping of final product. 

ZYF3-MvDf-25



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 25 

Financial Management 

Yev will function as the CFO of the company and has put together the financial forecasts in finance section, that is 

located further down in this report. We will also be hiring an accounting service to track and file our revenue, costs, and 

tax obligations.  

Scent Mitigation 

Zyfa will ensure that no scent will be present outside the operations facility through the use of carbon filtering on the 

HVAC system. This is the standard in the industry and works very well.  

Packaging 

Packaging is an important part of staying compliant. Below is a list of requirements our company will follow, as well as 

any other changes that may happen or additional requirements that will come about later on regarding packaging of 

extracts, edibles and other products.  

Before a medical cannabis manufacturer delivers any edible cannabis or edible cannabis product to a dispensary, the 

products shall be labeled and placed in tamper-evident packaging which at least meets the requirements of California 

Business and Professions Code section 19347, as the requirements may be amended from time-to-time or superseded or 

replaced by subsequent State legislation or by any department or division of the State of California. All items to be sold 

or distributed shall be individually wrapped at the original point of preparation by the business permitted as a medical 

cannabis manufacturer. Any edible cannabis product that is made to resemble a typical food product must be in a 

properly labeled opaque (non-see-through) package before it leaves the medical marijuana manufacturing business. 

Deliveries must be in a properly labeled opaque package when delivered 

 

All products labels shall include the following information, prominently displayed and in a clear 

and legible font: 

a. Manufacture date and source 

b. The statement “SCHEDULE I CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE.” 

c. The statement “KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN AND ANIMALS” in bold print. 

d. A warning that the item is a medication and not a food must be clearly legible on the front of the package 

e. A warning if nuts or other known allergens are used. 

f. List of pharmacologically active ingredients, including, but not limited to, cannabidiol (CBD, THC), and other 

cannabinoid content, CBD/THC amount in milligrams per serving, servings per package, and CBD/THC 

amount in milligrams for the package total.  

g. Clear indication, in bold type, that the product contains CBD or THC. 

h. Identification of the source and date of cultivation and manufacture. 

i. Any other requirements set by the bureau. 

j. Information associated with the unique identifier issued by the Department of Food and Agriculture pursuant 

to Section 11362.777 of the Health and Safety Code. 

k. Only generic food names may be used to describe edible cannabis products. 

 

Must have this sign on package:  

ZYF3-MvDf-26



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 26 

 

Waste Management 

Extraction: 

We will contract a cannabis waste management company to pick up and dispose of our waste. This we will be stored 

outside in a locked container. We will dispose of waste in compliance with code 40290: 

(a) ZYFA shall have a written cannabis waste management plan and shall dispose of all waste, including cannabis waste, 

in accordance with the Public Resources Code and any other applicable state and local laws, including laws regulating 

“organic waste” as defined in Public Resources Code section 42649.8(c). It is the responsibility ZYFA to properly 

evaluate waste to determine if it should be designated and handled as a hazardous waste, as defined in section 40141 of 

the Public Resources Code.  

(b) ZYFA shall dispose of any cannabis waste in a secured waste receptacle or secured area on the licensed premises that 

is restricted to the ZYFA, employees, the local agency, waste hauler franchised or contracted by the local agency, or 

private waste hauler permitted by the local agency only. Public access to the designated receptacle or area shall be 

prohibited. 

(c) No cannabis product shall be disposed of in its packaging, and all cannabis waste shall be unrecognizable and 

unusable as cannabis or a cannabis product at the time of disposal.  

(d) Cannabis waste shall be entered into the track-and-trace system as required under Section 40512.  

(1) ZYFA shall maintain and make available to the Department upon request the business name, address, contact 

person, and contact phone number of the entity hauling the waste; and 

(2) Obtain documentation from the entity hauling the waste that evidences subscription to a waste collection service.  

 

Distribution: 

ZYFA shall not dispose of cannabis goods, unless disposed of as cannabis waste, defined under section 5000(g). 

(b) Cannabis waste shall be stored, managed, and disposed of in accordance with all applicable waste management laws, 

including, but not limited to, Division 30 of the Public Resources Code. 

(c) Cannabis goods intended for disposal shall remain on premises until rendered into cannabis waste. ZYFA shall 

ensure that: 

(1) Access to the cannabis goods is restricted to ZYFA, its employees or agents; and 

(2) Storage of the cannabis goods allocated for disposal is separate and distinct from other cannabis goods. 

(d) To be rendered as cannabis waste for proper disposal, including disposal as defined under Public Resources Code 

section 40192, cannabis goods shall first be destroyed on the premises. This includes, at a minimum, removing or 

separating the cannabis goods from any packaging or container and rendering it unrecognizable and unusable. 

(e) Cannabis waste on premises shall be secured in a receptacle or area that is restricted to the licensee, its employees, or 

an authorized waste hauler. 

(f) ZYFA shall report all cannabis waste activities, up to and including disposal, into the track and trace system, as 

required under Chapter 1, Article 6. 

ZYF3-MvDf-27



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 27 

Lab Testing 

We have not yet determined which lab we will conduct our testing through, but will likely go with the lab that is opening 

in Nevada City, or Sequoia Labs in Sacramento. All products will be tested per requirements of the California Code of 

Regulations Title 16 Div. 42. Bureau of Cannabis Control. 

Safety and Security Plan 

Video Surveillance:  

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

Alarm:  

 

.  

 

Investigation of Suspicious activity:  

 

  

 

Door and Area Access:  

 

 

 

  

 

Threat Protocols:  

  

 

ZYF3-MvDf-28



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 28 

Visitor Security and 3rd party Contractors:  

 

 

 

  

 

Money Handling: 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

Product Diversion Prevention 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Storage 

 

 

  

ZYF3-MvDf-29



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 29 

Environmental Benefits 

All of our processing activities are low energy processes, because we use solvent for extraction. The electrical 

components that we use, we will strive to use energy efficient products when they are available. We will also try to find a 

waste management company that uses our waste for composting as opposed to dumping it into a landfill.  

Community Benefits 

We will strive to hire employees from the local community before we reach out to other people. Since cannabis 

businesses pay an additional city tax, this provide extra funds to the community and local government. The owners plan 

on moving to Nevada City once operations are established. This will contribute to the local economy through purchases 

at the local stores, restaurants, and businesses. We also plan on using local services and products whenever possible. 

Lastly, our extraction services will be beneficial to all the local growers who need their product extracted or distributed, 

which will contribute to the local economy.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-30





ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 31 

Market size – Edibles 

ZYF3-MvDf-32



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 32 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-33





ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 34 

Competition 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

Marketing Strategy 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-35



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 35 

Financials 

 

Start-Up Expenses 

Schedule to begin operations: 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-36





ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 37 

Projected Income Statement

ZYF3-MvDf-38





ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 39 

Apendix 

 

Proof of Funds 

Business Account 

ZYF3-MvDf-40



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 40 

ZYF3-MvDf-41



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 41 

ZYF3-MvDf-42



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 42 

ZYF3-MvDf-43



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 43 

ZYF3-MvDf-44



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 44 

Land Lord Permission 

ZYF3-MvDf-45



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 45 

ZYF3-MvDf-46



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 46 

ZYF3-MvDf-47





ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 48 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-49



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 49 

Proof of Residence 

ZYF3-MvDf-50



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 50 

Live Scan 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-51



ZYFA INC - JULY 2018 51 

 

ZYF3-MvDf-52











Section  D:  Required supplemental  information 
This information is required for this application to be considered complete. Attach the following reports to 
the application. 

Business and Parking Plan 

Neighborhood Compatibility Plan 

Safety and Security Plan 

Environmental Benefits (Water/Energy Efficiency Measures) 

Community Benefits 

Labor and Employment 

Local Enterprise 

Qualifications of Principals 

ZYF3-MvDf-57





Pertinent Medical Cannabis Definitions pursuant to the Nevada City Municipal Code 

 

"Cultivation" means any activity, whether occurring indoors or outdoors, involving the propagation, 
planting, growing, harvesting, drying, curing, grading, and/or trimming of cannabis plants or any part 
thereof for any purpose, including medical marijuana. 

 

"Dispensary" means a medical cannabis business facility where cannabis, medical cannabis products, or 
devices for the use of medical cannabis or medical cannabis products are offered, either individually or 
in any combination, for retail sale, including an establishment (whether fixed or mobile) that delivers, 
pursuant to express authorization, medical cannabis and medical cannabis products as part of a retail 
sale. 

 

“Distribution” means the procurement, sale, and transport, of medical cannabis or medical cannabis 
products between entities licensed pursuant to the MCRSA and any subsequent State of California 
legislation regarding the same. 

 

"Manufacturer" means a person that conducts the production, preparation, propagation, or 
compounding of manufactured medical cannabis, as defined in this section, or medical cannabis 
products either directly or indirectly or by extraction methods, or independently by means of chemical 
synthesis at a fixed location that packages or repackages medical cannabis or medical cannabis products 
or labels or relabels its container. 

 

"Testing laboratory" means a facility, entity, or site that offers or performs tests of medical cannabis or 
medical cannabis products and that is both of the following: 

(1) Accredited by an accrediting body that is independent from all other persons involved in the 
medical cannabis industry in the state. 

(2) Registered with the State Department of Public Health. 

ZYF3-MvDf-59









������������	����
��
������������
�����	�����
������	
�����
������
���
�	���
�����
������
�������	�������
	��������
��������������

���� ��� ��!��������"��#���$��

&()**+,-./0.),123456789:,54:;+2,<,:9251:=.,5283&>5

?@ABACADEFGEHDIDACHJKALMDJHNOPQJRGIKPSLDMTMJAUJ@AEQQVDEQWXBEHDNAUUXENC
LDHYEQWMBHNBMDTEJHMNHNJ@ABHFAUMBQMNUVTADDALMDJHNOEOANQHAUZ?@ADAEDATENWJWLAUMB
QMNUVTADDALMDJHNOEOANQHAUXHNQFVCHNOQDACHJ[VDAEVUENCULAQHEFJWEOANQHAURUVQ@EUEOANQHAU
J@EJUAFFHNBMDTEJHMNE[MVJQ@AQ\]DHJHNO@HUJMDHAUXTACHQEFDAQMDCUXENCDANJEF@HUJMDWDAQMDCUSZ
ÂDAHUEUVTTEDWMBWMVDTE_MDDHO@JUVNCADJ@AGIKPZ;.,*.,:28/.,*+52.8̀28>a)9283
28/.,*+52.8+b.)5+99252.8+a,23456̀3.5.cccd>.86)*:,/28+8>:d3.efa:+,8*.,:.,c,25:
5.g<.86)*:,;28+8>2+ah,.5:>52.8i),:+)̀jkllm(5,::5ndod̀o+642835.8̀p<qlllrd

stuwxyzx{|x}}~�~t�x��~�z��u�}|��x~�|����1&̀�:d1:ed(5+5d&88djl̀(:>j�jj:5
6:�d

� 0.)*)65b:5.a92/28/.,*+52.828-.),/2a:4+6b::8)6:9+3+2865-.)dPNWMNA]@M
VUAUEQDACHJDALMDJMDENMJ@ADJWLAMBQMNUVTADDALMDJJMCANWWMVDELLFHQEJHMNBMDQDACHJX
HNUVDENQAXMDATLFMWTANJ�MDJMJE\AENMJ@ADECYADUAEQJHMNEOEHNUJWMV�TVUJJAFFWMVX
ENCTVUJOHYAWMVJ@ANETAXECCDAUUXENCL@MNANVT[ADMBJ@AEOANQWJ@EJLDMYHCACJ@A
HNBMDTEJHMNZ

� 0.)4+e:54:,23455.�8.cc4+52628-.),/2a:d�MVTEWDA�VAUJENCM[JEHNEFFJ@A
HNBMDTEJHMNE�������������������� ����¡�¢¢�£�¢���¤�¤�� �¥���¢¦����
§�� ����¢�̈©ª«��¬�����¢���¢�§��£¢�®�§�£¢�£�¢�§������ �����̄¬�� �¡���� ��§�
WMVD°MQHEF°AQVDHJWNVT[ADZ±NTENWQEUAUXJ@ACHUQFMUVDA]HFF[ABDAAZ�MVEDAANJHJFAC
JMEBDAABHFACHUQFMUVDAHB²
� ELADUMN@EUJE\ANECYADUAEQJHMNEOEHNUJWMV[AQEVUAMBHNBMDTEJHMNHNWMVDQDACHJ
DALMDJ³

� WMVEDAJ@AYHQJHTMBHCANJHBWJ@ABJENCLFEQAEBDEVCEFADJHNWMVDBHFA³
� WMVDBHFAQMNJEHNUHNEQQVDEJAHNBMDTEJHMNEUEDAUVFJMBBDEVC³
� WMVEDAMNLV[FHQEUUHUJENQA³
� WMVEDAVNATLFMWAC[VJÁLAQJJMELLFWBMDATLFMWTANJ]HJ@HNµ¶CEWUZ
±NECCHJHMNXEFFQMNUVTADUEDAANJHJFACJMMNABDAACHUQFMUVDAAYADW·̧TMNJ@UVLMN
DA�VAUJBDMTAEQ@NEJHMN]HCAQDACHJ[VDAEVENCBDMTNEJHMN]HCAULAQHEFJWQMNUVTAD
DALMDJHNOEOANQHAUZ°AA]]]ZQMNUVTADBHNENQAZOMY¹FAEDNTMDABMDECCHJHMNEF
HNBMDTEJHMNZ

� 0.)4+e:54:,23455.+6�/.,+>,:9256>.,:dIDACHJUQMDAUEDANVTADHQEFUVTTEDHAUMB
WMVDQDACHJº]MDJ@HNAUU[EUACMNHNBMDTEJHMNBDMTQDACHJ[VDAEVUZ�MVTEWDA�VAUJE
QDACHJUQMDABDMTQMNUVTADDALMDJHNOEOANQHAUJ@EJQDAEJAUQMDAUMDCHUJDH[VJAUQMDAUVUAC
HNDAUHCANJHEFDAEFLDMLADJWFMENUX[VJWMV]HFF@EYAJMLEWBMDHJZ±NUMTATMDJOEOA
JDENUEQJHMNUXWMV]HFFDAQAHYAQDACHJUQMDAHNBMDTEJHMNBMDBDAABDMTJ@ATMDJOEOAFANCADZ

� 0.)4+e:54:,23455.926=)5:28>.*=a:5:.,28+>>),+5:28/.,*+52.8d±BWMVHCANJHBW
HNBMDTEJHMNHNWMVDBHFAJ@EJHUHNQMTLFAJAMDHNEQQVDEJAXENCDALMDJHJJMJ@AQMNUVTAD

ZYF3-MvDf-63



��������	���������	������������������	�������������������������������������
����
����������	�
��������	�����������	������	�	�������������������
���������

� ���� !"##"%�#&'�()("�*'"�! �&*�##"*&�#+","&"'�)** #)&"-'�*�!%,"&"-�#
 �."#'/')0,"'�/�#!)&'��12�	

��	������
�������������������	3���������	����������3��
�����������
����
��������	����������45��	�����6��������	�
������������������	���
��
�	��
������������������������	��������	�����������	��	

��	������

� ���� !"##"%�#&'�()("�*'"�!)7��&#"%�#&� &+)&"+�"()&'."'�/�#!)&'��1�2��
�����
	�����	�
������������������	���
���	����������������	�����������	������	�����
������	����������	�����������3	�8����
�����	��	���������	��95���	��������

� :**"��&�7� #/',"'�,'!'&"+1�;�
������������������	���
���	����������������	�����
	3���������������������������	��	���������<����	�������
��������	��	����
	���������	�

�����������������������������	����������������3����������=��>?@;����
���������������	
�	�������������	

�����

� A� ! �&('."7� #*���"�&/�##"%�#&�&�0"%#�.'+"+&�"!%,�7"#�1;�
��������
����������	���
���	���������������������	�����	3�����������������������������	��������	��
������������������������������
������������������������������B�������
������������	����
���������C���������������
8���������������>��������������	������������
����
����������	�
��������	��������

� DEFHIJKLHLMNOPQRSPQQTQUVEWWQPREWSPQULMITULTRFPI�*"7� ("&0)�"+��
'�/�#!)&'��'�7� #*#"+'&#"%�#&1XYZ[\]̂]_̀acdèẐè̀ Ỳaf[gg̀eZg[êèa]_hYa
�����	�
���������
�����	�����i�������������3�������
	��
	����������
���������������
������	���	���	���������������������������������	���3	��������j����	�����i�����������
�	���������
������3���	���	��9ikkkilmnikmkk��

� A� !)7�""o+)!)("�/#�!.'�,)&�#�12��	�
������������������	���
���������������

	�����	���������
�������������������	�������������������	��������	�
������������������
	���
������	�������>?@;�������	��3��	3���������������	�����������	��
������

� p+"�&'&7&q"/&.'*&'!�)�+)*&'."+ &7!','&)#7%"#����",q).")++'&'��),#'(q&�1�>���
�����������	����������������
����������	�
��������	��������

ZYF3-MvDf-64



���������� ������������������������������
�� ���������������������
��
�������
��������
����������������������
��
����	�����
���
������
�������
��
���
�
��������
�����
�������
��
����������
�������������
���	
�����
���
���
��	������
�������
������

 
!"#$%�&'��($��� �%(!��!�

)*+* ,+-./0 /+12-3/ +//452+624-/0 +-7 589726 :-24-/;26<646+= +//96/ 4>4198?)@ A2==24- +-7 6<928 
+>>2=2+69/* 
 
A* B:5<+>>2=2+69/ 6<+6 +89 -46A+-./0 /+12-3/+//452+624-/048 589726 :-24-/ +=/4 /<4:=7 =2/60 2-
+772624-64 6<9 ,:89+:C

+*  ,:89+:4> D4-/:E98 F2-+-52+= G84695624- 
)H@@I B68996 JK 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@@@N 

A*  F9798+= O8+79 D4EE2//24-C D4-/:E98P9/Q4-/9D9-698R 
FDPS 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@TU@ 
VUHHW XUMYZXTH

M* O4 6<9 9[69-6 -46 2-5=:7972- 269E ) +A419C 
 
+*  J+624-+= A+-./0 >9798+= /+12-3/+//452+624-/0 +-7>9798+= A8+-5<9/ +-7 >9798+=+39-529/ 4>
>48923- A+-./
 
A* B6+69E9EA98 A+-./0 A8+-5<9/ +-7 +39-529/ 4> >48923-A+-./ V46<986<+->9798+=A8+-5<9/0
>9798+= +39-529/0 +-7 2-/:897/6+69A8+-5<9/ 4> >48923- A+-./W0 54EE9852+==9-72-354EQ+-29/ 
4;-97 48 54-684==97 A\>48923- A+-./0 +-7 483+-2]+624-/4Q98+62-3 :-798 /95624- MT 48 MTS 4> 
6<9F9798+= P9/9819 S56 
 
5*  J4-E9EA98 ̂-/:897,+-./0 ̂-/:897 B6+69,8+-5<9/ 4>F48923-,+-./0 +-7 2-/:897 /6+69 
/+12-3/ +//452+624-/ 
 
7* F9798+= D89726 _-24-/ 

+*  ̀>>2594> 6<9D4EQ684==984> 6<9 D:889-5\ 
D:/64E98S//2/6+-59 I84:Q
)X@)a5b2--9\ B689960 B:269XZT@ 
c4:/64-0Od HH@)@Ye@T@ 

A*  F9798+= P9/9819 D4-/:E98 c9=Q D9-698 
G*̀* ,4[)M@@ 
a2--9+Q4=2/0 aJ TTZU@ 

5*  FL̂D D4-/:E98 P9/Q4-/9 D9-698
))@@K+=-:6 B689960,4[ f)) 
b+-/+/ D26\0 a  ̀NZ)@N 

7*  J+624-+= D89726 _-24- S7E2-2/68+624- 
>̀>259 4> D4-/:E98 G84695624- V̀DGW 
L212/24- 4>D4-/:E98D4EQ=2+-59 +-7 ̀:689+5< VLDD̀ W
)HHTL:.9B68996 
S=9[+-782+0 gS MMX)Z 

X* S28 5+88298/ 

S//6* I9-98+= D4:-/9=>48 S12+624- h->4859E9-6 iG8459972-3/ 
L9Q+86E9-6 4> O8+-/Q486+624- 
Z@@ B919-6< B68996 BK 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@Te@ 

Z* D8972648/ B:Aj956 64B:8>+59 O8+-/Q486+624- ,4+87 

>̀>259 4>G8459972-3/0 B:8>+59 O8+-/Q486+624-,4+87 
L9Q+86E9-6 4> O8+-/Q486+624- 
)eMTb B68996 JK 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@ZMX 

T* D8972648/ B:Aj956 64G+5.98/ +-7B645.\+87/ S56 J9+89/6 G+5.98/ +-7B645.\+87/ S7E2-2/68+624- +89+/:Q9812/48

N* BE+==,:/2-9//̂-19/6E9-6 D4EQ+-29/ 

S//452+69L9Q:6\ S7E2-2/68+648 >48 D+Q26+= S559//
_-2697 B6+69/ BE+== ,:/2-9// S7E2-2/68+624- 
Z@N O<287 B689960 BK0 U6< F=448 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@Z)N 

H* ,84.98/ +-7 L9+=98/
B95:82629/+-7 h[5<+-39 D4EE2//24- 
)@@ F B6 Jh 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@TZe 

U* F9798+= k+-7 ,+-./0F9798+= k+-7 ,+-. S//452+624-/0F9798+= ̂-698E972+69 D89726 ,+-./0
+-7G847:5624- D89726 S//452+624-/

F+8E D89726 S7E2-2/68+624-
)T@)F+8ED89726 L8219 
a5k9+-0gS MM)@MYT@e@ 

e* P96+2=98/0 F2-+-59 D4EQ+-29/0+-7 S== ̀6<98 D8972648/J46 k2/697 SA419

FOD P9324-+= ̀>>259>48 89324- 2- ;<25< 6<9 58972648 4Q98+69/48 
F9798+= O8+79 D4EE2//24-CD4-/:E98 P9/Q4-/9 D9-698 R FDPS 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@TU@ 
VUHHW XUMYZXTH

 

ZYF3-MvDf-65









������������	����
��
������������
�����	�����
������	
�����
������
���
�	���
�����
������
�������	�������
	��������
��������������

���� ��� ��!��������"��#���$��

&()**+,-./0.),123456789:,54:;+2,<,:9251:=.,5283&>5

?@ABACADEFGEHDIDACHJKALMDJHNOPQJRGIKPSLDMTMJAUJ@AEQQVDEQWXBEHDNAUUXENC
LDHYEQWMBHNBMDTEJHMNHNJ@ABHFAUMBQMNUVTADDALMDJHNOEOANQHAUZ?@ADAEDATENWJWLAUMB
QMNUVTADDALMDJHNOEOANQHAUXHNQFVCHNOQDACHJ[VDAEVUENCULAQHEFJWEOANQHAURUVQ@EUEOANQHAU
J@EJUAFFHNBMDTEJHMNE[MVJQ@AQ\]DHJHNO@HUJMDHAUXTACHQEFDAQMDCUXENCDANJEF@HUJMDWDAQMDCUSZ
ÂDAHUEUVTTEDWMBWMVDTE_MDDHO@JUVNCADJ@AGIKPZ;.,*.,:28/.,*+52.8̀28>a)9283
28/.,*+52.8+b.)5+99252.8+a,23456̀3.5.cccd>.86)*:,/28+8>:d3.efa:+,8*.,:.,c,25:
5.g<.86)*:,;28+8>2+ah,.5:>52.8i),:+)̀jkllm(5,::5ndod̀o+642835.8̀p<qlllrd

stuwxyzx{|x}}~�~t�x��~�z��u�}|��x~�|����1&̀�:d1:ed(5+5d&88djl̀(:>j�jj:5
6:�d

� 0.)*)65b:5.a92/28/.,*+52.828-.),/2a:4+6b::8)6:9+3+2865-.)dPNWMNA]@M
VUAUEQDACHJDALMDJMDENMJ@ADJWLAMBQMNUVTADDALMDJJMCANWWMVDELLFHQEJHMNBMDQDACHJX
HNUVDENQAXMDATLFMWTANJ�MDJMJE\AENMJ@ADECYADUAEQJHMNEOEHNUJWMV�TVUJJAFFWMVX
ENCTVUJOHYAWMVJ@ANETAXECCDAUUXENCL@MNANVT[ADMBJ@AEOANQWJ@EJLDMYHCACJ@A
HNBMDTEJHMNZ

� 0.)4+e:54:,23455.�8.cc4+52628-.),/2a:d�MVTEWDA�VAUJENCM[JEHNEFFJ@A
HNBMDTEJHMNE�������������������� ����¡�¢¢�£�¢���¤�¤�� �¥���¢¦����
§�� ����¢�̈©ª«��¬�����¢���¢�§��£¢�®�§�£¢�£�¢�§������ �����̄¬�� �¡���� ��§�
WMVD°MQHEF°AQVDHJWNVT[ADZ±NTENWQEUAUXJ@ACHUQFMUVDA]HFF[ABDAAZ�MVEDAANJHJFAC
JMEBDAABHFACHUQFMUVDAHB²
� ELADUMN@EUJE\ANECYADUAEQJHMNEOEHNUJWMV[AQEVUAMBHNBMDTEJHMNHNWMVDQDACHJ
DALMDJ³

� WMVEDAJ@AYHQJHTMBHCANJHBWJ@ABJENCLFEQAEBDEVCEFADJHNWMVDBHFA³
� WMVDBHFAQMNJEHNUHNEQQVDEJAHNBMDTEJHMNEUEDAUVFJMBBDEVC³
� WMVEDAMNLV[FHQEUUHUJENQA³
� WMVEDAVNATLFMWAC[VJÁLAQJJMELLFWBMDATLFMWTANJ]HJ@HNµ¶CEWUZ
±NECCHJHMNXEFFQMNUVTADUEDAANJHJFACJMMNABDAACHUQFMUVDAAYADW·̧TMNJ@UVLMN
DA�VAUJBDMTAEQ@NEJHMN]HCAQDACHJ[VDAEVENCBDMTNEJHMN]HCAULAQHEFJWQMNUVTAD
DALMDJHNOEOANQHAUZ°AA]]]ZQMNUVTADBHNENQAZOMY¹FAEDNTMDABMDECCHJHMNEF
HNBMDTEJHMNZ

� 0.)4+e:54:,23455.+6�/.,+>,:9256>.,:dIDACHJUQMDAUEDANVTADHQEFUVTTEDHAUMB
WMVDQDACHJº]MDJ@HNAUU[EUACMNHNBMDTEJHMNBDMTQDACHJ[VDAEVUZ�MVTEWDA�VAUJE
QDACHJUQMDABDMTQMNUVTADDALMDJHNOEOANQHAUJ@EJQDAEJAUQMDAUMDCHUJDH[VJAUQMDAUVUAC
HNDAUHCANJHEFDAEFLDMLADJWFMENUX[VJWMV]HFF@EYAJMLEWBMDHJZ±NUMTATMDJOEOA
JDENUEQJHMNUXWMV]HFFDAQAHYAQDACHJUQMDAHNBMDTEJHMNBMDBDAABDMTJ@ATMDJOEOAFANCADZ

� 0.)4+e:54:,23455.926=)5:28>.*=a:5:.,28+>>),+5:28/.,*+52.8d±BWMVHCANJHBW
HNBMDTEJHMNHNWMVDBHFAJ@EJHUHNQMTLFAJAMDHNEQQVDEJAXENCDALMDJHJJMJ@AQMNUVTAD

ZYF3-MvDf-69



��������	���������	������������������	�������������������������������������
����
����������	�
��������	�����������	������	�	�������������������
���������

� ���� !"##"%�#&'�()("�*'"�! �&*�##"*&�#+","&"'�)** #)&"-'�*�!%,"&"-�#
 �."#'/')0,"'�/�#!)&'��12�	

��	������
�������������������	3���������	����������3��
�����������
����
��������	����������45��	�����6��������	�
������������������	���
��
�	��
������������������������	��������	�����������	��	

��	������

� ���� !"##"%�#&'�()("�*'"�!)7��&#"%�#&� &+)&"+�"()&'."'�/�#!)&'��1�2��
�����
	�����	�
������������������	���
���	����������������	�����������	������	�����
������	����������	�����������3	�8����
�����	��	���������	��95���	��������

� :**"��&�7� #/',"'�,'!'&"+1�;�
������������������	���
���	����������������	�����
	3���������������������������	��	���������<����	�������
��������	��	����
	���������	�

�����������������������������	����������������3����������=��>?@;����
���������������	
�	�������������	

�����

� A� ! �&('."7� #*���"�&/�##"%�#&�&�0"%#�.'+"+&�"!%,�7"#�1;�
��������
����������	���
���	���������������������	�����	3�����������������������������	��������	��
������������������������������
������������������������������B�������
������������	����
���������C���������������
8���������������>��������������	������������
����
����������	�
��������	��������

� DEFHIJKLHLMNOPQRSPQQTQUVEWWQPREWSPQULMITULTRFPI�*"7� ("&0)�"+��
'�/�#!)&'��'�7� #*#"+'&#"%�#&1XYZ[\]̂]_̀acdèẐè̀ Ỳaf[gg̀eZg[êèa]_hYa
�����	�
���������
�����	�����i�������������3�������
	��
	����������
���������������
������	���	���	���������������������������������	���3	��������j����	�����i�����������
�	���������
������3���	���	��9ikkkilmnikmkk��

� A� !)7�""o+)!)("�/#�!.'�,)&�#�12��	�
������������������	���
���������������

	�����	���������
�������������������	�������������������	��������	�
������������������
	���
������	�������>?@;�������	��3��	3���������������	�����������	��
������

� p+"�&'&7&q"/&.'*&'!�)�+)*&'."+ &7!','&)#7%"#����",q).")++'&'��),#'(q&�1�>���
�����������	����������������
����������	�
��������	��������

ZYF3-MvDf-70



���������� ������������������������������
�� ���������������������
��
�������
��������
����������������������
��
����	�����
���
������
�������
��
���
�
��������
�����
�������
��
����������
�������������
���	
�����
���
���
��	������
�������
������

 
!"#$%�&'��($��� �%(!��!�

)*+* ,+-./0 /+12-3/ +//452+624-/0 +-7 589726 :-24-/;26<646+= +//96/ 4>4198?)@ A2==24- +-7 6<928 
+>>2=2+69/* 
 
A* B:5<+>>2=2+69/ 6<+6 +89 -46A+-./0 /+12-3/+//452+624-/048 589726 :-24-/ +=/4 /<4:=7 =2/60 2-
+772624-64 6<9 ,:89+:C

+*  ,:89+:4> D4-/:E98 F2-+-52+= G84695624- 
)H@@I B68996 JK 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@@@N 

A*  F9798+= O8+79 D4EE2//24-C D4-/:E98P9/Q4-/9D9-698R 
FDPS 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@TU@ 
VUHHW XUMYZXTH

M* O4 6<9 9[69-6 -46 2-5=:7972- 269E ) +A419C 
 
+*  J+624-+= A+-./0 >9798+= /+12-3/+//452+624-/0 +-7>9798+= A8+-5<9/ +-7 >9798+=+39-529/ 4>
>48923- A+-./
 
A* B6+69E9EA98 A+-./0 A8+-5<9/ +-7 +39-529/ 4> >48923-A+-./ V46<986<+->9798+=A8+-5<9/0
>9798+= +39-529/0 +-7 2-/:897/6+69A8+-5<9/ 4> >48923- A+-./W0 54EE9852+==9-72-354EQ+-29/ 
4;-97 48 54-684==97 A\>48923- A+-./0 +-7 483+-2]+624-/4Q98+62-3 :-798 /95624- MT 48 MTS 4> 
6<9F9798+= P9/9819 S56 
 
5*  J4-E9EA98 ̂-/:897,+-./0 ̂-/:897 B6+69,8+-5<9/ 4>F48923-,+-./0 +-7 2-/:897 /6+69 
/+12-3/ +//452+624-/ 
 
7* F9798+= D89726 _-24-/ 

+*  ̀>>2594> 6<9D4EQ684==984> 6<9 D:889-5\ 
D:/64E98S//2/6+-59 I84:Q
)X@)a5b2--9\ B689960 B:269XZT@ 
c4:/64-0Od HH@)@Ye@T@ 

A*  F9798+= P9/9819 D4-/:E98 c9=Q D9-698 
G*̀* ,4[)M@@ 
a2--9+Q4=2/0 aJ TTZU@ 

5*  FL̂D D4-/:E98 P9/Q4-/9 D9-698
))@@K+=-:6 B689960,4[ f)) 
b+-/+/ D26\0 a  ̀NZ)@N 

7*  J+624-+= D89726 _-24- S7E2-2/68+624- 
>̀>259 4> D4-/:E98 G84695624- V̀DGW 
L212/24- 4>D4-/:E98D4EQ=2+-59 +-7 ̀:689+5< VLDD̀ W
)HHTL:.9B68996 
S=9[+-782+0 gS MMX)Z 

X* S28 5+88298/ 

S//6* I9-98+= D4:-/9=>48 S12+624- h->4859E9-6 iG8459972-3/ 
L9Q+86E9-6 4> O8+-/Q486+624- 
Z@@ B919-6< B68996 BK 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@Te@ 

Z* D8972648/ B:Aj956 64B:8>+59 O8+-/Q486+624- ,4+87 

>̀>259 4>G8459972-3/0 B:8>+59 O8+-/Q486+624-,4+87 
L9Q+86E9-6 4> O8+-/Q486+624- 
)eMTb B68996 JK 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@ZMX 

T* D8972648/ B:Aj956 64G+5.98/ +-7B645.\+87/ S56 J9+89/6 G+5.98/ +-7B645.\+87/ S7E2-2/68+624- +89+/:Q9812/48

N* BE+==,:/2-9//̂-19/6E9-6 D4EQ+-29/ 

S//452+69L9Q:6\ S7E2-2/68+648 >48 D+Q26+= S559//
_-2697 B6+69/ BE+== ,:/2-9// S7E2-2/68+624- 
Z@N O<287 B689960 BK0 U6< F=448 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@Z)N 

H* ,84.98/ +-7 L9+=98/
B95:82629/+-7 h[5<+-39 D4EE2//24- 
)@@ F B6 Jh 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@TZe 

U* F9798+= k+-7 ,+-./0F9798+= k+-7 ,+-. S//452+624-/0F9798+= ̂-698E972+69 D89726 ,+-./0
+-7G847:5624- D89726 S//452+624-/

F+8E D89726 S7E2-2/68+624-
)T@)F+8ED89726 L8219 
a5k9+-0gS MM)@MYT@e@ 

e* P96+2=98/0 F2-+-59 D4EQ+-29/0+-7 S== ̀6<98 D8972648/J46 k2/697 SA419

FOD P9324-+= ̀>>259>48 89324- 2- ;<25< 6<9 58972648 4Q98+69/48 
F9798+= O8+79 D4EE2//24-CD4-/:E98 P9/Q4-/9 D9-698 R FDPS 
K+/<2-364-0 LD M@TU@ 
VUHHW XUMYZXTH

 

ZYF3-MvDf-71





































RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
201 Gold Flat Court, units 1 and 2 

 
A. PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
 
1. Provide proof of California State Licensing that verifies the license type issued. 
 
2. Prior to commencing operations, you are required to complete all tenant improvements as 

detailed in your application and as required by Fire and Building Code. A l cannabis business 
shall be subject to a mandatory building inspection, and must obtain all required permits and 
approvals which would otherwise be required for any business of the same size and intensity 
operating in that zone. This includes but is not limited to obtaining any required building 
permit(s), fire department approvals, Environmental Health Department approvals and other 
zoning and land use permit(s) and approvals. 

 
3. Provide evidence of the right to occupy and to use the property for purposes of a cannabis 

distribution and manufacturing business. As a condition precedent to the City's issuance of a 
cannabis business permit pursuant to this Chapter, any person intending to open and to operate 
a cannabis business shall provide sufficient evidence of the legal right to occupy and to use 
the proposed location.  

 
4. Execute an agreement, in a form approved by the city attorney, agreeing to indemnify, defend 

(at applicant's sole cost and expense), and hold the City of Nevada City, and its officers, 
officials, employees, representatives, and agents, harmless, from any and all claims, losses, 
damages, injuries, liabilities or losses which arise out of, or which are in any way related to, 
the City's issuance of the medical cannabis business permit, the City's decision to approve the 
operation of the medical cannabis business or activity, to process used by the City in making 
its decision, or the alleged violation of any federal, state or local laws by the medical cannabis 
business or any of its officers, employees or agents. 

 
5. Provide proof of liability insurance and liability agreement. You are required to maintain 

insurance at coverage limits, and with conditions thereon determined necessary and 
appropriate from time to time by the city attorney. 

 
6. Operation of your business shall be consistent with the submitted application material or as 

otherwise presented at the public meeting and as approved by the planning commission.  

7. Off-street parking shall accommodate all employees, distribution vehicles, vendors, and 
visitors of the subject business. No on-street parking is permitted.  Justification of overflow 
parking shall be submitted to the Planning Department prior to leasing any off-site parking 
space and shall be re-justified with all annual renewals in order to evaluate any changes of use 
of the overflow parking property. Justification of the applicant’s ability to accommodate the 
business with off street parking shall be included with annual renewals.  

8. Cannabis Manufacturing: Edibles and Other Cannabis Products; Sale or Distribution of Edible 
and Other Cannabis Products. The manufacturing of food or other products infused with or 
which otherwise contain cannabis may be manufactured within the appropriate manufacturing 
zoning districts Section 17.142 of the Nevada City Municipal Code, subject to the regulations 
set forth in this Chapter, and subject to whatever additional regulations may be promulgated 
hereunder by an ordinance or resolution of the City Council 



9. Provide evidence of employee training on safety protocols of all extraction equipment prior to 
permit issuance. 

10. Provide certification that all manufacturing equipment has been installed according to the 
manufacturer’s specifications, and that all employees operating such equipment have been 
trained on proper use and maintenance.   

11. Provide certification that all safety protocols have been implemented and that employees have 
been adequately trained.  

12. Prior to issuance of a cannabis business permit, provide a copy of your contract with a licensed 
cannabis waste disposal company 

13. Prior to erection of the proposed fence and gate and other improvements, submit appropriate 
applications and improvement plans for review and approval by staff or the Planning 
Commission. You indicate a height of 10-feet for the proposed fence enclosure. This will 
require a Variance application from the standard 6-foot height limitation, involving a 
discretionary land use permitting process. 

14. Packaging and Labeling: 

a. Before a cannabis manufacturer delivers any edible cannabis or edible cannabis product 
to a dispensary, the same shall be labeled and placed in tamper-evident packaging which 
at least meets the requirements of California Business and Professions Code section 
19347, as the same may be amended from time-to-time or superseded or replaced by 
subsequent State legislation or by any department or division of the State of California 

b. All items to be sold or distributed shall be individually wrapped at the original point of 
preparation by the business permitted as a medical cannabis manufacturer 

c. Labeling must include a warning if nuts or other known allergens are used, and must 
include the total weight (in ounces or grams) of cannabis in the package 

d. A warning that the item is a medication and not a food must be clearly legible on the 
front of the package 

e. The package must have a label warning that the product is to be kept away from children 

f. The label must also state that the product contains cannabis and must specify the date of 
manufacture 

g. Any edible cannabis product that is made to resemble a typical food product must be in a 
properly labeled opaque (non-see-through) package before it leaves the medical 
marijuana manufacturing business 

h. Deliveries must be in a properly labeled opaque package when delivered 

i. The City Council may impose additional packaging and labeling requirements on 
cannabis or cannabis products by resolution, as permitted by law 

 

 

 



B. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

1 Unless  authorized by separate waste discharge requirements, the Cannabis General Order, or a 
CWA section 404 permit, the following discharges are prohibited: 

a. Any waste that could affect the quality of the waters of the state. 

b. Any wastewater discharge to City sewer that contains excessive nutrients (e.g., phosphate 
or nitrate), salinity constituents (e.g., sodium, chloride, potassium, calcium, sulfate, 
magnesium), constituents (e.g., iron, manganese, zinc, molybdenum, boron, and silver) or 
chemicals 

C. FIRE DEPARTMENT 

1. A building code analysis shall be performed to determine the correct use and occupancy 
classification for each area per Chapter 3 of the California Building Code (CBC). Parts of the facility 
are classified as F-1 (Moderate Hazard Factory) or B (Business). 

2. Hazardous involved during extraction of cannabis concentrated products are the release of solvent 
and low level ignition sources.  There are classified locations where flammable liquid solvents are 
stored, handled and dispensed.  These locations shall meet the requirements of the California Fire 
Code Chapters 50 and 57. 

3. Maximum aggregate quantity of flammable liquids stored will be 120 gallons per Control Area. All 
flammable liquid storage and extraction shall take place in the Control Area Room.  

4. The control area shall have a minimum of 1 hour fire resistance separation from other portions of the 
building.  The floor of the control area shall have a minimum of 2 hour fire resistance rating. 

5. The control area shall be equipped with Fire Sprinkler protection. 

6. Conform no flammable liquids, such as ethanol, are stored or handled in this facility. 

7. Fire Alarm plans, material data sheets and calculations shall be submitted to the Fire Department for 
review. The plans shall be submitted by a licensed C-10 contractor or a registered California 
engineer. They shall conform to NFPA #72, 2016 Edition, as amended by the 2016 CFC.  

8. Fire extinguishers with a minimum rating of 2-A: 10-B: C shall be provided such that no point in the 
building is further than 75-foot travel distance to an extinguisher. 

9. Note that NFPA 1 is not recognized by the California Building or Fire Codes. However, it is 
recommended that NFPA 1 Chapter 38, Marijuana Growing, Processing or Extraction Facilities, be 
used to determine fire protection requirements not covered in the California Fire Code.  

10. The Control Area/Extraction door shall swing in the direction of egress travel, shall be self-closing 
and shall have panic or fire-exit hardware (NFPA 1, 38.6.1.1.4). 

11. A hazard rating diamond sign and no smoking sign shall be posted on the exterior of the Control 
Area door (NFPA 1, 38.6.1.4.2) 

12. If a Type 1 commercial kitchen hood and duct system is installed, fire suppression plans shall be 
submitted to the Fire Department for review. 

13. A Class K fire extinguisher shall be provided within 30 feet of the commercial cooking equipment. 

14. Keys shall be provided to access all spaces to be placed into the facility Knox box. 



15. If air-moving systems supplying air in excess of 2000 cubic feet per minute to enclosed spaces with 
in the building are installed, these system shall be equipped with an automatic shut off 

 
D.  COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

1. All hazardous materials stored, utilized and wastes generated from the manufacturing 
operations requires permitting through the Environmental Health Department CUPA program 
per California Health and Safety Code. 

2. The manufacturing operation must adhere to existing California Department of Public Health -
Manufactured Cannabis Safety Branch (MCSB) regulations governing the manufacture of 
cannabis-infused edibles for both medical and nonmedical use. 

3. Any retail medical cannabis operation, in conjunction with the manufacturing operation, shall 
be licensed with the Bureau of Cannabis Control. 

4. The applicant and/or facility operator must adhere to all applicable codes and regulations 
regarding the storage of hazardous materials and the generation of hazardous wastes set forth 
in California Health and Safety Code Section 25500-25519 and 25100- 25258.2 including the 
electronic reporting requirement to the California Environmental Reporting System (CERS). 

5. The applicant and/or facility operator must apply for and obtain a permit for the storage of 
hazardous materials and the generation of hazardous wastes from the Nevada County 
Department of Environmental Health (NCDEH), Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA). 

6. The applicant and/or facility operator shall secure and annually renew the permit for this 
facility within 30 days of becoming subject to applicable regulations. Routine compliance 
inspections, conducted by NCDEH inspectors, will occur at the facility and compliance 
inspections are typically unannounced inspections during regular business hours: Monday -
Friday, 8:00am - 5:00pm. 

7. The applicant shall adhere to the County of Nevada Environmental Health permitting, 
registration and reporting requirements. 

8. Addition of the sale of edible cannabis products through a Dispensary in conjunction with the 
manufacturing and distribution processes proposed requires a permit from the Nevada County 
Department of Environmental Health (NCDEH). 

E.     POLICE DEPARTMENT 

1. The Chief of Police or designee, shall conduct a facility inspection both prior to issuance of a 
tenant improvement permit and again prior to issuance of a medical cannabis business permit. 
Any recommended security features shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Police Chief 
or designee prior to permit issuance. 

2. The Security plan will need to be reviewed and approved by the City Police Department prior to 
issuance of tenant improvement permit and/or a medical cannabis business permit 

3. The City reserves the right to postpone issuance of the Cannabis Business permit(s), in the event 
of any pending criminal investigations of any principal of the subject business, until such time 
that the investigation is closed. 

 



City of Nevada City 

March 27, 2020 

Yev Zebrov 
Email: yevgeniytc@gmail.com 

Subject: Nevada City Cannabis Manufacturing and Distribution 
Business Zoning Verification Letter; 201 Gold Flat Court

Dear Mr. Zebrov: 

This letter shall serve as verification that property located at 201 Gold Flat Court, 
Nevada City, CA meets local locational requirements in terms of zoning limits to operate a 
Cannabis Manufacturing and Distribution business. Pursuant to our local ordinance, 
Chapter 9.22 of the City Municipal Code, the “Manufacturer” and “Distributer” 
business categories are defined as follows: 

"Manufacturer" means a person that conducts the production, preparation, 
propagation, or compounding of manufactured cannabis, as defined in this section, or 
cannabis products either directly or indirectly or by extraction methods, or 
independently by means of chemical synthesis at a fixed location that packages or 
repackages medical cannabis or medical cannabis products or labels or relabels its 
container.” 

“Distributer” means a person engaged in the business of purchasing cannabis from a 
licensed cultivator, or cannabis products from a license manufacturer, for sale to a 
licensed dispensary 

The subject property, located at 201 Gold Flat Court is located within the “Light 
Industrial-Planned Development” (LI-PD) zoning district whereby the requested use is 
allowed subject to the provisions outlined in Section 9.22 of the City Municipal Code. Your 
request indicates that you are proposing to operate a business that uses or produces 
hazardous material, subject to Section 9.22.125 - Additional Requirements for Cannabis 
Businesses that utilize or produce hazardous materials. Among it's provisions, such 
businesses are required to meet a minimum proximity limitation from schools of 600-feet. 
City staff is not aware of a school within the specified distance from the proposed locatio, 
though please note that the administrative office for a home study program is located at 111 
New Mohawk Road, approximately 330-feet from the subject site.  This determination will 
suffice for local verification purposes.  However, this Zoning Verification letter does not 
constitute verification of compliance with State locational requirements. 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 



Page 2 of 2 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

Please note that the issuance of a “Zoning Verification Letter” does not constitute written 
evidence of any kind of permission being given by the City of Nevada City, and it does not 
convey any right to operate a Cannabis Business in the City.  The Planning Commission, 
following the approved application procedure process will make a final decision on the issuance 
of Cannabis Business permits.   

Sincerely, 

Amy Wolfson 
City Planner 
(530) 265-2496 x130

600-foot radius areaSubject property boundary 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 
May 29, 2020 
 
 
ZYFA Inc 
Attn: Yevgeniy Zebrov 
2227 Clement Street 
San Francisco, CA 94121 
 

Via email: yevgeniytc@gmail.com; yev@zyfainc.com 

 
Re:  Application Clarification Requests from Nevada City Planning Department:  

ZYFA 
 

1. Please provide a chemical inventory list and the quantity of each on the premises you are 
proposing to use in the operation (propane, butane, pentane, liquid nitrogen and “other” 
hydrocarbon solvents). 
We will have 3 - 100lb tanks of propane, 1 100lb tank of butane, and 250 litter LN2 tank. 
We aren’t planning on using other hydrocarbons at the moment, but processes can change 
in the future depending on emerging industry processes and R&D. If we decide to add 
more chemicals, we will update our inventory sheets and inform the fire department. All 
of this will be stored outside. Inside we will have another 2 – 100lb tanks of propane, and 
250 litter LN2 tank.  
 

2. Note that it is the applicant’s responsibility to determine that the volume of solvent does 
not exceed fire code concentrations for the overall building. Please verify that you 
understand the concentration limitations and that you have had a preliminary 
conversation with Fire Department personnel about your operation.  
I am familiar with the maximum allowable quantities (MAQs) for the solvents that we are 
using, including other flammable gasses and liquids. They will he held and used in a 
closed loop system, inside a C1D1 rated room with sprinklers, all on the first floor of the 
building. I am aware of the increases in the MAQs that this allows for, and we are 
working with MEP engineers that specialize in this area that are familiar with this code as 
well. Depending on how the fire department interprets the code, our MAQs for propane 
and butane will either be 300lb or 600lb. When I spoke to the fire department about this 
they said that they wanted to see our plans first, so we are in the process of finishing 
those up and submitting them to the building department next week. Our MAQs are 
contingent on the feedback that we get from the fire department, and will be set once we 
get that feedback.  
 

3. How often do you anticipate employees working outside the normal business hours? 
At the current moment, since we are just starting and we are small, we don’t expect it to 
happen at all, but if we get large deals and grow fast then that would need to be adjusted. 
That being said, we would plan accordingly, try to ensue that we don’t over work our 

mailto:yevgeniytc@gmail.com
mailto:yev@zyfainc.com


Page 2 of 3 
 

employees by keeping up with the hiring at appropriate times, and pay the employees 
accordingly for their time and effort.  
 

4. The diagram indicates that a parking space in front of the adjacent unit (leased by ADJ 
Tenants N.I.C) is reserved for your business use. How is parking for the entire site 
allocated? How will off-street parking be enforced? There also appears to be only one 
accessible parking space on the site. Will this then be a shared space for all units?  
Parking plan should describe the adequacy of parking to accommodate employees 
(existing and future), distribution vehicle(s) (existing and future), clients and visitors. 
There are two separate buildings in this location. The second building has its own 
disability parking space. Our business and the winery business (other business in the 
same building) share the accessibility parking spot next to our building. Parking for each 
business is allocated based on square footage. We get 6 spots. There haven’t been any 
problems with off street parking so far, but if it needs to be enforced, we will implement 
a permit system, and non-permitted vehicles will be towed. If we out grow this space in 
parking size, we will seek to rent parking from someone in town, or begin to look for a 
larger space.  
 

5. You indicate that you will have one distribution vehicle. Do you anticipate needing 
additional distribution vehicles? If so, what is the maximum number of distribution 
vehicles you anticipate needing after business expansion? 
I do not anticipate that we will need another vehicle anytime soon. When we get to a 
large enough size to have multiple distribution vehicles, we will either park them at hour 
home (empty of product of course) or look for an empty lot to rent for expanded parking 
purposes.  
 

6. What is the maximum number of employees the business will have onsite at one time? 
Please provide a response that considers both number of start-up employees and the 
number for future expansion.  
For this building we do not expect to have more than 6 people present at one time. 
 

7. Under “Packaging” and several other references you indicate that deliveries labeling 
requirements. Please verify that it is not your intension to deliver to an end-user but only 
to other licensed cannabis businesses or licensed dispensaries.  
We do not sell any product to end users, only to other licensed businesses.  
 

8. What is the training protocol for employees operating the extraction equipment? 
Our extraction system operator and our business partner has been working with this 
equipment for the last 4 years, and is currently working in a lab using the same 
equipment. He will be the only operator. If we decided to hire someone new, we will 
make sure that this person studies and takes a test on the SOPs of the equipment, then 
shadows our current operator for 2 weeks before he is allowed to work with the 
equipment.  
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

9. How is cannabis waste stored? Do you have a contract with a cannabis waste disposal 
company? Do you transport cannabis waste to their facility or does the waste disposal 
company come to the site? How frequent are waste disposal trips? 
We plan on storing waste in barrels outside in a locked container. We do not have a 
contract with anyone yet since we aren’t operational yet. The company will come and 
pick up the waste from us on a weekly basis. We are also exploring ways that we can 
dispose of the waste ourselves.  
 

10. Please describe activities that would occur during “passive” hours of operation, outside of 
the 8AM to 8PM active hours of operation.   
If there any activities they would be the same as during active hours, with the exception 
of deliveries. Otherwise there would be no activity.  
 

11. There are several references to medical cannabis business operations throughout the 
application. Please indicate whether it is your intent to operate a medical-only facility or 
if you intend to operate an adult-use facility. Please indicate whether any updates to your 
application in this matter will change your operation as outlined in this application 
(including but not limited to employee number, hours of operation, number of 
distribution vehicles, etc.) 
We are applying for both licenses, but since in California most of the business activity is 
in the adult-use market, I believe that most, if not all, of our business will be in the adult-
use market. This does not change any part of our operations.   
 

12. Under “Parking Layout and Exterior of Building (Page 8)” the application references a 
location of “521 Searls Avenue.” Please indicate whether any part of your business 
operation is proposed in any other location other than at 201 Gold Flat Court, Units 1 and 
2 and explain reference to the Searls Avenue location.  
This is a mistake. Please disregard. Our previous application was updated to create our 
current application, and I must have missed changing the address on this paragraph. Our 
operations are exclusive to 201 Gold Flat Ct.  
 
 

*Note that the proposed fence and gate and other improvements, will be subject to staff and/or 
architectural review by the Planning Commission. You indicate a height of 10-feet for the 
proposed fence enclosure. This will require a Variance application from the standard 6-foot 
height limitation, involving a discretionary land use permitting process. 
 
** The extraction equipment and protocols will need to be reviewed and approved by the City 
Fire Department prior to issuance of tenant improvement permit and/or a medical cannabis 
business permit.  
 
*** The Security plan will need to be reviewed and approved by the City Police Department 
prior to issuance of tenant improvement permit and/or a medical cannabis business permit. 
 
 

 



Applicant : __ZYFA Inc______                                                                                                                                                  
Applicant name: _Yevgeniy Zebrov and William Fannin___                                                

Application Compliance Checklist Comments

A. Principal Background Information

1 Applicant name, title, phone #, address, signature Application C
2 Picture of Applicant Application C
3 Copy of S.S. Card Application C
4 Copy of Drivers License Application C
5 Proof of Address Application C
6 Principal/Partner History Application C
7 List any partners with criminal record Application C

B. Business Organization Status

1
Cannabis Business Organizational Status and proof Application C

C Corp

C. Business Description and Location

1 Statement of Purpose Application C
2 Proposed Business Location Application C 201 Gold Flat Court, Nevada City, Ca 95959

3 Name and Address of Property Owner Application C Donald C. Prairie

4 Name and address of school(s) and/or public park(s) closest to Proposed Location: Application C Sierra Christian School - 175 Ridge Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959

5 Zoning Verification Letter Application C Appendix (pg 47-48)

6

Description of neighborhood around the proposed location surrounding uses, nearby 
sensitive uses (such as schools, churches, parks, daycares, or residents), transit access 
to site, etc. A Application C

7
Site Plan: dimensioned; entire parcel & parking; additional structures; elevations and 
photos; exterior alterations Application C

8 Floor Plans Application C
C. Signage Plan

1 Conforms to Nevada City Municipal Code 9.22.090(I)(1) C
2 Signage does not obstruct any entrance or exit to building or window 9.22.090(I)(2) C Description of Business (pg 13): no proposed signage on outside of bldg or vehicles.

D.  Business Plan: Conform to State and Local Law

1 Conform to State and Local Law Application C
2 Day-to-Day operations Application C

Cannabis shall not be consumed on the premises of any cannabis business. 9.22.090(D) C Operations and Equipment (pg 15): cannabis/alcohol/ drug use prohibited inside facility

No outdoor storage of cannabis or cannabis products is permitted at any time. 9.22.090(E) C Operations and Equipment (pg 15): no outdoor storage of cannabis

Employees at least 21 years of age or older 9.22.090(J 1) C
Operations and Equipment (pg 15): all employees must be 21 and will undergo background 
checks

A licensed distributor shall distribute only cannabis goods, cannabis accessories, and 
licensees’ branded merchandise or promotional materials. § 5300 C

Non-employees and contractors will be escorted at all times by licensee or at least 1 
employee when in limited-access areas of premises § 5342

C Operations and Equipment (pg 28): visitors by appointment only during business hours, 
required to sign in and will be escorted by employee

A licensed distributor may package, re-package, label, and re-label cannabis,
including pre- rolls, for retail sale. § 5303.

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 17)

The package shall be tamper-evident; If the package of cannabis or pre-rolls contains 
more than one serving, then the packaging shall be resealable; The package shall not 
imitate any package used for goods that are typically marketed to children. § 5303.

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 17)

A licensed distributor shall ensure that all cannabis goods batches are stored separately 
and distinctly from other cannabis goods batches on the licensed distributor’s 
premises. § 5302 (a)

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 19)

After taking physical possession of a cannabis goods batch, the licensed distributor shall 
contact a licensed testing laboratory § 5304. C

Operations and Equipment (pg 22)

A licensed distributor or an employee of the licensed distributor shall be
physically present to observe the laboratory employee obtain the sample of cannabis § 5305 (b)

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 22)

The sampling shall be video recorded § 5305 (c) C Operations and Equipment (pg 22)

Prior to transporting any cannabis goods, the licensed distributor shall have a 
completed sales invoice or receipt § 5311(b)

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 18)

Cannabis goods shall only be transported inside of a vehicle or trailer and shall not be 
visible or identifiable from outside of the vehicle or trailer. § 5311(e)

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 18)

Cannabis goods shall be locked in a fully enclosed box, container, or cage that is 
secured to the inside of the vehicle or trailer. No portion of the enclosed box, 
container, or cage shall be comprised of any part of the body of the vehicle or trailer. 
For the purposes of this section, the inside of the vehicle includes the trunk. § 5311(f)

C

Operations and Equipment (pg 18)

While left unattended, vehicles and trailers shall be locked and secured. § 5311(g)
C

Operations and Equipment (pg 18)

At a minimum, a licensed distributor shall have a vehicle alarm system on all transport 
vehicles and trailers.  § 5311(i)

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 18)

1
Description of track and trace protocols adheres to 16 CCR §5048-5051 § 5048 -5051 C Operations and Equipment (pg 20-21)

2 Inventory reconciling every 30 days § 5051(a) C Operations and Equipment (pg 19)

City of Nevada: Distribution Application Summary Report

Application Findings: Application is generally consistent with most local and state regulations, see items marked NI for any items with incomplete or missing information or procedures and 
items marked NC for non-compliance with local and State regulations

Code Section (California Code of 
Regulations CCR - CDFA Title 3 and  

NCM 9.22

C, NC, NI, N/A

Operational Requirements

Transportation

Testing

Packaging, Labeling, and Rolling

Inventory Control and Diversion

Waste management

C = Compliant NC = Non – Compliant NI = Not Included N/A = Not Applicable



1

(c) Cannabis goods intended for disposal shall remain on the licensed premises until 
rendered into cannabis waste. The licensee shall ensure that: (1) Access to the cannabis 
goods is restricted to the licensee, its employees or agents; and(2) Storage of the 
cannabis goods allocated for disposal is separate and distinct from other cannabis 
goods.

§ 5054 (c) C Operations and Equipment (pg 26): waste stored outside facility in locked container; contract 
with cannabis waste management company

2 Cannabis waste at a minimum removed from packaging or container and rendering it 
unrecognizable an usable § 5054 (d)

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 26)

3 Cannabis waste on the licensed premises shall be secured in a receptacle or area that is 
restricted to the licensee, its employees, or an authorized waste hauler. § 5054 (e)

C Operations and Equipment (pg 26):  contract with cannabis waste management company; 
under camera surveillance

4 A licensee shall report all cannabis waste activities, up to and including disposal, into 
the track and trace system. § 5054 (f)

C Operations and Equipment (pg 21)

1
Maintain the following records related to commercial cannabis activity for at least 
seven years: financial, personnel, training, contracts, permits/licenses, security records, 
cannabis destruction, data/information entered into track and trace, § 5037 (a)

C Operations and Equipment (pg 22)

2
All required records shall be prepared and retained in accordance with the following 
conditions: legible; stored in secure area § 5037 (b) C Operations and Equipment (pg 22-23)

D.  Business Plan: Financial Plan

1 Schedule for beginning operation, proposed construction and improvements, and 
timeline for completion Application

C
Financials (pg 35)

2
Budget for construction, operation, maintenance, payroll, equipment, ect. Application

C
Financials (pg 35)

3 Proof of capitalization Application C Financials (pg 38) & Appendix (pg 39-43)

4 Pro forma for 3 years of operation Application C Financials (pg 36-37)

D. Required Supplemental Information: Neighborhood Compatibility Plan

1
Address how exterior areas and surrounding public areas, will be managed, to avoid 
nuisances or negative impacts on neighbors and surrounding community. Application C Description of Business (pg 13-14): Applicant letter which addresses odor mitigation; security 

through security fence and security system; fire safety measures

2 Conducted neighborhood outreach? Proof? Application C
Description of Business (pg 11-14): Sent out letter to surrounding businesses within 300ft 
radius - have not received any concerns 

3
Plan to address concerns? Application

C Description of Business (pg 12): After letter was sent; have not received any concerns from 
neighboring properties; provided contact information in letter to address future concerns

D. Required Supplemental Information: Safety and Security Plan

1
HVAC system Application

C Description of Business (pg 12): high-flow system inside extraction room; carbon filtration 
system on HVAC to prevent odor

2
Fire Suppression Application

C
Description of Business (pg 13): fire rated walls, sprinklers, fire extinguishers

3
Ventilation systems shall meet the requirements of Health and Safety Code sections 
114149 and 114149.3 Application

C

4
Alarm system Application

C Operations  and Equipment (pg 27): motion sensors and fire alarms monitored by a security 
company

5
Professionally and centrally-monitored fire, robbery, and burglar alarm systems 
maintained by professional security company 9.22.090(P)(2c.)

C Operations  and Equipment (pg 27): motion sensors and fire alarms monitored by a security 
company

6 Written and physical mechanisms to deal with issues/threats Application C Operations and Equipment (pg 28): Applicant will develop SOPs for Emergency , Fire and 
Theft threat

1
General security policies for facility Application

C Operations and Equipment (pg 27-28): video surveillance, alarm, investigation of suspicious 
activity door and area access; money handling, Product diversion, cannabis storage

2 Employee security policies Application C Operations and Equipment (pg 27): Limited access for employees based on their job title and 
responsibilities, all doors will require key card entry

3

Employee training Policies Application

C

Operations and Equipment (pg 28):  will develop SOPs for all processes to ensure everyone is 
safe and all records kept accurately. There will be SOPs written up for intake of material and 
input into the track and trace system, Storage SOPs, Money handling SOPs, Transportation 
SOPs, Extraction SOPs, Testing SOPs, Labeling SOPs, Emergency SOPs, Fire SOPs and Theft 
threat SOPs.

4
Transactional security Application

C Operations and Equipment (pg 28): money handled by select group and verified by second 
person under camera; have a book keeper to keep records of financial activity

5 Visitor Security Application C Operations and Equipment (pg 28): visitors by appointment only during business hours, 
required to sign in and will be escorted by employee

6 3rd Party contractor security Application C
Operations and Equipment (pg 28): visitors by appointment only during business hours, 
required to sign in and will be escorted by employee

7 Delivery Security Application C Operations and Equipment (pg 18-19)

8

Security surveillance cameras and a video recording system must be installed to 
monitor all doors into the buildings on the business site, the parking lot, loading areas, 
and all exterior sides of the property adjacent to the public rights of way. The cameras 
and recording system must be of adequate quality, color rendition, and resolution to 
allow the identification of any individual present on the business site. 9.22.090(P)(2a.)

C Description of Business (pg 11)

9

Video surveillance system:
  a. Minimum 1280x720 pixel resolution; b. Able to effectively and clearly record images 
of area under surveillance; c. Each camera will be permanently mounted and in a fixed 
location allowing   for clear recordings of activity within 20 feet of all points of entry 
and exit, and allows for clear ID of any person and activities in all areas in subsection e: 
d. Areas to be recorded on video surveillance system include: 1. Areas where cannabis 
goods are weighed, packed, stored, loaded and unloaded for transportation, prepared, 
or moved within the premises;  2. Limited-access areas; 3. Security rooms; 4. Areas 
storing a surveillance-system storage device with at least one camera recording the 
access points to the secured surveillance recording area; 5. Entrances and exits to the 
premises, which shall be recorded from both indoor and outdoor vantage points; e. 
Point of sale areas and areas where cannabis goods are displayed for sale; f. 
Continuous 24/7 recording 15fps; g. Physical media or storage device for video 
protected from tampering; h. Recording kept for minimum 90 days; j. Recorded images 
will clearly and accurately display time and date;  k. Video surveillance system equipped 
with failure notification system notifying licensee of any interruption or failure of video 
surveillance system or storage device

§5044 C Operations and Equipment (pg 27)

10 24/7 security recordings retained for 30 days 9.22.090(P)(2b.) C Operations and Equipment (pg 27)

11

All agents, officers, or other persons acting for or employed by a licensee will display a 
laminated or plastic-coated identification badge issued by licensee at all times while 
engaging in commercial cannabis activity.  The ID badge will include business name and 
license #, employee's first name & ID #, color photo of employee at least 1 inch in width 
and 1.5 inches in height 16 CCR § 5043

NI Not included in application

12 Limited-access areas secured with commercial grade locks 16 CCR § 5046 C Operations and Equipment (pg 27): Limited access for employees based on their job title and 
responsibilities, all doors will require key card entry

D. Required Supplemental Information: Environmental Benefits (Water/Energy Efficiency Measures)

1 Describes any proposed "green" business practices relating to energy and climate, 
water conservation, and materials and waste management Application

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 29): low energy manufacturing processes; strive to use energy 
efficient electrical components; try to find waste management company to compost cannabis 
waste

D. Required Supplemental Information: Community Benefits

Records Keeping

Safety Plan

Security Plan

C = Compliant NC = Non – Compliant NI = Not Included N/A = Not Applicable



1 Describes benefits to local community - employment, community contributions, or 
economic incentives Application

C Operations and Equipment (pg 30): local hiring, local tax revenue, owners relocating to 
Nevada City, use local services, support local cannabis growers

D. Required Supplemental Information: Labor and Employment

1
Describes heightened pay and benefits standards and practices? Compensation for 
continuing education and training of employees Application C Operations and Equipment (pg 24): up to 6 employees; benefits include promotions, 

healthcare, training and career education

2 Recognizes collective bargaining rights of employees? Application NI Not included in Application

3 Wage scale provided for all employment levels? Application C Operations and Equipment (pg 24): strive to pay employees at least $15/hr

D. Required Supplemental Information: Local Enterprise

1
Application states the extent to which business is locally managed and principals reside 
in Nevada City/County Application C

Description of Business (pg 13):  Owner Yev Zebrov is moving to Nevada City to manage 
business - both owners grew up and were employed outside Nevada City

D. Required Supplemental Information: Qualifications of Principals

1

Information provided concerning any special business or professional qualifications or 
licenses of principals that would add to the number or quality of services that the MCB 
would provide, especially in areas related to medical cannabis, such as scientific or 
health care fields. Application C

Operations and Equipment (pg 23): Yev - UC Berkeley Business Graduate // Aaron - business 
management degree and has worked in cannabis industry for last years

C = Compliant NC = Non – Compliant NI = Not Included N/A = Not Applicable



Application Summary Report Questions for Distribution 
Security Plan. Part 11 

All of our employees, contractors, and owners will have laminated identification badges at all times 
while working or on premises. The ID badge will include our business name, license #, employees first 
and last name, ID #, and a color photo of employee that’s at least 1.5”H and 1”W. 

Labor and Employment. Part 2 

We will allow employees to gather and create a union if they wish to do so, and recognize the collective 
bargaining rights of employees.  



Applicant : __ZYFA Inc______                                                                                                                                                  
Applicant name: _Yevgeniy Zebrov and William Fannin___                                                

Application Compliance Checklist Comments

A. Principal Background Information

1 Applicant name, title, phone #, address, signature Application C
2 Picture of Applicant Application C
3 Copy of S.S. Card Application C
4 Copy of Drivers License Application C
5 Proof of Address Application C
6 Principal/Partner History Application C
7 List any partners with criminal record Application C

B. Business Organization Status

1
Cannabis Business Organizational Status and proof Application C

C Corp

C. Business Description and Location

1 Statement of Purpose Application C
2 Proposed Business Location Application C 201 Gold Flat Court, Nevada City, Ca 95959

3 Name and Address of Property Owner Application C Donald C. Prairie

4 Name and address of school(s) and/or public park(s) closest to Proposed Location: Application C Sierra Christian School - 175 Ridge Rd, Nevada City, CA 95959

5 Zoning Verification Letter Application C Appendix (pg 47-48)

6

Description of neighborhood around the proposed location surrounding uses, nearby 
sensitive uses (such as schools, churches, parks, daycares, or residents), transit access 
to site, etc. A Application C

7
Site Plan: dimensioned; entire parcel & parking; additional structures; elevations and 
photos; exterior alterations Application C

8 Floor Plans Application C
C. Signage Plan

1 Conforms to Nevada City Municipal Code 9.22.090(I)(1) C
2 Signage does not obstruct any entrance or exit to building or window 9.22.090(I)(2) C Description of Business (pg 13): no proposed signage on outside of bldg or vehicles.

D.  Business Plan: Conform to State and Local Law

1
Conform to State and Local Law Application C

2 Day-to-Day operations Application C

Cannabis shall not be consumed on the premises of any cannabis business. 9.22.090(D) C Operations and Equipment (pg 15): cannabis/alcohol/ drug use prohibited inside facility

No outdoor storage of cannabis or cannabis products is permitted at any time. 9.22.090(E) C Operations and Equipment (pg 15): no outdoor storage of cannabis

Employees at least 21 years of age or older 9.22.090(J 1) C
Operations and Equipment (pg 15): all employees must be 21 and will undergo background 
checks

1

Maintain exterior facility and grounds: equipped with draining areas; weed/vegetation 
maintained; roads, yards, and parking lot maintained; openings to buildings screened, 
sealed or protected §40240(a) C

Facility Description and Maintenance (pg 11-12): outdoor premises will be managed and 
maintained by landlord 

2

Interior facility construction, design and maintenance: walls, ceilings, floors - smooth, 
non-porous, and cleanable; potable water; toilet facilities; handwashing facilities; 
janitorial facility §40240(b) C

Facility Description and Maintenance (pg 12): smooth and non-porous floors; walls inside 
extraction room smooth and cleanable

3
Equipment installed to allow cleaning and maintenance; procedures for cleaning 
equipment and utensils §40243(a-c) C Facility Description and Maintenance (pg 12)

4 Product quality plan §40253. C Operations and Equipment (pg 16): 

5
Master manufacturing protocol for each unique formulation of cannabis product 
manufactured §40255 C Operations and Equipment (pg 14): SOPs for each manufacturing process will be printed and 

kept near process

1 Written inventory control plan: reconcile inventory every 30 days §40282 C Operations and Equipment (pg 21)

2

 (b) Prevent against theft or loss of cannabis and cannabis products. This includes but is 
not limited to:   (1) Establishing an inventory system to track cannabis and cannabis 
products and the personnel responsible for processing it throughout the manufacturing 
process;
   (2) Limiting access of personnel within the premises to those areas necessary to 
complete job duties, and to those time-frames specifically scheduled for completion of 
job duties;
   (3) Supervising tasks or processes with high potential for diversion (including the 
loading and unloading of cannabis transportation vehicles); and
   (4) Providing designated areas in which personnel may store and access personal 
items.

§40200 b C
Operations and Equipment (pg 21): Track and trace system; Operations and Equipment (pg 
27): Limited access for employees based on their job title and responsibilities; Description of 
Business (pg 12): employee lockers

3
Description of track and trace protocols adheres to CCR §40512-40517 §40512-40517 C Operations and Equipment (pg 20-21)

4 The licensee shall establish written procedures for recalling cannabis products §40297 C Operations and Equipment (pg 17)

1
Written waste management plan: secured waste receptacle; removed from packaging; 
entered into tack and trace; description of how waste will be disposed §40290

C Operations and Equipment (pg 26): waste stored outside facility in locked container; contract 
with cannabis waste management company

D.  Business Plan: Financial Plan

1
Schedule for beginning operation, proposed construction and improvements, and 
timeline for completion Application C

Financials (pg 35)

2 Budget for construction, operation, maintenance, payroll, equipment, ect. Application C Financials (pg 35)

3 Proof of capitalization Application C Financials (pg 38) & Appendix (pg 39-43)

4 Pro forma for 3 years of operation Application C Financials (pg 36-37)

Operational Requirements

City of Nevada: Cannabis Manufacturing Application Summary Report

Application Findings: Application is generally consistent with most local and state regulations, see items marked NI for any items with incomplete or missing information or procedures and 
items marked NC for non-compliance with local and State regulations

Code Section (California Code of 
Regulations CCR - CDPH Title 17 

and  NCM 9.22

C, NC, NI, N/A

Inventory Control and Diversion

Waste management

Facility and Equipment Maintenance

C = Compliant NC = Non – Compliant NI = Not Included N/A = Not Applicable



D. Required Supplemental Information: Neighborhood Compatibility Plan

1
Address how exterior areas and surrounding public areas, will be managed, to avoid 
nuisances or negative impacts on neighbors and surrounding community. Application C Description of Business (pg 13-14): Applicant letter which addresses odor mitigation; security 

through security fence and security system; fire safety measures

2
Conducted neighborhood outreach? Proof? Application C Description of Business (pg 11-14): Sent out letter to surrounding businesses within 300ft 

radius - have not received any concerns 

3
Plan to address concerns? Application

C Description of Business (pg 12): After letter was sent; have not received any concerns from 
neighboring properties; provided contact information in letter to address future concerns

D. Required Supplemental Information: Safety and Security Plan

1
HVAC system Application

C Description of Business (pg 12): high-flow system inside extraction room; carbon filtration 
system on HVAC to prevent odor

2
Fire Suppression Application

C
Description of Business (pg 13): fire rated walls, sprinklers, fire extinguishers

3
Ventilation systems shall meet the requirements of Health and Safety Code sections 
114149 and 114149.3 Application

C

4
Alarm system Application

C Operations  and Equipment (pg 27): motion sensors and fire alarms monitored by a security 
company

5
Professionally and centrally-monitored fire, robbery, and burglar alarm systems 
maintained by professional security company 9.22.090(P)(2c.)

C Operations  and Equipment (pg 27): motion sensors and fire alarms monitored by a security 
company

6 Written and physical mechanisms to deal with issues/threats Application C Operations and Equipment (pg 28): Applicant will develop SOPs for Emergency , Fire and 
Theft threat

1
General security policies for facility Application

C Operations and Equipment (pg 27-28): video surveillance, alarm, investigation of suspicious 
activity door and area access; money handling, Product diversion, cannabis storage

2

(a) Prevent access to the manufacturing premises by unauthorized personnel persons 
and protect the physical safety of employees. This includes, but is not limited to:
   (1) Establishing physical barriers to secure perimeter access and all points of entry 
into a manufacturing premises (such as locking primary entrances with commercial-
grade, non-residential door locks, or providing fencing around the grounds, driveway, 
and any secondary entrances including windows, roofs, or ventilation systems);
   (2) Installing a security alarm system to notify and record incident(s) where physical 
barriers have been breached;
   (3) Establishing an identification and sign-in/sign-out procedure for authorized 
personnel, suppliers, and/or visitors;
   (4) Maintaining the premises such that visibility and security monitoring of the 
premises is possible; and
   (5) Establishing procedures for the investigation of suspicious activities. §40200(a)

C Operations and Equipment (pg 27): Limited access for employees based on their job title and 
responsibilities, all doors will require key card entry

3
Secure and back up electronic records in a manner that prevents unauthorized access 
and that ensures the integrity of the records is maintained. §40200(c) C

Operations and Equipment (pg 22-23)

4 Employee security policies Application C Operations and Equipment (pg 27): Limited access for employees based on their job title and 
responsibilities, all doors will require key card entry

6

Employee training Policies Application

C

Operations and Equipment (pg 28):  will develop SOPs for all processes to ensure everyone is 
safe and all records kept accurately. There will be SOPs written up for intake of material and 
input into the track and trace system, Storage SOPs, Money handling SOPs, Transportation 
SOPs, Extraction SOPs, Testing SOPs, Labeling SOPs, Emergency SOPs, Fire SOPs and Theft 
threat SOPs.

7 Training program covers: health and safety hazards; emergency response; security 
procedures; equipment and machinery training §40280

C

Operations and Equipment (pg 28):  will develop SOPs for all processes to ensure everyone is 
safe and all records kept accurately. There will be SOPs written up for intake of material and 
input into the track and trace system, Storage SOPs, Money handling SOPs, Transportation 
SOPs, Extraction SOPs, Testing SOPs, Labeling SOPs, Emergency SOPs, Fire SOPs and Theft 
threat SOPs.

8
Transactional security Application

C Operations and Equipment (pg 28): money handled by select group and verified by second 
person under camera; have a book keeper to keep records of financial activity

9 Visitor Security Application C
Operations and Equipment (pg 28): visitors by appointment only during business hours, 
required to sign in and will be escorted by employee

10 3rd Party contractor security Application C
Operations and Equipment (pg 28): visitors by appointment only during business hours, 
required to sign in and will be escorted by employee

11
Delivery Security Application

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 18-19)

12 24/7 security recordings retained for 30 days 9.22.090(P)(2b.) C Operations and Equipment (pg 27): 90 day storage

13

Video surveillance system:
  a. Minimum 1280x720 pixel resolution;
  c. Cameras installed in a manner that prevents intentional obstruction;
  d. Areas to be recorded on video surveillance system include:
     1. Areas where cannabis goods are weighed, packed, stored, loaded and unloaded     
for transportation, prepared, or moved within the premises;
     2. Limited-access areas;
     3. Security rooms;
     4. Areas storing a surveillance-system storage device with at least one camera 
recording the access points to the secured surveillance recording area;
     5. Interior and exterior of all entrances and exits to the premises.
 e. Continuous 24/7 recording 15fps; 
 f. All recording and monitoring equipment shall be located in secure rooms or areas of 
premises in an access-controlled environment;
 g. Recording kept for minimum 90 days;
 i. Recorded images will clearly and accurately display time and date

§40205. C Operations and Equipment (pg 27)

D. Required Supplemental Information: Environmental Benefits (Water/Energy Efficiency Measures)

1 Describes any proposed "green" business practices relating to energy and climate, 
water conservation, and materials and waste management Application

C
Operations and Equipment (pg 29): low energy manufacturing processes; strive to use energy 
efficient electrical components; try to find waste management company to compost cannabis 
waste

D. Required Supplemental Information: Community Benefits

1 Describes benefits to local community - employment, community contributions, or 
economic incentives Application

C Operations and Equipment (pg 30): local hiring, local tax revenue, owners relocating to 
Nevada City, use local services, support local cannabis growers

D. Required Supplemental Information: Labor and Employment

1
Describes heightened pay and benefits standards and practices? Compensation for 
continuing education and training of employees Application C Operations and Equipment (pg 24): up to 6 employees; benefits include promotions, 

healthcare, training and career education

2 Recognizes collective bargaining rights of employees? Application NI Not included in Application

3 Wage scale provided for all employment levels? Application C Operations and Equipment (pg 24): strive to pay employees at least $15/hr

D. Required Supplemental Information: Local Enterprise

1
Application states the extent to which business is locally managed and principals reside 
in Nevada City/County Application C

Description of Business (pg 13):  Owner Yev Zebrov is moving to Nevada City to manage 
business - both owners grew up and were employed outside Nevada City

D. Required Supplemental Information: Qualifications of Principals

1

Information provided concerning any special business or professional qualifications or 
licenses of principals that would add to the number or quality of services that the MCB 
would provide, especially in areas related to medical cannabis, such as scientific or 
health care fields. Application C

Operations and Equipment (pg 23): Yev - UC Berkeley Business Graduate // Aaron - business 
management degree and has worked in cannabis industry for last years

Safety Plan

Security Plan

C = Compliant NC = Non – Compliant NI = Not Included N/A = Not Applicable



Application Summary Report Questions for Manufacturing 
Labor and Employment. Part 2 

We will allow employees to gather and create a union if they wish to do so, and recognize the collective 
bargaining rights of employees.  



City of Nevada City 

City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

TO:    Planning Commission 

FROM: Amy Wolfson, City Planner 

MEETING DATE:  June 18, 2020 

RE: AMENDED APPLICATION: Elevation 2477- Cannabis Dispensary at 569 Searls Avenue, Suite C, 
Amendment request to expand dispensary area (754 sq. ft. of suite D). 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proposed expanded floor plan
2. Authorization Letter with Conditions of Approval, with recommended amendment

PROPOSED APPLICATION AMENDMENT: At their November 15, 2017 meeting, the City Council 
voted to approve Elevation 2477 to operate a cannabis dispensary at 569 Searls Avenue. Elevation 2477 is 
managed by Daniel Bachelor and Jonathan Hogander. The business was previously approved to expand their 
original space of 588 square feet by 300 square feet for a total of 888 square feet.  The current application is to 
expand into 754 square feet of the neighboring suite “D.” The expanded space will allow the business to 
operate an express retail service for pick-up of online orders. The space is intended to minimize the number of 
people within the main retail space.  

IMPORTANT PROTOCOL NOTE: The commission should be aware that standard procedures for an 
amendment of this nature call for agency review of the amendment and notification of the amendment to 
property owners within 300-feet within 10-days of the meeting. The amendment request was not made to staff 
until June 11, 2020, so there was not enough time to accommodate standard protocol. However, business 
owner Daniel Bachelor indicated that the expansion request was directly related to the COVID-19 social-
distancing protocols and a need to provide outdoor retail service. Staff will still route this amendment request 
for comment and to neighboring properties. Should any objection or request to revise conditions of approval 
from commenting agencies come in, staff will place this item on the next agenda for re-consideration. Staff is 
recommending that both the Fire and Police departments review the proposed improvement plans for prior to 
building permit issuance, which is included as a condition of amendment approval.  

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: Make a Motion to approve the amended application as presented to 
authorize the expanded space, subject to the previously approved Conditions of Approval, attached, as may be  
modified by the planning commission, making the following findings 

a) There is a clear need for the dispensary to accommodative express outdoor retail service so that proper 
social-distancing may be accommodated pursuant to the COVID-19 social-distancing protocols; and

b) As presented and conditioned, there is no reasonable argument that approval of the amended 
application is likely to be detrimental to the city, taking into account any health, safety, and welfare 
impacts on the community.

c) Finding that the amended application is consistent with Chapter 9.22 of the Nevada City Municipal 
Code. 



 
 

      
      

  

 

BCC-LIC-011 (Rev. 7/18) 
Bureau of Cannabis Control 

State of California 
Gavin Newsom, Governor 

www.bcc.ca.gov 

PREMISES DIAGRAM 
The premises diagram must be drawn to scale and clearly identify property boundaries, entrances, exits, interior partitions, walls, rooms, windows and 
doorways. The activities in each room and the location of all cameras must be identified on the diagram. For more detailed information see the 
instructions on the back. 
Full Name of Applicant License Type Applied For 

Proposed Premises Street Address City State ZIP Nearest Cross Street 

Diagram 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Applicant Signature Date Signed 

BCC Use Only (Signature/Certified Correct) Printed Name Inspection Date 

BCC-LIC-011 (Rev. 7/18) Page 1 of 2 

S
E

A
R

L
S

   
A

V
E

N
U

E

9 10 115 6 7 8

s

s

s

s s s
ww w

w

(E) DRIVEWAY

(E) SUITE D

(E) SUITE A(E) SUITE C

SUITE D
EXPANSION

(E) PARKING

(E) PARKING

SITE PLAN 1"=20'



 
 

      
      

  

 

BCC-LIC-011 (Rev. 7/18) 
Bureau of Cannabis Control 

State of California 
Gavin Newsom, Governor 

www.bcc.ca.gov 

PREMISES DIAGRAM 
The premises diagram must be drawn to scale and clearly identify property boundaries, entrances, exits, interior partitions, walls, rooms, windows and 
doorways. The activities in each room and the location of all cameras must be identified on the diagram. For more detailed information see the 
instructions on the back. 
Full Name of Applicant License Type Applied For 

Proposed Premises Street Address City State ZIP Nearest Cross Street 

Diagram 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Applicant Signature Date Signed 

BCC Use Only (Signature/Certified Correct) Printed Name Inspection Date 

BCC-LIC-011 (Rev. 7/18) Page 1 of 2 

K-2844TRESHAM24" PEDESTALFIRECLAY

K-2844 TRESHAM 24" PEDESTAL FIRECLAY

(E) INTAKE/ RECEIVING
(LAA)

(284 S.F.)

(E) MANAGERS'
 OFFICE

(LAA)
(210 S.F.)

(E) WALKWAY

(E) WALKWAY

(E) SAFE ROOM
(LAA)

(241 S.F.)

(E) JAN.
36 S.F.

SUITE D
(E) LOBBY
(266 S.F.)

(E) CHECK-IN
(107 S.F.)

(E) ATM

(E) DISPENSARY
(LAA)

(896 S.F.)

EXPANSION
SUITE  D

EXPRESS RETAIL
(LAA)

(754 S.F.)

FLOOR PLAN
3/32' = 1'-0"



                                

             City of Nevada City 

 
City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

 

 
 
June 18, 2020 
 
Daniel Bachelor 
‘Elevation 2477’ 
11467 Vinlee Place 
Grass Valley, CA 95949 
 
Subject:  Nevada City Medical Cannabis Business Authorization for ‘Elevation 2477’ at 569 

Searls Avenue, Suite C 
 

Dear Mr. Bachelor: 
 
At their June 18, 2020 meeting, the  Planning Commission of the City of Nevada City voted to 
approve your amended application to expand into 754 sq ft of suite D  in order to accommodate an 
“express retail” area to your cannabis dispensary operation at 569 Searls Avenue.  This 
authorization shall effectively amend your previously issued permit, valid  for a term of one year 
from the date of original permit issuance, August 14, 2019, subject to the amended Conditions of 
Approval, with an amended condition identified in italics:  
 

• Provide proof of California State Licensing that verifies the license type issued. 
 

• Prior to commencing operations, you are required to complete all tenant improvements as 
detailed in your application. A medical cannabis business shall be subject to a mandatory 
building inspection, and must obtain all required permits and approvals which would 
otherwise be required for any business of the same size and intensity operating in that zone. 
This includes but is not limited to obtaining any required building permit(s), fire department 
approvals, Health Department approvals and other zoning and land use permit(s) and 
approvals. 
 

• Provide evidence of the right to occupy and to use the property for purposes of a medical 
cannabis dispensary. As a condition precedent to the City's issuance of a medical cannabis 
business permit pursuant to this Chapter, any person intending to open and to operate a 
medical cannabis business shall provide sufficient evidence of the legal right to occupy and 
to use the proposed location.  
 

• They must execute an agreement, in a form approved by the city attorney, agreeing to 
indemnify, defend (at applicant's sole cost and expense), and hold the City of Nevada City, 
and its officers, officials, employees, representatives, and agents, harmless, from any and all 
claims, losses, damages, injuries, liabilities or losses which arise out of, or which are in any 
way related to, the City's issuance of the medical cannabis business permit, the City's 
decision to approve the operation of the medical cannabis business or activity, to process 
used by the City in making its decision, or the alleged violation of any federal, state or local 
laws by the medical cannabis business or any of its officers, employees or agents. 



City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

• Provide proof of liability insurance and liability agreement. You are required to maintain 
insurance at coverage limits, and with conditions thereon determined necessary and 
appropriate from time to time by the city attorney. 

 
• Provide the name, telephone number, and email address of a community relations contact to 

whom notice of problems associated with the medical cannabis dispensary can be provided. 
Each medical cannabis dispensary shall also provide the above information to all businesses 
and residences located within one hundred (100) feet of the medical cannabis dispensary 
property and shall provide opportunity for those businesses and residents within one hundred 
(100) feet to visit and to tour the medical cannabis dispensary at least once on a mutually 
convenient date and time. Any additional request shall be at the sole discretion of the 
dispensary operator.  

• During the first year of operation pursuant to Section 9.22.140 of the City Municipal Code, the 
owner, manager, and community relations representative from the medical cannabis dispensary 
holding a permit shall attend a quarterly meeting with the city manager or his/her designee(s) 
to discuss costs, benefits, and other community issues arising as a result of issuance of a 
medical cannabis dispensary permit. After the first year of operation, the owner, manager, and 
community relations representative from the medical cannabis dispensary shall meet with the 
city manager or his/her designee(s) when and as requested by the city manager or his/her 
designee(s).  

• Develop a public education plan pursuant to Section 9.22.080 of the City Municipal Code. The 
medical cannabis dispensary to which a permit is issued pursuant to this chapter shall develop 
and make available to youth organizations and educational institutions a public education plan 
that outlines the risks of youth abuse of cannabis, and that identifies resources available to 
youth related to drugs and drug addiction. 

• Identify a designated security representative/liaison to the City of Nevada City, who shall be 
reasonably available to meet with the City Nevada City or his/her designee regarding any 
security related measures or and operational issues. 

• The owner, operator, and delivery personnel shall comply with all applicable state law 
requirements; 

• The delivery personnel must be an employee of the cannabis dispensary; 

• Before dispensing any products to persons requesting delivery, the delivery personnel must 
verify that the requestor is of legal age to possess cannabis. 

• At such time that credit-card sales for delivered dispensary products is available, all delivery 
sales shall be credit card-based and no cash sales shall be permitted 

• Prior to building permit issuance, the expanded “express retail” space shall be reviewed and 
approved by the Fire and Police Departments.  

 



City Hall  ·  317 Broad Street  ·  Nevada City, California 95959  ·  (530) 265-2496 

Please note that under United States Law, the operation of a cannabis business, regardless of 
whether it is for medical or recreational purposes, is illegal and may be subject to criminal 
prosecution and civil enforcement actions. Property involved in such operations has been subject to 
seizure by and forfeiture to the United States.  
 
Operation of your business may not commence until the above requirements are satisfied to the 
satisfaction of Nevada City staff. Issuance a Nevada City Business License and issuance of a 
cannabis business permit shall not occur until all of the above requirements have been completed. 
Please note that the City has the right to revoke a permit issued for a cannabis business at any time 
should any disqualifying information regarding the application or its principals be presented to the 
City. Finally, please be aware that sixty days prior to the expiration of your permit (twelve months 
from permit issuance), you must apply for renewal of your business permit in order to avoid a lapse 
in operation.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Amy Wolfson 
City Planner 
(530) 265-2496 x130  
 
CC:  Catrina Olson, Interim City Manager 
 Crystal Hodgeson, City Attorney  



NEVADA CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
STAFF REPORT 

APPLICANTS:  
Laurie Doyle,   Executive Vice President, Affordable Housing 
Development Corporation (AHDC) 

Gus Becerra, Executive Director, Regional Housing Authority 

MEETING DATE:  June 18, 2020 

PROJECT TITLE: Cashin’s Field Affordable Housing Project 
FILE TYPE:  Architectural Review 

Site Plan 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Application to the Planning Commission for Architectural Review and 
Site Plan review for the development of a 56-unit apartment complex in six buildings at 170 Ridge 
Road. The approximate square footage of the complex is 57,000 square feet and will feature a mix of 
eleven one-bedroom units, thirty two-bedroom units, and fifteen three-bedroom units.  All units are 
proposed to be affordable to low, very low, and extremely low income households (exclusive of a 
manager’s unit) as follows: 

UNIT COUNT             INCOME LEVEL
6 Extremely low (30% of  median income)
6 Very low (40% of median income)

28 Very low (50% of median income)
15 Low (60% of median income)
1 Manager’s Unit (not income-restricted)

For reference the US Census Bureau American Community Survey (ACS) 5-year estimates currently 
reflect Nevada City’s median income at $43,098. This number is adjusted every year.  
Building material will include fiber-cement siding material in a mix of board and batten and vertical lap 
styles. Roof material will be standing seam metal and windows will be vinyl in a vertical, single-hung 
style.  

As a project with 100% of units affordable (exclusive of a manager’s unit) to low income households 
at a 55 year affordable housing deed restriction, it is eligible for up to an 80% density bonus pursuant to 
California’s Density Bonus Law (Gov. Code § 65915). Staff is still in the process of evaluating whether 
the project is subject to the streamlined, ministerial approval process set forth in SB-35.  Staff has 
determined that the project meets all of SB-35’s criteria, and has also determined that the project meets 
all the City’s zoning and other regulatory ordinances with adherence to Conditions of Approval, 
attached.  Both SB-35 and the Density Bonus Law are further discussed below. Projects subject to SB-
35 are only required to provide parking at a 1 space: 1 unit ratio. The applicant is proposing 81 parking 
spaces and is therefore exceeding the required parking ratio.   Also under the Density Bonus Law the 
project is entitled to up to four concessions, which would allow for the project to exceed up to four of 
the City’s development standards. For this project, the applicant is requesting to exceed the 40-foot 
height limitation for up to 46 feet, and a concession to encroach within the standard 10-foot street side 
yard setback and within the standard 25-foot front yard setback by up to 8-feet.   

The property will be served by NID water and City sewer. There are no natural water bodies or water 
conveyance features on the project site. The property is relatively flat with an average slope of 
approximately 5% that drains from the Zion/Ridge intersection easterly toward Searls Avenue. 
Earthwork required for building pad, parking lot, and drive aisle grading will involve approximately 
3,734 cu. yd. of cut and 7,050 cu. yd. of fill. The perimeter and eastern half of the site exhibits 
coniferous forest vegetation that appears to be dominated by ponderosa pine and cedar trees. 
Approximately 89 trees out of 375 trees will need to be removed from the site in order to accommodate 
the project. Surrounding uses include a church across Ridge Road to the south, office uses to the north 
and across Zion Street to the west, and State Highway 20/49 to the east.  



Page 2 of 6 
PC Staff Report., Cashin’s Field 

LOCATION: 170 Ridge Road, Nevada City 

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.:  005-290-026 

STAFF CONTACT:   Amy Wolfson, City Planner (Amy.Wolfson@NevadaCityCA.gov) 

General Plan: SL (Service Lodge) Water: Nevada Irrigation District
Zoning: SL-SC-AN (Service Lodge-Scenic Corridor-

Annexation) 
Sewage: City

Flood Map: Panel 632, Zone X Fire: Nevada City Fire Dist.
Parcel Size: 4.59 ac. Schools: Nevada City School Dist.

ATTACHMENTS*: 
1. Architectural Review Application
2. Recommended Conditions of Approval and Respectful Requests
3. Architectural drawing: floor plans and building elevations
4. Civil drawings: Topographic survey; preliminary grading, drainage and utility /site plan; a

tree removal plan (updated June 3, 2020)
5. Landscape Plan
6. Sewer Report
7. Drainage Report
8. Traffic  Study (updated June 4, 2020)
9. Memorandum: Cashin’s Field Project’s Eligibility for Streamlined, Ministerial Approval

Under California State (SB 35 (2017) (updated June 9, 2020)
10. Public Comments from the June 8, 2020 meeting
11. Public Comments received for the June 18, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting

*Note that some attachments have been reduced in scale in order to reduce the document size of the staff report. Full-scale
versions are available on the City website:
https://nevadacity.municipalcms.com/pview.aspx?id=20900&catid=564

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
1. Environmental Action: Exempt under §15268 CEQA Guidelines, as a ministerial project
2. Project Action/Recommendation: Site Plan and Architectural Review

BACKGROUD: The applicant approached the City in late February 2020, when they determined the 
project site met several criteria for eligibility for funding by the California Tax Credit Allocation 
Committee (TCAC).  TCAC allocates federal and state tax credits to develop affordable rental housing 
projects serving low-income households.  Corporations provide equity to build the projects in return 
for the tax credits. TCAC verifies that the developers have met all the requirements of the program and 
ensures the continued affordability and habitability of the developments for the succeeding 55 years. 

In order to introduce the project to the community, the developer held a community meeting on May 
26, administered virtually due to the COVID-19 crisis. The meeting was noticed as a joint Planning 
Commission/City Council meeting so that all City officials had an opportunity to participate.  City 
officials and the public expressed some concern for the height of the buildings, their proximity to the 

https://nevadacity.municipalcms.com/pview.aspx?id=20900&catid=564


Page 3 of 6 
PC Staff Report., Cashin’s Field 
 

  
 

street, and the aesthetic effects of tree removal. However, a dominating theme of public comment 
included concerns about an increase in traffic, safety concerns for general ingress/egress, and concerns 
about internal project circulation, particularly in the event of an emergency evacuation. Following the 
meeting, the City Engineer and the Division Fire Chief expressed similar concerns. The applicant re-
evaluated the site plan and submitted an updated traffic study and site plan with the following 
modifications” 

• The access to the project was modified to add a second access point to the East at Ridge Road.  
This connection as proposed is (right in/right out) and allowed removal of the large 
"hammerhead asphalt area".  Additionally this access will have a small raised median to 
discourage drivers from making a left from Ridge into the project and to make a left onto Ridge 
out of the project.  Driveway accesses have tapers and transitions from Ridge Road and curve 
returns (r=25') to make easier entry and exit especially for larger access vehicles like fire trucks, 
etc.  The westerly access was modified to include three (3) lane widths (In/left out/right out)(32' 
wide).  This modification was made as requested to allow drivers to make a right onto Ridge and 
not have to wait for drivers making a left. 

• The two-way left turn pocket within Ridge Rd. is proposed to be re-striped to lengthen to the 
East to accommodate vehicles making a left into the project and a refuge area as drivers make a 
left out of the project and transition onto Ridge Rd. going Easterly towards Hwy. 49.  Some 
minor widening on the southerly inside curve may be required at final design to facilitate the 
final striping. 

• The southeasterly building was shifted slightly northerly to accommodate the access changes. 

• Minor storm drainage routing and minor parking modifications were made to accommodate the 
above changes. Additionally, the tree removal numbers were adjusted to reflect the additional 
access. 

Application materials were distributed to stakeholder agencies for their review and comment on May 22, 
2020. Agency comments are anticipated to be submitted by Friday, June 5, 2020.  As of the writing of 
this report, staff had received comments from the Division Fire Chief and the City Engineer. Both of 
their comments pre-dated the modified site plan material submitted by the applicant, which directly 
addressed some of their concerns.  

ADVISORY REVIEW COMMITTEE: The Advisory Review Committee (ARC), comprised of  Chair 
Andrews, Commissioner Bohegian, and Planner Wolfson met  on June 8, 2020. Public comments taken 
at the meeting are attached to this staff report.  After hearing a presentation from the applicant and 
considering public comment, the ARC made a recommendation to the Planning Commission to approve 
the project with a request to the developer to modify the windows on the community building so that 
they are vertically oriented.  
 
REGUALATORY CONSIDERATIONS: 
 
CA Density Bonus Law: (Gov. Code § 65915) provides for density bonuses for projects of lower-
income housing.  The City’s Service Lodge zoning designation allows for multi-family residential 
development at a standard density of 8 dwelling units per acre. Under the Density Bonus Law, projects 
that are committed to providing 100% of the total dwelling units at a rate affordable to low and very-low 
income families, exclusive of a manager’s unit, are eligible for up to an 80% density bonus. At 4.59 



Page 4 of 6 
PC Staff Report., Cashin’s Field 
 

  
 

acres with a 14.4 unit/acre density (including the 80% density bonus over the 8 dwelling unit per acre 
density standard), the subject site is eligible to support up to 67 such units. The Cashin’s Field project 
provides a proposal for 56 units, 55 of which will be deed-restricted for eligible lower income families 
and will be required to be rented at affordable rates.  
 
The Density Bonus Law also allows the developer of a 100% affordable project to take advantage of up 
to four concessions to site development standards, provided those concessions contribute to the 
affordability of the project and provided they do not create an adverse safety impact. For this project, the 
applicant is requesting to exceed the 40-foot height limitation with potential to go up to 46 feet, and a 
concession to encroach within the standard 10-foot street side-yard setback and within the standard 25-
foot front yard setback by up to 8-feet. It is unclear whether this constitutes two or three concessions, but 
either way the developer’s request for concessions is within the number permitted under state law.  
 
SB-35 Project Streamlining: California Senate Bill 35 (SB-35) was signed by Governor Jerry Brown 
on September 29, 2017, and went into effect on January 1, 2018. SB-35 applies in cities where the 
State-established Regional Housing Need Allocation (RHNA) goals, have not been met. SB-35 amends 
Government Code Section 65913.4 and requires local entities to streamline the approval of certain 
housing projects by providing a ministerial approval process. The 5th cycle (2014 -2019) RHNA targets 
amounted to a total of 85 units, 49 of which were to be restricted to moderate and below income levels. 
Over the cycle, there were 17 units constructed within the City, two of which were restricted to 
moderate and below-moderate income levels. Therefore, the City fell short of the of both the allocated 
total target units (85) by 68 units and affordable units (49) by 47 units. As a result, at this time, projects 
such as Cashin’s Field, providing 100% affordable housing, are eligible for process streamlining 
provided they meet all of the eligibility criteria. The City Attorney has prepared the attached 
memorandum outlining SB 35 criteria that project must meet to be eligible for the streamlined review 
under SB-35. Staff has determined that the project meets all of SB 35’s criteria, except that staff is still 
determining whether the project meets all the City’s zoning and other regulatory ordinances.  Staff will 
complete the determination before the June 18th Planning Commission meeting agenda packet is 
posted.   Under SB 35, the City has only 60 days to determine and document whether there are 
inconsistencies with objective City standards and 90 days to make a final determination on the 
application.  Failure of the project to meet subjective design standards cannot preclude a project from 
being approved. However, staff has included a section in the “Conditions of Approval” document for 
City-agency recommendations that cannot be required of the developer, but may be requested. Staff 
has include a request from the Northern Sierra Air Quality Management District to include covered 
bicycle parking and can add additional requests from the Planning Commission if desired.  
 
Site Plan: Section 17.88.010 of the City Municipal Code requires that the erection of any building 
other than an accessory building, for any use or uses, except single-family dwelling uses, be subject to 
site plan review covering the parcel or parcels to be used. Such site plans shall be approved or 
conditionally approved, as provided in the City Municipal Code, and no building permit for such 
building shall be issued until such approval has been given. Upon the filing of the site plan, the 
advisory review committee of the planning commission shall review and make a written report to the 
commission recommending the approval, conditional approval or disapproval of the plan. If 
conditional approval of the plan is recommended, the report shall contain a statement of the conditions. 
Because the project is subject to SB-35 project streamlining, only objective code standards can be 
applied as a condition of project approval.  Discretionary recommendations may be made as advisory 
request only.  
 



Page 5 of 6 
PC Staff Report., Cashin’s Field 
 

  
 

Architectural Review: The Planning Commission, in their role as the Architectural Review Committee, 
is required to review proposals for the erection or exterior alterations of any structure, or the remodel, 
demolition, or razing of any structure. Generally, findings must be made that new structures are 
generally compatible with Nevada City style architecture and compatible with the surrounding 
neighborhood.  However, due to the streamlining provisions afforded to the application by SB-35, only 
objective design standards outlined in our municipal code may be applied as a condition of project 
approval. Subjective design requests may be made as advisory recommendations only. 
 
Zoning and General Plan Consistency: The base Service Lodge (SL) zoning designation allows for 
“all permitted uses of the R1 and R2 zoning districts” which includes multi-family dwellings. The SL 
zone’s “purpose” expressly states it as being consistent with the Service Lodging General Plan 
designation. AB-1735 provides that “the granting of a density bonus shall not require, or be interpreted, 
in and of itself, to require a general plan amendment, local coastal plan amendment, zoning change, or 
other discretionary approval.”  The purpose of the Annexation (AN) combining district designation is 
for payment of development fees levied on those properties annexed after April 24, 1985. An estimate of 
impact fees has been prepared for this project and includes these additional fees.   
 
Scenic Corridor Combining District/Tree Removal: The SC designation is applied to land adjacent to 
roads and highways considered to be particularly important to protect the existing essential character of 
Nevada City, and preserving the existing tree cover to the greatest extent possible, and assuring visually 
pleasing corridors.  Most of the ground disturbance and building development is proposed to take place 
on the western portion of the property. Much of the development area is devoid of heavy tree cover, 
though a perimeter of trees lines both Zion Street and Ridge Road. Approximately 89 trees out of 375 
trees will need to be removed from the site in order to accommodate the project.  Landscape Architect Jo 
McProud has developed a landscaping plan that emphasizes tree plantings along the perimeter of the 
project in order to provide a visual buffer between the project and public streets. The Landscaping Plan 
also emphasizes native trees and vegetation consistent with requirements of the CA Model Water 
Efficiency Local Ordinance (MWELO). The landscaping plan appears to be consistent with minimum 
landscaping standards and parking lot landscaping standards. The Scenic Corridor development 
regulations in Section 17.62.210 of the City Municipal Code outline a set of design factors to be 
considered by the Planning Commission, which may be used to apply discretionary design conditions. 
Because the SC development regulations do not provide for objective design standards, any subjective 
design requests by the City to meet the intent of the Scenic Corridor designation may be made as 
advisory recommendations only and cannot be made a condition of project approval. 
 
Housing Element of the General Plan: The 2019-2027 6th cycle Regional Housing Need Allocation 
(RHNA) goals call for a total of 135 units to be constructed, 52 of which need to be affordable to low 
and very low-income households.  Therefore the proposed project, with 55 units to be deed-restricted at 
an affordable rental rate for qualifying lower income families, will meet the City’s low-income 
allocation targets.   The project is also consistent with several other goals, objectives, and policies of the 
most recently adopted  Housing Element including Policy 1-1-2, to support Nevada County in it’s 
administration of Section 8 rental assistance housing vouchers; Policy 1-2-4  to actively work with 
developers to provide rental housing for lower income households; Goal 2 to remove constraints to the 
development of affordable housing; Objective 2-2 to provide City residents with reasonably priced 
housing opportunities; Policy 3-1-2 to include other opportunities to increase the supply of affordable 
housing; and Policy 3-2-1 to expand near term and long term “affordable housing” opportunities for 
employees of existing employment centers. 
 



Page 6 of 6 
PC Staff Report., Cashin’s Field 
 

  
 

Environmental Review:  Review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) is not 
required for SB-35 eligible projects because they are subject to a ministerial approval process pursuant 
to §15268 CEQA Guidelines. It is worth noting that §15194 CEQA Guidelines exempts affordable 
housing projects meeting specific criteria,  which happen to closely resemble SB-35 eligibility criteria. 
Presumably, this was the reasoning of the State legislature for creating a streamlined review process.  
While not thoroughly analyzed, the project also likely qualifies for an exemption under §15332 CEQA 
Guidelines for those projects eligible as in-fill development. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  The Planning Commission shall make a recommendation to the 
City Council for the Site Plan and Architectural Review application for consideration of the 
development of the 56-unit affordable housing project at 170 Ridge Road. The Planning Commission 
may also make any subjective design suggestions, with the understanding that they are advisory only 
and not recommended as conditions of project approval.  
 
I. The Planning Commission recommends that City Council approve the Site Plan, subject to 

Conditions of Approval pursuant to Section 17.88.010 of the City Municipal Code, making 
finding A: 

 
A. That the overall site plan has been appropriately conditioned in a manner that will protect 

the public peace, health, safety and general welfare and will make possible the 
development of the proposed site in an orderly and efficient manner and in general accord 
with all elements of the general plan and the intents and purposes of this title (Title 17 of 
the City Municipal Code); and 
 

B. That adequate public services exist within the project area and are available to serve the 
project, including water, sewer, fire service and other utilities; and 
 

C. That the applicant has provided adequate information for the local government to approve 
the requested incentives, concessions, or waivers or reductions of development standards 
because they result in identifiable cost reduction to provide for affordable housing costs 
and will not result in an adverse impact to health, safety and welfare. 
  

II.  The Planning Commission recommends approval of the Architectural Review application for 
the proposed 56-unit affordable housing project at 170 Ridge Road, subject to conditions of 
approval, pursuant to Section 17.88.040 of the City Municipal Code making findings A and B: 

 
A. That the proposed structures as conditioned are consistent with objective standards of the 

Zoning Code (Title 17 of the City Municipal Code) with the exception to the concessions 
afforded to the applicant under California Density Bonus Law 
 

 





CITY OF NEVADA CITY 
317 Broad Street   Nevada City, California 95959  (530) 265-2496 

         APPLICATION FOR ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 

Check all that apply: 

  A New Building 

  Changes to Existing 

  In the Historic District 

  Other (Describe) 

      Number of existing units _______ 

      Year of original construction _________ 

Supporting data must be attached: 

Applicant/Property Owner 

________________________________________ 

Name 

________________________________________ 

Address 

________________________________________ 

City, State 

________________________________________ 

Phone 

________________________________________ 
email address

• Color chips

• Material specs, i.e. roofing, windows, etc.

• Elevations/Site plans

Address and Assessor’s parcel number of property where construction is proposed (also complete attached location key map): 

___________________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Street Address Assessor’s Parcel Number 

Nearest cross street ________________________________ New floor area proposed _____________S.F. 

Briefly describe proposed project: 

Number of dwelling units on property ______________________ 

COMPLETE FOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING BUILDINGS: 

Construction will involve (check all that apply): 

 Foundation replacement 

 Siding replacement -  All siding or  Repairs over ___________% 

 Roof replacement 

 Use of metal framed windows 

 Removal of old materials. Describe: 

DESCRIPTION OF NEW CONSTRUCTION OR ALTERATIONS: Attach architectural elevations or perspective drawing showing all materials, 

colors, finish, lighting, ornamental devices, and any signs. The Commission prefers color chips. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Read and complete the attached pages and include any other statements or attach supporting information to 

substantiate that the architecture is consistent with the Mother Lode Era, or is otherwise consistent with the surroundings. Attach TEN FOLDED COPIES 

of the elevations and/or supporting information, including a site plan showing the existing and proposed building setbacks from all property lines. 

ALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS, INCLUDING BUILDING HEIGHTS, MUST BE SHOWN ON THE ELEVATIONS. 

I am the owner or authorized agent for the subject property.  If agent, submit letter from property owner. 

_________________________________________________________ 

Signature Date 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------FOR OFFICE USE ONLY-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Approved by: 

_________________________________________________________ 

Signature Date 

_________________________________________________________ 

Signature Date 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Filing Fees 

Chk  Cash 

Bus. Lic. 



PLEASE ATTEND THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING TO DISCUSS YOUR REQUEST, OR YOUR APPLICATION 

WILL BE CONTINUED TO THE NEXT MEETING 

CITY OF NEVADA CITY 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW GUIDELINES 

AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

Please read this document and provide the information that applies to your application. The City also maintains some reference material 

regarding historical architecture. Ask the City Planner for details. 

POLICY DECLARATION: 

The City’s goal in requiring architectural review is to implement the goals of the City’s General Plan by preserving the character of 

Nevada City architecture in terms of historical value, sit coverage and planning, volume and massing, materials, color, general design 

and details. Historical District work must be in strict compliance with the Mother Lode Era. Preservation of historic materials is 

encouraged. 

The Planning Commission will review each application on its own merit and in the context of the neighborhood of the project. For 

example, plywood siding might be acceptable in an area of modern, similar homes, but not in a neighborhood of old Victorian homes. 

Generally, Nevada City architecture is characterized by many of these design features typical of the Mother Lode Era: Steep peak roofs 

with pitches between 6:12 & 12:12, overhanging roofs with gable ends, covered porches and entries; multi-pane, vertical, and by 

windows, and use of horizontal painted rustic siding. Alterations to older homes should match existing historic materials. Vinyl siding 

has been declared potentially hazardous by the City’s Fire Department. 

SITE PLAN AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

Provide a site plan of the property to scale, showing any proposed tree removal, setbacks, building coverage, fencing and landscaping 

concepts. Attach a tree removal application form if there will be any trees removed. Show off-street parking areas.  

Is the coverage and setback of the new construction compatible with surrounding houses?    Yes     No 

Please explain how it is compatible 

VOLUME AND MASSING Lot Size _________________ SF 

Will the proposed building or changes Yes No 

Have a larger floor plan than surrounding buildings?  

Be taller than surrounding buildings?  

Block views or sunshine from existing buildings?  

Does the site plan provide a private yard area?  

Discussion, if needed: 



MATERIALS 

Generally, the City prefers horizontal wood siding, treated wood shingles, composition shingles, or metal roofing, true used brick, new 

brick, or mine rock veneers and accents, wood windows in older neighborhoods, and roof pitches in excess of 6:12. 

Please list all materials that you will use and alterations proposed: 

Roof:      Pitch:  

Siding:  

Windows:  

Trim:  

Foundation/Pony walls:  

Decks, porches, railings:  

COLORS (Please provide ten color chips per color) 

Color brand, name, number 

Roof:  

Trim:  

Accents:  

Railings/Decks: 

DETAILS 

Please provide sufficient information to allow review of the building’s details, including: 

 Foundation, rock work or veneer accents

 Vents and flues

 Door and window materials, trim and design detail

 Porch and deck framing and railing details

 Garage door

OTHER APPLICABLE INFORMATION 

Use the space below to provide any additional information for the Planning Commission. 



CITY OF NEVADA CITY 
317 Broad Street   Nevada City, California 95959  (530) 265-2496 

CHECKLIST FOR ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW APPLICATIONS

Digital Submittal
This packet contains filing forms and instructions for completing a digital architectural review 

application.  Architectural review applications apply to: 

1. New Construction – inside or outside of the Historical District

2. Alterations to buildings within Historical District

3. An addition of new floor area that is greater than 25% of the existing, conditioned living area of the

residence.

The Planning Commission acts as the Architectural Review Committee for all applications for architectural changes to any 

buildings and structures, or the removal or demolition of any structures.   

Please review the following ordinances which will provide the City’s goals in preserving the character of Nevada City 

architecture in terms of historical value, site coverage and planning, as well as volume and massing, materials, color, 

general design and details.  These ordinances also discuss the standards of architectural review within the Historical 

District and the definition of “Mother Lode Era” architecture.  Even though a property is outside of the Historical District, 

City Ordinances provide standards for architectural review “in keeping within the context of the neighborhood.”  

1. Ordinance 90-01 2. Ordinance 92-06

2. Historical District Ordinance 338 3   Nevada City Design Guidelines

PROCESS:  Once a complete application has been submitted, it will be scheduled for Planning Commission review.  

Some applications, such as new construction or major renovations, will require distribution by the City Planner to staff 

such as the City Engineer, Director of Public Works, Police Chief and the Fire Chief.  This can take up to two or three 

weeks for their review and to provide comments and any conditions.  The City Planner will then schedule the 

application before the Planning Commission, who meets on 3rd Thursday of each month at 1:30 p.m. at City Hall. 

The applicant or their representative MUST be present to discuss the application at this meeting.  The applicant will 

receive a copy of the agenda and staff report prior to the meeting.  Once approval has been obtained, a building permit can 

be obtained from the Nevada County Building Department. The Building Department will require 2 sets of plans that 

include two City staff signatures (usually City Planner and City Engineer). 

Checklist for application submittal:  Please include the following items as applicable: 

1. Architectural Review application, signed by owner.  If signed by a representative, include a letter of
authorization from the property owner(s).

2. Project Description – please submit a written description of the work proposed.

3. Filing fee of $200 if the construction is less than 25% of the original area of the existing home OR

$1,000 for new construction, or if the construction is greater than 25%

4. One digital copy of plans (additional hard copies may be requested at Planner's discretion) sent to the City
Planner at amy.wolfson@nevadacityca.gov

5. Five color chips, to be distributed with Commissioner’s packets (All commercial projects and
residential projects in the Historical District)

6. Photograph(s) of structure or property or of property if vacant

7. All Material specifications, such as for windows, roofing, and siding

NOTE: SEE FOLLOWING PAGE REGARDING BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE 

REQUIREMENT 



8. Backflow Prevention Device:  The City requires that with the issuance of ANY building permit, a

backflow prevention device shall be installed on the sewer lateral from the City sewer main to the

property.  Attached is information on how to comply with the ordinance.  If a backflow device is not

installed on the property, one will be required PRIOR to the final issuance of any building permit.

HOW TO COMPLY WITH CITY ORDINANCE 

REQUIRING BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE 

The City of Nevada City adopted Resolution 2005-12 on March 14, 2005 which requires that 

with the issuance of any building permit, a back-flow prevention device shall be installed on the 

sewer lateral from the City sewer main to the property.  A back-flow prevention device is also 

required upon the sale of any parcel within the City (prior to the close of escrow or transfer). 

The City contracts with the Nevada County Building Department for issuance of all building 

permits (construction, roofing, plumbing, etc.).  At the time of building permit application, the 

building staff will ask if a backflow prevention device has been installed.  If not known, the 

Inspector will check when inspecting the property.    If one is not installed, the following process 

needs to be undertaken: 

1. Contact City Hall Planning Department (530-265-2496 x130) to determine to if a back 
flow prevention permit is one file.  If one is on file, a copy will be provided to applicant to 
give to County Building Department.  If not please take the following steps:

2. A homeowner may install the backflow prevention device or hire a qualified professional. 
After installation, the homeowner must call for an inspection.

3. Call Nevada City Hall (530-265-2496). Ask for extension 148 (Public Works) and request 
an inspection, leaving the name, address and phone number to contact.  An inspection 
will be scheduled.

4. After inspection, Public Works will complete a form for applicant to take back to the 
City Planning Department.  A copy will be retained in the City address files. 
Building Permit can be issued by the County



 

SITE PLAN AND ARCHITECUTRAL REVIEW 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT AT 170 RIDGE ROAD 

 
Conditions of Approval 
 
A. PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
 
1. Approval for this project includes site plan development of a 4.59  acre parcel with 56-unit 

apartment complex in six buildings, totaling approximately  57,000 square foot for an 
affordable housing development at 170 Ridge Road consistent with the application material 
submitted to the City.  
 

2. Prior to building permit issuance the building permit applicant shall be required to pay all 
applicable development impact fees as adopted by City Council Resolution in affect at the 
time of payment or as otherwise approved by City Council 

 
3. Pursuant to of 17.80.070 (B) of the City Municipal Code. All landscaping shall be installed 

with an automatic sprinkler system. Sprinkler systems shall remain sensitive to the drought 
resistance of any natural vegetation included in the landscaping. All landscaping and the 
related irrigation systems shall be maintained in a healthy condition and in good repair at all 
times, as a condition of occupancy. 

 
4. Pursuant to of 17.80.100 (B) All grading activity shall be limited to the dry season of the 

year, between May 1st and October 15th, unless the property owner receives written 
permission from the city to conduct grading activity outside of those dates, based on dry 
weather conditions. 

 
5. Pursuant to of 17.80.100 (C) During the wet season, between October 16th and April 30th, or 

as amended by the city, all properties shall have temporary or permanent erosion control 
measures in place, as necessary to prevent soil erosion from the site. Erosion control shall 
include any and/or all effective methods generally accepted as normal practice, such as 
fertilization and seeding, straw mulch, jute netting, earthen berms, straw barricades, plastic 
sheeting, holding basins and flow dissipaters 
 

6. Pursuant to Site plan requirements outlined in Section 17.88.010 of the Municipal Code, 
prior to erection of any fencing, submit a fencing plan  that complies  with section of 
17.80.150 of the City Municipal Code.  

 
7. Pursuant to site plan requirements outlined in Section 17.88.010 of the Municipal Code, prior 

to erection of any signage, submit a signage plan  that complies  with section of 17.80.190 of 
the City Municipal Code. 

 
8. Pursuant to Site plan requirements outlined in Section 17.88.010 of the Municipal Code, 

prior to installation of any lighting, submit a lighting plan that complies with section 
17.80.215 of the City Municipal Code including a plan that identifies lighting location, 
height, lighting spec sheets, and fixture tilt. All exterior lighting is required to use energy 
efficient fixtures/lamps  



Conditions of Approval 2 of 8 
170 Ridge- Site Plan  

 
9. Prior to building permit issuance, the developer shall submit to the Planning Department a 

Final Landscaping Plan for review and approval, pursuant to and in compliance with the City 
Municipal Code Section 17.80.070.  The Final Landscaping Plan shall include an irrigation 
plan along with planting details, timing and order of plantings, and a maintenance plan. 

 
10. Pursuant to of 17.80.050 (D) Prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, the applicant 

of any land use project requiring a landscaping plan shall submit a letter from a licensed 
landscape architect or licensed landscape contractor, certifying that the landscaping and 
irrigation system has been installed in accordance with the approved plan. 

 
11. Pursuant to California Code of Regulations Section 492.1, prior to building permit issuance 

submit to the Planning Department a Landscape Documentation Package consistent with 
Section 492.3. Upon approval of the Landscape Documentation Package by the local agency, 
the project applicant shall: 

 
i) Receive a permit or approval of the plan check or design review and record the 

date of the permit in the Certificate of Completion; 
ii) submit a copy of the approved Landscape Documentation Package along with the 

record drawings, and any other information to the property owner or his/her 
designee; and 

iii) submit a copy of the Water Efficient Landscape Worksheet to the local water 
purveyor. 

 
12. Prior to the approval of the improvement plans, the subdivider shall pay to the city all 

applicable fees for plan checking, field inspections and materials testing, in accordance with 
a schedule of such fees adopted by resolution of the city council. 

 
13. Nevada City contracts with the Nevada County Building Department for issuance of permits.  

The County will not issue permits unless the plans have been stamped and approved by 
Nevada City.  Therefore, prior to issuance of a building permit, submit three sets of plans to 
Nevada City Planning Department, along with an applicable filing fee (made payable to the 
City of Nevada City). Plan checking fees are determined at 1.5% of engineer’s estimate using 
prevailing unit prices or as updated by the UBC. Plan checking fees are determined at 4.5% 
of engineer’s estimate using prevailing unit prices or as updated by the CBC. The plans will 
be reviewed by the City Planner and City Engineer for consistency with the approval and will 
require their signatures.   

14. All improvements shall substantially comply with the exhibits presented to the Planning 
Commission.  

15. Pursuant to Section 65915 (C)(1)(a) of the California Government Code, in order for the 
City to ensure the continued affordability of all very low and low-income rental units that 
qualified the applicant for the award of the density bonus for 55 years pursuant to the 
California Density Bonus Law, the applicant shall provide an annual report to the City 
Planner that demonstrates that all units are affordable to low and very-low income 
households. 



Conditions of Approval 3 of 8 
170 Ridge- Site Plan  

16. If cultural resources are encountered during the project, avoid altering the materials and 
their context until a qualified cultural resources professional has evaluated the project area. 
Project personnel shall not collect cultural resources. Identified cultural resources should be 
recorded on DPR 523 (A-J) historic resource recordation forms, available at 
[http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=1069]. 

B. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
17. Prior to building permit issuance the final design submittal shall include the following: 

• Engineer’s estimate for site improvements - used for determination of 
plancheck/inspection fees (include all on-site and off-site improvements and 
trenching for all utilities) (do not include other utility agency facilities). 

• Grading Plan with sufficient detail (e.g. 10-scale) for precise grading around 
buildings showing ADA path of travel, drainage around buildings, roof drainage, 
hardscaping, slopes, walls and utility facilities. 

• Erosion Control Plan / SWPPP 

• Offsite improvements for Ridge/Zion roadway improvements, drainage and sewer 
at Searls and trenching for offsite connection to other utilities (NID, PGE, ATT). 

• Grading permits will be issued by the City and building permits will be issued by 
the County, acting as the City’s Building Official  

18. Centralized trash collection requires Waste Management approval 

19. Water improvements requires Nevada Irrigation District (NID) approval, and shall be 
consistent with the “will-serve” letter issued to the applicant, dated June 2, 2020 or as 
may be amended by NID.  

20. Drainage, Sewer, and Roadway improvements shall be privately maintained for this 
property.   City maintained infrastructure is within right-of-way on neighboring streets. 

21. Off-site sewer improvements are needed to accommodate this development.    Existing 
City sewer main does not have any excess capacity between 453 Searls and the 
intersection of Clark/Searls.   Installation of approx. 820’ of sewer main is needed which 
can be installed with a cost-share agreement in accordance with City pursuant to 
Municipal Code for sewer main extensions.   The project will add +/-25% more flow to 
this segment of sewer main so the cost-share for installation of sewer would be calculated 
based on quantity of added flow.   Initial estimates of the cost of this sewer main are 

$300,000.    Actual cost will be determined at time of bidding, after final design of 
improvements.   This cost-share agreement would be subject to City Council review and 
approval and is currently not included in the City’s budget for FY 20/21. 

22. Drainage facilities shall be designed to accommodate the 100-yr storm (using 
precipitation data for Nevada City 52 inch/yr).    No grading shall obstruct, impede or 



Conditions of Approval 4 of 8 
170 Ridge- Site Plan  

interfere with the natural flow of stormwaters, in such manner as to cause flooding or 
erosion to neighboring properties.   The existing storm drain on Searls shall be improved 
as needed to accommodate the concentrated flow from the development.   The discharge 
of drainage to Caltrans right-of-way is subject to Caltrans review/approval. 

23. All trenching within existing roadways shall be resurfaced with a T-section (grind and 
overlay 1’ beyond sawcut line). 

24. Covered parking shall not impede on minimum widths required for Fire Access. 

25. Sidewalk and Trails shall connect with no missing links and shall also connect to existing 
sidewalks on neighboring streets.   Provide ADA Ramps at all driveway intersections. 

26. All grading activity shall be limited to the dry season of the year, between May 1st and 
October 15th, unless the property owner receives written permission from the city to 
conduct grading activity outside of those dates, based on dry weather conditions. 

27. Prior to issuance of grading permit, the applicant shall prepare and submit for the city's 
approval complete Improvement Plans for all improvements required.  Such plans shall 
be prepared by or under the direction of a registered civil engineer, and shall show full 
details of all utilities, grading and site improvements, including cross-sections, profiles, 
specifications and estimated costs.   

28. Submit, for review and approval, a striping and signing plan with the project 
Improvement Plans. The plan shall include all on- and off-site traffic control devices and 
shall be reviewed by the City Engineer.  Provision for accessible crosswalks will be 
required at Ridge / Zion intersection in both directions.    Existing striping on Ridge Road 
that is being realigned shall be fully removed by grinding. 

29. The area of soil and vegetation disturbance shall be limited to that required for safe 
construction purposes.  Except where required for access, there shall be no disturbance in 
areas to be left in a natural state. 

30. The project applicant shall revegetate all disturbed areas that are not otherwise covered 
with landscaping or hardscaping.   Revegetation undertaken from April 1 to October 1 
shall include regular watering to ensure adequate growth. A winterization plan shall be 
provided with project Improvement Plans.   It is the project applicant’s responsibility to 
assure proper installation and maintenance of erosion control/winterization during project 
construction. 

31. Prior to grading or building permit issuance, a geotechnical engineering report shall be 
provided which shall address the following: 

i) Clearing and grubbing, 
ii) Excavation including all excavation and site preparation to be performed 

following the removal of trees and surface vegetation, 
iii) Trench backfill, fill and structural fill including materials, soil preparation, 

moisture conditioning and compaction, 



Conditions of Approval 5 of 8 
170 Ridge- Site Plan  

iv) Overexcavation, dewatering, rock removal or rock placement, 
v) Structural foundations and slab-on-grade soils preparation, waterproofing and 

design criteria, 
vi) Subsurface and surface drainage requirements, and 

vii) Inspection and monitoring requirements during construction.    

32. During construction, all site excavation, embankment and concrete placement shall be 
under the supervision of the licensed geotechnical engineer.   The geotechnical engineer 
shall report on grading activities to the City Engineer.  Soils testing, special inspection 
and construction quality assurance tests should be performed at a frequency determined 
by the project geotechnical engineer. 

33. Stockpiling and/or vehicle staging areas shall be identified on the Improvement Plans and 
located as far as practical from protected resources. 

34. This project is located near the State Route (SR) 20/Ridge Road/Gold Flat Road 
interchange. This interchange is currently the subject of a corridor study led by the 
Nevada County Transportation Commission (NCTC). Alone, this project will not trigger 
a need for improvement to the intersection; however, it does contribute to cumulative 
impacts and the project proponent shall be required to contribute fair share fees towards 
the NCTC Regional transportation Mitigation Fee, which includes the future off-ramp 
improvements at Gold Flat from SR 20. 

35. Nevada Irrigation District (NID) water facility design details, specifications, and 
requirements shall be reviewed and approved by NID prior to construction of 
improvements. The cost of any improvements necessary to provide treated water service, 
including off-site and on-site improvements, are the sole responsibility of the property 
owner/developer.  NID approved waterline improvement plans shall be submitted to the 
City Engineer to be retained in the City’s project file.  

36. Prepare and submit with the project Improvement Plans, a drainage report to the City 
Engineering Department for review and approval.  The report shall be prepared by a 
Registered Civil Engineer and shall, at a minimum, include:  A written text addressing 
existing conditions, the effects of the improvements, all appropriate calculations, a 
watershed map, increases in downstream flows, proposed on- and off-site improvements 
and drainage easements to accommodate flows from this project.  The report shall 
identify water quality protection features and methods to be used both during 
construction and for long-term post-construction water quality protection. The drainage 
report shall identify water quality treatment facilities (BMPs) for removal of pollutants of 
concern (e.g. sediment, oil/grease, etc.) and retention prior to discharge to an appropriate 
disposal area.  The ends of the culverts and/or drain pipes should be fitted with an energy 
dissipater.  Improvement Plans shall include a statement that it is the responsibility of the 
property owner for drainage system inspection, maintenance, and cleaning after 
construction.   

37. Prior to Improvement Plan approval, the applicant shall obtain a State Regional Water 
Quality Control Board National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
construction stormwater quality permit and shall provide to the Engineering Department 



Conditions of Approval 6 of 8 
170 Ridge- Site Plan  

evidence of a state-issued Waste Discharge Identification (WDID) number or filing of a 
Notice of Intent and fees. 

38. The project applicant shall construct westbound deceleration tapers at both driveways on 
Ridge Road and an eastbound left turn lane on Ridge Road at the westerly driveway. The 
design shall conform to criteria specified in the latest version of Caltrans Highway 
Design Manual.  

39. Construction of improvements shall be completed and accepted as complete by the City 
Engineer prior to any building Certificates of Occupancy for any phase. 

40. Construction activities (including forklift activity and truck delivery/pickups), shall be 
limited to the hours of 7:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, pursuant to 
Nevada City Ordinance 81-03. 

41. Prior to final occupancy, offer for dedication to the City of Nevada City or to respective 
Utility Agencies having jurisdiction, easements for all publicly maintained or utility 
agency maintained utilities. 

C. FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 

42. Prior to building occupancy, an address must be posted in such a position as to be plainly 
visible and legible from the street or road fronting the property 
 

43. All portions of the buildings shall remain within the 150 foot arc of the Department 
Access. 
 

44. Prior to building occupancy, the installation of a residential compliant fire sprinkler 
system will be required. 
 

45. Prior to building occupancy, all buildings shall comply with Public Resource Code 
Section 4290 and 4291 defensible space standards 
 

46. All materials and construction methods shall comply with California Building Code 
Chapter 7A and Chapter 47. 
 

47. The Fire Department requires a 48 hours notice for all inspections that are required at the 
various steps of construction. 

 
D. BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
 

48. Complete construction, utility, grading and erosion control plans as required by the 
Building Official shall be submitted for review at time of building/grading permit 
submittal in conformance with the City of Nevada City and County of Nevada Land Use 
& Development Codes.  Building plans will be reviewed by Nevada City’s designated 
Building Official. All grading, drainage, utility, and infrastructure plans will be reviewed 
by the City Engineer. 

 



Conditions of Approval 7 of 8 
170 Ridge- Site Plan  

49. Two sets of wet stamped/signed geotechnical reports shall be included in the building 
permit submittal. A review letter from the geotechnical engineer shall also be provided 
stating they have reviewed the foundation plan and it is in conformance with their 
geotechnical design. Special investigation shall be completed with an in depth review, 
analysis and recommendations regarding the steep slope conditions for the grading on the 
project site. 

 
50. All plans shall be designed and wet stamped/signed by a California Licensed Design 

Professional (Architect and/or Engineer). 
 

51. Complete site drainage analysis and hydraulic calculations shall be completed and 
submitted at time of grading permit submittal. 

 
52. Completion of the Special Inspection Agreement will be required at time of building 

permit submittal for all required special inspections. 
 

53. Construction plans shall meet all requirements of the California Building Standards 
Codes in effect at the time of submittal. 

 
54. The building/improvements shall comply with all energy requirements (lighting, 

mechanical, envelope, etc) per the most current adopted version of the California Energy 
Code. Applicable registered energy compliance documentation shall be provided at time 
of building permit submittal. 
 

55. Complete fire sprinkler plans and hydraulic calculations shall be included at time of 
building permit submittal. 

 
56. All landscaping and irrigation shall be in compliance with the CGBSC and City of 

Nevada City Ordinance. Show all required information as part of the plans including but 
not limited to irrigation controllers, sensors, types of equipment, metering, plant species, 
etc. 

 
E. CITY FINANCE DIRECTOR 
 

57. The applicant is advised that to commencing work, all contractors, vendors, and 
consultants providing services within the City limits of Nevada City must have a city 
business license 

 
58. Prior to issuance of grading permits, all applicable City fees for plan check and 

inspection shall be paid in full. Plan checking fees are determined at 1.5% of engineer’s 
estimate using prevailing unit prices or as updated by the UBC. Plan checking fees are 
determined at 4.5% of engineer’s estimate using prevailing unit prices or as updated by 
the UBC. Plan. 
 
 

 



Conditions of Approval 8 of 8 
170 Ridge- Site Plan  

F. NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
 

59. District Rule 226 states, “A dust control plan must be submitted to and approved by the 
Air Pollution Control Officer before topsoil is disturbed on any project where more than 
one (1) acre of natural surface area is to be altered or where the natural ground cover is 
removed.”  This applies to any clearing or grading.  For smaller projects, “reasonable 
precautions” (such as watering as necessary) must be taken to prevent dust emissions. See 
attached “Exhibit A” to Conditions of Approval for compliance guidelines   
 

 
ADDITIONAL AGENCEY RECOMMENDATIONS: The following recommendations are 
not conditions of project approval, but are respectful requests of the City and commenting 
agencies: 
 

A. Provide covered bicycle parking.    



SERVING THE COUNTIES OF NEVADA, PLUMAS AND SIERRA

NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT         Gretchen Bennitt, Executive Director 
DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN FIELD OFFICE 
200 Litton Drive, Suite 320 257 E. Sierra, Unit E 
Grass Valley, CA  95945 P.O. Box 2227, Portola, CA  96122 
(530) 274-9360 / FAX: (530) 274-7546 (530) 832-0102 / FAX: (530) 832-0101 
Email: office@myairdistrict.com    Web Site: www.myairdistrict.com Email:  julie@myairdistrict.com 

Preparation of a Dust Control Plan Pursuant to District Rule 226 
District Rule 226 states, “A dust control plan must be submitted to and approved by the 
Air Pollution Control Officer before topsoil is disturbed on any project where more than 
one (1) acre of natural surface area is to be altered or where the natural ground cover is 
removed.”  This applies to any clearing or grading.  For smaller projects, “reasonable 
precautions” (such as watering as necessary) must be taken to prevent dust emissions.  

Typically, the Dust Control Plan requirement is fulfilled by clearly phrased and 
enforceable conditions included on the project grading plans, preferably under its own 
heading.  Following is a set of standard minimum Dust Control measures recommended 
for inclusion in the Plan.  If a project is in an area mapped as having ultramafic rock or 
serpentine, or if these rock types are discovered on site, the statewide Asbestos Airborne 
Toxic Control Measure (ATCM) for Construction, Grading, Quarrying, and Surface Mining 
Operations (Section 93105 of Title 17 of the California Code of Regulations) applies, and 
specifies more stringent conditions than those listed below.  Also, for large projects or in 
special circumstances (such as near schools or other sensitive receptors), additional 
measures (e.g. limits on active disturbance area or grading hours) may be required. 

Standard Dust Control Plan Conditions 
1. Person responsible for ensuring that all adequate dust control measures are
implemented in a timely and effective manner:
__________________________________________   _________________________.

(Name) (Phone Number) 

2. All material excavated, stockpiled, or graded shall be sufficiently watered,
treated, or covered to prevent fugitive dust from leaving the property boundaries and/or
causing a public nuisance.  Watering during summer months should occur at least twice
daily, with complete coverage of disturbed areas.

3. All areas with vehicle traffic shall be watered or have dust palliative applied as
necessary to minimize dust emissions.

4. All on-site vehicle traffic shall be limited to a speed of 15 mph on unpaved roads.

5. All land clearing, grading, earth moving, or excavation activities on a project shall
be suspended as necessary to prevent excessive windblown dust when winds are
expected to exceed 20 mph.

6. All inactive portions of the development site shall be covered, seeded, or watered
or otherwise stabilized until a suitable cover is established.

7. All material transported off-site shall be either sufficiently watered or securely
covered to prevent it being entrained in the air, and there must be a minimum of six (6)
inches of freeboard in the bed of the transport vehicle.

8. Paved streets adjacent to the project shall be swept or washed at the end of
each day, or more frequently if necessary, to remove excessive accumulations or visibly
raised areas of soil which may have resulted from activities at the project site.

9. Prior to final occupancy, the applicant shall re-establish ground cover on the site
through seeding and watering.       Revised 7-8-15

Exhibit A: Conditions of Approval, Cashin's Field Project at 170 Ridge Road

mailto:office@myairdistrict.com
http://www.myairdistrict.com/
mailto:julie@myairdistrict.com






















 

 

SEWER STUDY 
CASHIN FIELD 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
 

♦  ♦  ♦ 

Prepared for: 
Nevada City Engineering Department 

317 Broad Street 
Nevada City, CA 95959 

T (530) 265-2496 

 
Prepared by: 

SCO PLANNING & ENGINEERING, INC. 
140 Litton Drive, Suite 240 

Grass Valley, CA 95945 
T 530.272.5841 / F 530.272.5880 

 
 
 
 

♦  ♦  ♦ 

May, 2020 



CASHIN FIELD AFFORDABLE HOUSING SEWER STUDY 
May, 2020 Design Criteria 
  
  
 

  
S:\~ JOBS\202006 - RIDGE ROAD AFFORDABLE HOUSING\ADMIN\REPORTS\PRELIMINARY SEWER STUDY.DOCX Page 2 

I.   INTRODUCTION 

A. PURPOSE STATEMENT 

This Sewer Study was prepared by SCO Planning & Engineering, Inc. at the request of 
Nevada City.  The purpose of this study is to: 
 
◊ Provide a sewer analysis to Nevada City that describes sewer infrastructure needs 

and potential impacts associated with the proposed project. 

◊ Calculate sewer flow at discharge point based on similar municipal design standards 
applied to the proposed project. 

◊ Determine capacity of offsite gravity sewer reaches, additional project flow and impact 
to downstream sewer system. 

 
B. STUDY AREA 

The areas included in this study is the Cashin Field Property located along the north side of 
Ridge Road between Searls Avenue and Zion Street.  (See Figure A). 
 
 
C. EXISTING CONDITION 

The site is composed of primarily undeveloped land.  There are existing concrete sidewalks 
at the property lines along Searls Avenue, Ridge Road and Zion Street.  The sidewalk along 
Zion Street is supported by a sloping rock-faced retaining wall.   Inconsistent fencing runs 
the length of the north property line.  Access to the site is a driveway entrance with a rock-
faced retaining wall at Ridge road near to the intersection of Zion Street and Ridge Road. 
The land is comprised of a large open area in the central to west side.  There are many 
coniferous trees (350-360) and a variety of deciduous trees (20-30) ranging in sizes from 6 
to 60” in diameter.  High point of the property is at the West corner near the Zion Street and 
Ridge Road intersection.  Contours shed from there toward the North Eastern side of the 
property and then follows the North property line easterly toward Searls Avenue.  There is 
one 18” culvert at the south-easterly corner of the property crossing under Searls Avenue 
into the CalTrans right of way. 
 

D. PROPOSED SEWER ADDITION 
 

There are two sewer conveyance mains (Zion Street, Searls Avenue) that could serve the 
site. Based upon site grading which is sloping away from Zion and the existing wall along 
Zion, sewer discharge is proposed to flow easterly to the existing facilities at Searls Avenue.  
 

 



CASHIN FIELD AFFORDABLE HOUSING SEWER STUDY 
May, 2020 Design Criteria 
  
  
 

  
S:\~ JOBS\202006 - RIDGE ROAD AFFORDABLE HOUSING\ADMIN\REPORTS\PRELIMINARY SEWER STUDY.DOCX Page 3 

E. PROPOSED PROJECT 

The project and development consist of: 
• 58 Affordable Residential Units. 
• 1 Community Office Building with 2 Employees 

   
 
II.   DESIGN CRITERIA 

A. UNIT FLOW FACTORS 

Average Flow determination is based on the following wastewater generation factors 
obtained from Nevada City General Plan, Table 1: 

Residential:   Qave = 150 (gal/day)/ unit 
 Office:   Qave =  25 (gal/day)/employee 
 
  
Factored Flow is calculated by multiplying the average flows shown above by a safety 
factor of 2.0. 
 
  
Peak Flow is calculated by multiplying factored flow by peaking factor to account for 
variations in infiltration, inflow and domestic flow.   

Peak Factor Equation:  Qpeak = 10(2Qave)0.8  

 
B. PIPE CAPACITY  

Pipe Capacity was calculated using Manning’s Equation for Peak Flow with pipe 
flowing at depth equal to 70% of pipe diameter. 

Used Manning n = 0.013 for PVC pipe  

The reach of sewer main with the assumed flattest slope was used to calculate 
maximum allowable discharge.  See Pipe Flow Capacity Calculations, Exhibit B. 



CASHIN FIELD AFFORDABLE HOUSING SEWER STUDY 
May, 2020 Existing Sewer 
  
  
 

  
S:\~ JOBS\202006 - RIDGE ROAD AFFORDABLE HOUSING\ADMIN\REPORTS\PRELIMINARY SEWER STUDY.DOCX Page 4 

III.   FLOW CALCULATIONS 

A. Proposed Onsite Contributing Flows 

Areas A & B are per the currently proposed Development totaling 58 Residential 
units and 1 Community Office Building.  Flow calculations as shown on Exhibit ‘B’ 
are summarized as follows: 

 AVERAGE FLOW 
(gpd) 

FACTORED FLOW 
(gpd) 

PEAK FLOW         -         
(gpm)                                    

Calculated Flow         -     
Area A 

8,700 17,400  

Calculated Flow         -      
Area B 

50 100 

Total Flow 8,750 17,500 74 

 

 



CASHIN FIELD AFFORDABLE HOUSING SEWER STUDY 
May, 2020 Results and Conclusions 
  
  
 

  
S:\~ JOBS\202006 - RIDGE ROAD AFFORDABLE HOUSING\ADMIN\REPORTS\PRELIMINARY SEWER STUDY.DOCX Page 5 

IV.   RESULTS AND CONCLUSIONS 

Gravity Sewer Flow Capacity – Searls Avenue 

Gravity sewer flow capacity for existing 6” gravity sewer main in Searls Avenue was 
analyzed for flattest slope using 70% max. depth flow requirement.  Based on As-Built 
drawings provided by the city, the shallowest reach occurs between Station 29+63.70 and 
31+00. The existing pipe has sufficient capacity for the proposed project.   

Existing 6” sewer, flattest slope = 0.005 
Allowable flow = 0.33 cfs.  (70% depth) 
Actual flow for existing plus proposed project = 0.16 cfs (34% depth) 

Based on the short reach of shallow sloping sewer pipe (s = 0.005) along Searls Avenue 
which transitions quickly to a steep slope (s = 0.047), any additional flow would 
successfully flow downstream. 

 
Summary 

In summary, the proposed project could be served by the existing sewer line at Searls 
Avenue.  
City Public Works Department - Water/Wastewater Division should verify/confirm if there 
are any deficiencies with the existing system.  The extent of repairs/upgrades and 
obligation for improvements should be determined by the City. 
If additional improvements are required by the City, then properties being served by the 
proposed sewer infrastructure shall pay their fair share for the cost of improvements 
based on their percentage of flow contribution to the system.  Specific financing 
requirements, improvement obligations, fees, dedications, maintenance, and 
reimbursements shall be detailed in some form of agreement between the developer and 
Nevada City prior to construction.   
 
Please contact our office at (530) 272-5841 if you have any questions or requests for 
additional information. 
 
SCO PLANNING & ENGINEERING, INC. 
 

 
Jason Barnum, P.E. 
Civil Engineer 
 

   
 



 

 

FIGURE A  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TEL 

X10"W

X6"SS

X6"SS

X6"W

CALIFORNIA

ã

RI GNEEIG NNE
GNINNALP

OCS
& YI GNEVUS R

RID
G

E RO
A

D

SEARLS AVENUE

ZION STREET

http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRV STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK COLUMN, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MAN HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP CULVERT

http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. = 2653.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E. = 2660.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL BENCHMARK ELEV = 2696.56'

http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 530 272-5880

AutoCAD SHX Text
530 582-4043

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SCO PLANNING & ENGINEERING, INC.SCO PLANNING & ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUCKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
530 272-5841

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASHIN FIELD AFFORDABLE HOUSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'' =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'



 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 



Cashin Field Affordable Housing SEWER DESIGN FLOW CALCULATIONS 5/6/2020

PEAK

DESCRIPTION
UNITS 

(EA)
AVE. 
GPD

UNITS 
(EA)

AVE. 
GPD

AVE. 
GPD

AVE. 
GPM GPD GPM FACTOR GPM CFS

Area A 58 8700 0 0 8700 17400
Area B 0 0 1 50 50 100
Total - Development 58 1 8750 6.08 17500 12.15 6.1 73.75 0.16

TOTAL 
AVERAGE 

FLOW PEAK FLOW SINGLE-FAMILY
OFFICE                 

(2 EMPLOYEE)
FACTORED 
FLOW (x2)

S:\~ Jobs\202006 - Ridge Road Affordable Housing\Admin\Reports\202006 Sewer Flow Calcs



CASHIN FIELD
EXISTING SEWER

PIPE FLOW CALCULATIONS 5/6/2020

Pipe Properties:

Peak Future Flow, Q = 74 gpm

0.16 cfs

Pipe Dia, D = 6 in

Pipe Slope, S (ft/ft) = 0.005
Manning's n = 0.013

Flow, Manning Equation: Q = (1.49 / n)  Rh
2/3 S1/2 A

Percentage of Flow = 0.70 %

Depth of Flow, y = 0.35 ft
Hydraulic Radius, Rh = 0.15 ft

Flow Velocity, V = 2.27 ft/s

Flow Volume, Q = 0.33 cfs

149.5 gpm
Froude Number, F  = 0.71  Subcritical Flow

Critical Depth, yC = 0.29 ft
Normal Depth, yn = 0.35 ft

Area of Flow, Af = 0.15 ft2

Wetted perimeter, W = 0.99 ft

Top flow width, B = 0.46 ft

Pipe Unity: 0.49                %

B D

y
hc

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.00 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.04 0.05 0.06

C
ha

nn
el

 D
ep

th
 (f

t)

A R2/3

Circular Pipe Flow 



DRAINAGE REPORT 
CASHIN’S FIELD AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

NEVADA CITY 

 
Prepared For: Prepared By: 
  
Laurie Doyle 
Central California Housing Corporation 
3128 Willow Avenue, Suite 101 
Clovis, CA, 93612 
Phone: (559) 292-3385 
 

SCO PLANNING & ENGINEERING, INC. 
140 Litton Drive, Suite 240 
Grass Valley, CA 95945 
Phone: (530) 272-5841 
Fax: (530) 272-5880 
 

MAY, 2020 
 

 
 



Table of Contents 
1. Project Description ........................................................................................................................................... 3 

2. Existing Conditions ........................................................................................................................................... 3 
2.1 Existing Land Uses ..................................................................................................................................... 3 
2.2 Existing Site Drainage ................................................................................................................................ 3 

2.3 Existing Hydraulics ..................................................................................................................................... 3 
2.4 Existing Soils Data ...................................................................................................................................... 4 
2.5 Groundwater ............................................................................................................................................... 4 

3. Proposed Conditions ......................................................................................................................................... 4 
3.1 Proposed Land Uses .................................................................................................................................... 4 
3.2 Proposed Site Drainage ............................................................................................................................... 4 

4. Hydrologic and Hydraulic Modeling ................................................................................................................ 5 
4.1 Methodology ............................................................................................................................................... 5 
4.2 Existing Conditions and Results ................................................................................................................. 5 

4.3 Proposed Conditions and Results ................................................................................................................ 5 
5. Water Quality Management .............................................................................................................................. 6 
6. References ......................................................................................................................................................... 7 

List of Figures ....................................................................................................................................................... 8 
Figure 1: Project Location Map ........................................................................................................................ 8 

List of Analysis ..................................................................................................................................................... 9 

1: Rainfall Parameters used in Calculations ..................................................................................................... 9 
2: Existing Conditions Hydrologic Model Parameters ................................................................................... 12 
3: Existing Conditions Calculations ................................................................................................................ 14 

4: Proposed Conditions Calculations .............................................................................................................. 15 
5: Bioretention Basin Summary ...................................................................................................................... 16 

6: Summary of Peak Flows ............................................................................................................................. 16 

List of Plates ....................................................................................................................................................... 19 
Plate 1. Pre-Project Drainage Map .............................................................................................................. 19 
Plate 2.  Post-Project Drainage Map ............................................................................................................ 20 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1. Project Description 
The area included in this report is the Cashin’S Field Property located along the north side of Ridge Road 
between Searls Avenue and Zion Street.  (See Figure 1). 

The site is composed of primarily undeveloped land.  There are existing concrete sidewalks at the property 
lines along Searls Avenue, Ridge Road and Zion Street.  The sidewalk along Zion Street is supported by a 
sloping rock-faced retaining wall.   Inconsistent fencing runs the length of the north property line.  Access to 
the site is a driveway entrance with a rock-faced retaining wall at Ridge road near to the intersection of Zion 
Street and Ridge Road. The land is comprised of a large open area in the central to west side.  There are many 
coniferous trees (350-360) and a variety of deciduous trees (20-30) ranging in sizes from 6 to 60” in diameter.  
The highest elevation of the property is at the West corner near the Zion Street and Ridge Road intersection.  
Contours shed from there toward the North Eastern side of the property and then follows the North property 
line easterly toward Searls Avenue.  The average slope is around five percent downward.  There is one 18” 
concrete pipe culvert at the south-easterly corner of the property crossing under Searls Avenue into the 
California Transportation (CalTrans) right of way. 

2. Existing Conditions 
2.1 Existing Land Uses 
The land is currently undeveloped.  Only foot traffic occurs through the site via sidewalks lining Searls 
Avenue, Ridge Road and Zion Street.   

2.2 Existing Site Drainage 
The Site Drainage is almost entirely by sheet flow from the highest elevation near the corner of Ridge Road 
and Zion Street to the lowest elevation along Searls Avenue.  Along the Ridge Road property line a steep slope 
intersects the existing sidewalk shedding water onto the road.  From there it flows east to the CalTrans right-
of-way. Besides the sidewalk at the corner of Ridge Road and Zion Street, the remaining flow is directed North 
Easterly.  Once flow reaches the North property line, a natural occurring flow line follows the fencing Easterly.  
The lowest elevation of the property occurs on the east property line adjacent to Searls Avenue.  There, a 
natural flow line exists toward the South-Eastern corner where an 18” concrete pipe culvert crosses under 
Searls Avenue in the CalTrans right-of-way.  From there a steep hillside daylights flow into a concrete lined 
ditch which it then flows into a larger 36” concrete culvert under highway 20/49 toward Deer Creek.    

2.3 Existing Hydraulics 
There are no existing hydraulics besides the one 18” concrete pipe culvert at the low elevation point of the 
property. Since no net flow will be added to the site, no calculations are necessary on this culvert. 



2.4 Existing Soils Data 

2.5 Groundwater 
Geotechnical investigation revealed no groundwater seepage into test trenches.  Groundwater was not 
encountered. 

3. Proposed Conditions 
3.1 Proposed Land Uses 
The land is to be used for the purpose of Affordable Housing.  This will include a community building, four 
building groupings and a central recreation area.  Concrete sidewalks will connect the buildings and 
recreational areas.  Parking will be provided on asphalt pavement and/or concrete.  Due to the sloping nature of 
the site, grading will be required for the development.   

3.2 Proposed Site Drainage 
Drainage of the proposed site will result in no net additional outflow.  Pre-treatment and infiltration will be 
provided prior to discharge at the existing 18” concrete pipe culvert.  Improvement to the existing sheet flow 
will be provided by splitting the developed area of drainage into two zones.   

The first zone will move storm water from the community building and the first group of buildings adjacent to 
Ridge Road along the south-easterly ridge line.  Inlets will be provided at all low points transferring water to 
an underground pipeline.  The pipeline will daylight east of the development into a rock-lined ditch.  
Infiltration will occur along the ditch until it reaches a retaining pond for pre-treatment.  The outlet will again 
be a rock-lined ditch to the existing 18” concrete pipe culvert where it will exit the site.   

The second zone will move storm water northward along the driveway passed the first building group and 
community building.  Along both sides of the crowned drive will be rock-lined ditches moving any storm 
water outside of the first zone to area drains.  These drains will be connected by underground pipes.  The 
impervious sidewalks and parking at the north side of the property will all sheet flow into low-point drain 
inlets along curbing and gutter.  Piping from the area drains will be connected to piping from the low-point 



drain inlets. Similarly, the recreational area and impervious areas at the north-east part of the development will 
have area drains and drain inlets connected to the same piping system.  Outflow of this zone will occur east of 
the parking near the north side of the property.  Daylight will be into a rock-lined ditch for infiltration.  Again, 
pre-treatment will be at a retention pond within the forested area east of the development.  From there another 
rock-lined ditch will carry runoff to the existing 18” concrete pipe culvert exiting the site.   

Besides these two zones, the Ridge Road and Zion Street corner sidewalk shed remains unchanged.  The same 
is true of the Ridge Road sidewalk and the slope it intersects.  No changes occur at these locations, therefore; it 
is left out of the analysis.  Only the development area is analyzed.   

4. Hydrologic and Hydraulic Calculations 
4.1 Methodology 
Hydrology calculations for the project site are provided herein per the Nevada County Design Standards.  Pre- 
and Post-Development hydrology analyses include calculation of impervious surfaces for the purpose of 
determining impacts of the proposed development.  Peak flows were determined for 10- and 100-year storm 
events.  

The post-development rate and volume will be reduced to or below the pre-development rate and volume with 
infiltration, retention facilities and BMP’s identified herein.  Onsite retention facilities will reduce the post-
development flow by attenuating the peak flow.  Post-Mitigated (after retention) Flow calculation is based on 
Federal Highway Administration Hydraulic Design of Highway Culverts.  Hydraulic Design Series No. 5 
(HDS-5).  

4.2 Existing Conditions and Results 
The existing conditions of the site drainage are intact.  The only storm drain on the site, located at the east side 
of the property, is in good condition.  There are no signs of back flow or deficiencies in the size and location.  
Pre-development flow calculations (Plate 1) are based on 4.82 acres with sheet flow over 740 feet at an 
average slope of 5 percent.  With natural runoff and the site slope, permeability, vegetation, and surface type, 
10-year flow rates are 2.28 cubic feet per second.  100-year flow is 4.82 cubic feet per second.   

4.3 Proposed Conditions and Results 
The proposed drainage will be split into two zones as mentioned above.  The first zone, A-2, represents 1.04 
acres of the development.  Impervious surfaces will be from the building roofs, sidewalks, asphalt pavement 
and concrete flatwork.  This represents 0.72 acres, with the remaining area being landscaped or natural surface.  
Channel flow will occur in a concrete valley gutter in two locations.  The first area is located at the west 
parking area for a length of 128 feet at 1.0 percent.  The second area is located at the entrance to the site along 
the east side of the driveway for a length of 50 feet at 5.0 percent.  The rest of the parking will sheet flow to 
one of four drain inlets.  Underground piping will then convey drainage in high density polyethylene piping to 
daylight into a rock-lined drainage ditch.  The drainage ditch flows roughly 100 feet into a retention pond.  The 
retention pond is sized to retain 2200 cubic feet of storm water.  Outflow of the pond again flows into a rock-
lined ditch roughly 130 feet to the existing drainpipe.   

The second zone, A-3, represents 3.78 acres of the development.  Impervious surfaces will be from the 
building roofs, sidewalks, asphalt pavement and concrete flatwork.  This represents 0.84 acres, with the 
remaining area being landscaped or natural surface.  Channel flow will occur in a concrete valley gutters 
located at various locations between parking islands.  Each gutter is sloping at 1.0 percent for a combined 354 
feet.  The rest of the parking will sheet flow to one of four drain inlets.  Underground piping will then convey 
drainage in high density polyethylene piping to daylight into a rock-lined drainage ditch.  The drainage ditch 



flows roughly 160 feet into a retention pond.  The retention pond is sized to retain 1500 cubic feet of storm 
water.  Outflow of the pond again flows into a rock-lined ditch roughly 150 feet to the existing drainpipe.  

We have determined the difference between pre- and post-development flows, as required by county standards 
and the rational method.  We have designed all culverts, storm drain, and outlet structures in conformance with 
these guidelines.  A summary of the flows is included in Tables 3 and 4 of this report.  The 10-year and 100-
year events have been analyzed based on county rainfall intensity (D11, D12).  Analysis of pre- and post-
development hydrology indicates that downstream facilities will not be affected by the development.    

It has been determined peak post-development flows are higher than pre-development flows.  This is due to the 
large increase in impervious surfaces and is expected.  To mitigate the additional flow, retention facilities are 
sized to result in no net additional flow to the existing outflow from the property.  Retention facilities reduce 
the outflow compared to pre-development.  Primarily this is accomplished through infiltration trenches and 
retention ponds.  The retention facilities provide water quality treatment, recharge natural groundwater and 
attenuate peak flows thus reducing runoff volume and rate of discharge.  This post-mitigated flow is based on 
storage routing calculations provided in the summary of this report (Table 5).  

5. Water Quality Management 
Storm drainage from impervious areas (roads, walks, roofs) is collected and routed through water quality 
treatment facilities for removal of potential pollutants.  A description of each treatment facility being used for 
this project is provided below.  This consists of a Multiple Treatment System which includes the following 
Best Management Practices (BMP’s) in series prior to discharge of flow to existing drainage facilities.   

BMP # 

TC-10 Infiltration trenches will be installed at roof downspouts for both retention of storm water 
runoff and for capturing pollutants prior to entering the natural drainage course. Runoff is 
stored in the void space between the stones and infiltrates into surrounding soil. 

TC-11 Infiltration basins will be installed at the end of the biofiltration swales for stormwater runoff 
storage and exfiltration into the underlying soil. Pollutant removal occurs through the 
infiltration of runoff and the absorption of pollutants into the soil and vegetation. 

TC-30 Vegetated biofiltration swales will be provided at the discharge of the underground storm 
water piping.  The swale will trap particulate pollutants, promote infiltration, reduce flow 
velocity, and increase time of concentration of stormwater runoff.   

During construction, additional BMP’s including temporary erosion control facilities shall be implemented to 
control pollutants that have a potential to affect the quality of storm water discharges from the construction 
site.  Implementation of BMP's for Construction Activities will be in accordance with California State Water 
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) requirements.  

 

 

 



6. References 
Standard Drawings, 1994, County of Nevada Department of Transportation: 34-43 p. 

Road Standards. 

 

 

 

 



List of Figures 
Figure 1: Project Location Map 

 



List of Analysis 
1: Rainfall Parameters used in Calculations (D11, D12) 



 



 



2: Existing Conditions Hydrologic Model Parameters (D10, D15) 

 



 
 



3: Existing Conditions Calculations (A-1) 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



4: Proposed Conditions Calculations (A-2, A-3) 
 

 

 
 



 



5: Bioretention Basin Summary 

 
 



6: Summary of Peak Flows 
 

 
 

 

 

 



List of Plates 
Plate 1. Pre-Project Drainage Map 
 

 



Plate 2.  Post-Project Drainage Map 
 

 



 
 

Headway Transportation, LLC 
2240 St. George Lane, Suite 1, Chico, CA  95926 

530.897.0199 
www.HeadwayTransportation.com 

May 15, 2020 

Laurie Doyle  
Executive Vice President  
Central California Housing Corporation (CCHC) 
3128 Willow Avenue, Suite #101 
Clovis, CA 93612 

Traffic Analysis – Cashin’s Field (170 Ridge Road) 

Dear Ms. Doyle, 

This letter provides a summary of the traffic analysis results for the Cashin’s Field Affordable Housing 
project in Nevada City, CA. The proposed project is located on the north side of Ridge Road between Zion 
Street and Searls Avenue (APN 005-290-026) as shown on Figure 1.  The proposed project is an affordable 
housing development with approximately 56 units.   

PROJECT GENERATED TRAFFIC 

Trip Generation 

The Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) does 
not provide trip generation rates for the proposed land use (affordable housing). Therefore, trip 
generation was estimated based on other affordable housing data. Detailed trip generation information 
is provided in Attachment A. Table 1 shows the Daily, AM peak hour, and PM peak hour trip generation 
estimates for the proposed project.  

Table 1: Trip Generation Estimates 

Land Use Units Trips 
Daily AM AM In AM Out PM PM In PM Out 

Affordable Housing1 56 d.u.2 307 20 5 15 24 15 9 
Notes: 1. Trips were calculated based on 75% ITE trip generation rates for Multifamily Housing-Low Rise (220): Daily – 
5.49, AM – 0.35, PM – 0.42 
2. d.u. = Dwelling Units 
Source:  Headway Transportation, 2020 

As shown in the table, the project is expected to generate approximately 307 Daily, 20 AM peak hour, and 
24 PM peak hour trips. 



Traffic Analysis 
Cashin’s Field (170 Ridge Road) 

 May 15, 2020 
 

 

Page 2 of 3 

Project Access 

The project will access Ridge Road via one project driveway, as shown on Figure 2.  The access point is 
proposed to have full movements (i.e. right-in/right-out/left-in/left-out) with side-street STOP control on 
the driveway approach. There is a center turn lane on Ridge Road to facilitate left turn movements to the 
driveway. 

Trip Distribution 

Project generated traffic was distributed to the surrounding roadway network based on existing travel 
patterns and the locations of complimentary land uses. Project trips were distributed as follows: 

 70% to/from the east toward SR 49 via Ridge Road 
 10% to/from the west via Ridge Road 
 10% to/from the north via Zion Street 
 10% to/from the south via Nevada City Hwy 

 
The estimated project trip assignment is shown on Figure 3. 

LEVEL OF POTENTIAL IMPACTS 

Gold Flat Road Corridor Study 

The Gold Flat Road Corridor Study (Omni-Means, 2016) analyzed the Ridge Road/Gold Flat Road Corridor 
between Nevada City Highway and Hollow Way. The study indentified that long-term improvements 
would be required at the Gold Flat Road Interchange. It is important to note that the Nevada City Highway 
/ Zion Street / Ridge Road and Ridge Road / Zion Street intersections are anticipated to operate at Level 
of Service “B” or better during the AM and PM peak hours under Future Year (2040) conditions per the 
Gold Flat Road Corridor Study. The corridor study estimated the Future Year (2040) traffic volumes on 
Ridge Road between Zion Street and Searls Avenue to be: 

 945 AM peak hour bi-direction volume 
 940 PM peak hour bi-direction volume 

Project Traffic Impacts 

The proposed project is anticipated to increase the Future Year (2040) peak hour traffic volumes on Ridge 
Road by approximately 2.5%. The improvements at the Gold Flat Road Interchange identified in the Gold 
Flat Road Corridor Study will be needed with or without the proposed project. Additionally, the Nevada 
City Highway / Zion Street / Ridge Road and Ridge Road / Zion Street intersections are anticipated to 
operate at acceptable levels of service during the AM and PM peak hours with the addition of project 
traffic. 





Figure 1

Project Location
Traffic Analysis

NO SCALE

Cashin’s Field (170 Ridge Road)

Project
Area


































 





 
    

 


 






            

 

 
































































































































Figure 2

Preliminary Site Plan
Traffic Analysis

NO SCALE

Cashin’s Field (170 Ridge Road)


































 





 
    

 


 






            

 

 
































































































































70%

Figure 3

Project Trip Assignment and Distribution
Traffic Analysis

NO SCALE

Cashin’s Field (170 Ridge Road)

Project
Area

SR
 4

9Zi
on

 S
tr

ee
t

Se
ar

ls 
Av

e

(4) 1
4 (11)

4 
(3

)
11

 (6
)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

w
y

Ridge Rd

Gold Flat RdNev
ad

a C
ity

 H
wy
10%

10%

10%

Ho
llo

w
 W

ay



Attachment A. Detailed Trip Generation Calculations  

Cashin's Field Quantity Type

Land Use (ITE Code)

Affordable Housing 56 units 5.49 307 0.35 20 5 15 0.42 24 15 9

     See below for Rate Information 23% 77% 63% 37%

Total 307 20 5 15 24 15 9

Other Affordable Housing Data

- Low Rise Apartment Building (ITE Land Use Code 220) 7.32 0.46 0.56

- San Francisco Bay Area Travel Survey, income under $25,000 5.5 Compared to regional average of 7.6 trips or 28% reduction

- 2001 Nat'l Household Travel Survey, low income households 4.90

- Puget Sound Regional Council 5.34 Households with Income of $30k to $50K generate 27% less trips

- UC Berkeley Study, downtown affordable housing 2.20 0.18 0.13

Peak hour trip rates only 30% of ITE apartments (Land Use Code 220)

- Use for Affordable Housing, 75% of Low-Rise Apartment Building 5.49 0.35 0.42

26% of low income households don't own a car and only 34% of trips made 

by car (Use 67% of ITE Land Use Code 221)

Exit

ADT 4:00 to 6:00 PM Peak Hour

Volume EnterRate Volume Rate

7:00 to 9:00 AM Peak Hour

Rate Volume Enter Exit



1 

MEMORANDUM 

To: City Council Members and Planning Commissioners 

From:  Crystal V. Hodgson, City Attorney 
Amy Wolfson, City Planner 

Date: June 9, 2020 

Subject:  Cashin’s Field Project’s Eligibility for Streamlined, Ministerial Approval Under 
California State (SB 35 (2017)) 

I. Overview: Streamlined Ministerial Review of Affordable Housing Project under SB
35

Among the plethora of state laws adopted in 2017 to encourage the provision of more affordable 
housing, SB 35 was enacted to require cities and counties to streamline review and approval of 
eligible affordable housing projects through a ministerial approval process.   This process does not 
allow public hearings to consider the merits of the project; rather, only the application of objective 
criteria, and review strictly focused on assessing compliance with criteria required for streamlined 
projects as well as objective design review of the project are permitted under the new state law.1  
Projects subject to nondiscretionary review under SB 35 are not subject to review under the 
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”).  

If the jurisdiction is subject to SB 35, and the project is eligible for the streamlined processing, SB 
35 specifies the timeframes within which the jurisdiction has to make a final decision on the 
application.  Cashin’s Field is proposed at 56 units, so the City has only 90 days under SB 35 to 
make a final determination on the application.      

II. When SB 35 Applies

Both the jurisdiction and the project must qualify under SB 35’s requirements for it to apply.

A. Jurisdictions Subject to SB 35

SB 35 applies to jurisdictions that are unable to issue a sufficient number of building permits to 
meet their Regional Housing Needs Allocation (“RHNA”) goals for both above income and low 
income units.   The California Department of Housing and Community Development (“HCD”) 
was authorized by SB 35 to development guidelines implementing SB 35 and to determine if a 
locality is subject to SB 35.2   

1 Section 65913.4, subd. (c)(1). 
2 Section 65913.4, subd. (j).  



2 
 

Nevada City has not met its current RHNA goals for either moderate or low income housing, so 
HCD has determined that it is subject to SB 35 for projects that have at least 10% affordability.  
HCD’s latest chart of jurisdiction subject to SB 35 can be found at the website footnoted here.3   

Therefore, Nevada City is subject to SB 35, and must process projects with at least 10% 
affordability that meet SB 35’s project specific criteria under the streamlined, ministerial review 
process set forth in SB 35.   

Cashin’s Field is proposed as a 100% affordable housing project, so the City must process Cashin’s 
Field under SB 35’s streamlined, ministerial review process if the project meets the criteria set 
forth therein.      

B. Projects Eligible for SB 35 Processing 

If a jurisdiction is subject to SB 35, then it must process affordable housing projects under the non-
discretionary process set forth in the law4 when all the following criteria are met:  

 (1) Urban Infill. Are located in an urban area, with 75% of the site's perimeter already 
developed with urban uses.5 

Projects sites are located “urban areas” if the project site is located on a parcel within an urbanized 
area or urban cluster, as designated by the United States Census Bureau. Nevada City is a part of 
the 2010 “Grass Valley” Urbanized Cluster as indicated on the following United States Census 
map: 
https://www2.census.gov/geo/maps/dc10map/UAUC_RefMap/uc/uc34597_grass_valley_ca/DC
10UC34597.pdf.  Since the project is located with Nevada City, which is part of the Grass Valley 
Urbanized Cluster, as designated by the United States Census Bureau, it is located within an “urban 
area.”  

Cashin’s Field is located at 170 Ridge Road, Nevada City, CA, with 100% of the site’s perimeter 
already developed as urban uses.  “Urban uses” are any current or former residential, commercial, 
public institutional, transit or transportation passenger facility, or retail use, or any combination of 
those uses.6  Surrounding uses include a church across Ridge Road to the south, office uses to the 
north and across Zion Street to the west, and Searls Avenue and State Highway 20/49 to the east.  
A church use is considered a public institutional use and the office uses are commercial uses. Local 
streets and highways can be classified as either public institutional use or classified under the 
umbrella of “transit or transportation passenger facility.” 

 

                                                           
3 See January 2018 table of jurisdictions subject to SB 35, set to be updated in July 1, 2020.  
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/community-development/housing-
element/docs/SB35_StatewideDeterminationSummary01312018.pdf?source=post_page-----------
---------------- and see Letter from HCD dated ______.   
4 Government Code Section 65913.4.  All statutory references hereinafter are to the Government 
Code unless otherwise indicated.  
5 Government Code Section 65913.4, subds. (a)(2)(A) and (B). 
6 Section 65913.4, subd. (i)(12). 

https://www2.census.gov/geo/maps/dc10map/UAUC_RefMap/uc/uc34597_grass_valley_ca/DC10UC34597.pdf
https://www2.census.gov/geo/maps/dc10map/UAUC_RefMap/uc/uc34597_grass_valley_ca/DC10UC34597.pdf
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/community-development/housing-element/docs/SB35_StatewideDeterminationSummary01312018.pdf?source=post_page---------------------------
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/community-development/housing-element/docs/SB35_StatewideDeterminationSummary01312018.pdf?source=post_page---------------------------
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/community-development/housing-element/docs/SB35_StatewideDeterminationSummary01312018.pdf?source=post_page---------------------------


3 
 

Since the project site is located within an urban area with more than 75% of the perimeter sites 
developed as urban uses, this criteria is met. 

(2) Number of Units. Propose at least two residential units (Section 65913.4(a)(1)). 

Cashin’s Field is proposed as a 56-unit residential affordable rental housing project. Fifty-five of 
the units will be income restricted to low income residents, and one unit will serve as the manager’s 
unit.  Since the unit count exceeds the minimum of 2, this criteria is met.  

(3) Designated for Residential Uses. Have a general plan and/or zoning designation that 
allows residential or mixed-use with at least 2/3 of the square footage as residential use.7 

Cashin’s Field is located on a lot zoned as “Service Lodge” which allows for residential uses, and 
the project is proposed as a 100% affordable residential rental housing project.   Since the project 
exceeds minimum residential square footage requirement, this criteria is met. 

(4) Location. Cannot be located on property within any of the following areas: a coastal 
zone, prime farmland, wetlands, hazardous waste site, delineated earthquake fault zone, flood 
plain, floodway, community conservation plan area, habitat for protected species, under a 
conservation easement, or located on a qualifying mobile home site.8  The project cannot be 
located on property within a very high fire hazard severity zone, unless the jurisdiction where the 
project is located has adopted fire hazard mitigation measures pursuant to existing building 
standards or state fire mitigation measures applicable to the development.9   

Cashin’s Field is not located on a coastal zone, prime farmland, wetlands, hazardous waste site, 
delineated earthquake fault zone, flood plain, floodway, community conservation plan area, habitat 
for protected species, under a conservation easement, or located on a qualifying mobile home site. 

The City of Nevada City is designated as being within the Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zone 
as identified by the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection District (CalFire). The 
City Council adopted Ordinance 2008-06 designating the Building Official to enforce the 
requirements and provisions contained in Section 3203 of Title 24 California Code of Regulations 
in such designated zones, and all properties within Nevada City are provided fire protection.  The 
City of Nevada City City Council adopted the most current versions of the state Building and Fire 
Codes (2019 versions) by Ordinance No. 2020-02, which was effective March 12, 2020.  The 
Cashin’s Field project is conditioned on meeting all requirements in the California Building Code 
including the specific requirements applicable to housing projects constructed within Very High 
Fire Hazard Severity Zones. These adopted ordinances are adequate “fire mitigation measures 
pursuant to existing building standards or state fire mitigation measures applicable to the 
development” under the letter of the law and HCD’s Guidelines interpreting SB 35 
(https://www.hcd.ca.gov/policy-research/docs/SB-35-Guidelines-final.pdf.); Therefore, the 

                                                           
7 Section 65913.4, subd. (a)(2)(C). 
8 Section 65913.4, subd. (a)(6). 
9 Section 65913.4, subd. (a)(6)(D). 

https://www.hcd.ca.gov/policy-research/docs/SB-35-Guidelines-final.pdf


4 
 

project’s location within a Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zone does not make it ineligible for 
processing under SB 35.  Therefore, the project complies with this criteria.     

(5) Demolition of Residential Units. The development would require the 
demolishing/removal of any housing units that have been occupied by tenants in the last 10 years; 
are subject to any form of rent or price control, or are subject to a recorded covenant, ordinance, 
or law that restricts rents to levels affordable to persons and families of moderate, low, or very low 
incomes.10 

Cashin’s Field is located on a vacant lot, so no housing units will be demolished in order to develop 
the affordable housing project.  Therefore, this criteria is met. 

(6) Historic Buildings. The development would not demolish a historic structure that is on 
a national, state, or local historic register.11 

Cashin’s Field is located on a vacant lot, so no historic structure will be demolished in order to 
develop the affordable housing project.  Therefore, this criteria is met. 

(7) Consistent with Objective Planning Standards. Must meet all objective general plan, 
zoning, subdivision and design review standards in effect at the time the application is submitted. 
Objective standards are those that require no personal or subjective (discretionary) judgment, and 
must be verifiable by reference to an external and uniform source available prior to submittal.12 

Staff has reviewed the project to determine if it meets all of the City’s current general plan, zoning, 
subdivision and design review standards that were in effect at the time the application for the 
project was submitted.  The applicant has requested two incentives under California Density Bonus 
Law as follows:  

(a) Increase in building height from the standard maximum of 40 feet to 46 feet in the areas 
indicated on the project’s elevation details; and 

(b) Incursion on required setbacks, to allow for up to an 8-foot encroachment within the 
standard 10-foot corner street- side setback and within the standard 25-foot front yard setback in 
some areas of the project. 

The City must approve these incentives (except in limited circumstances determined 
inapplicable by the City Attorney and City Planner), under the Density Bonus Law. 

 Staff has determined that the project meets all the meets all of the City’s current general 
plan, zoning, subdivision and design review standards and other regulatory ordinances provided 
that the applicant fulfills all of the Site Plan and Architectural Design Conditions of Approval.   

8) Prevailing Wages. If the development is not in its entirety a public work, as defined in 
Government Code Section 65913.4(a)(8)(A), all construction workers employed in the execution 

                                                           
10 Section 65913.4, subd. (a)(7). 
11 Section 65913.4, subd. (a)(7)(C). 
12 Section 65913.4, subd. (a)(5). 



5 
 

of the development must be paid at least the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for the type 
of work and geographic area.13  

Pursuant to SB 35 the applicant must certify to compliance with this requirement before approval 
of the project.   

(9) Skilled and Trained Workforce Provisions. A skilled and trained workforce must 
complete the development if the project consists of 50 or more units that are not 100 percent 
subsidized affordable housing.14  

The project consists of 56 affordable residential units, but is 100% affordable, so this provision is 
inapplicable.    

(10) Subdivisions. Does not involve a subdivision subject to the Subdivision Map Act, 
unless the development either (i) receives a low-income housing tax credit and is subject to the 
requirement that prevailing wages be paid, or (ii) is subject to the requirements to pay prevailing 
wages and to use a skilled and trained workforce.15 

The application for Cashin’s Field does not include a subdivision of the property, so this provision 
is inapplicable. 

(11) Parking. The project must provide at least one parking space per unit; however, no 
parking may be required if 1) the project is located within a) one half mile of a public transit stop, 
b) an architecturally and historically significant historic district, c) one block of a car share vehicle 
station, or 2) on-street parking permits are required but not offered to the development occupants.16 

The Cashin’s Field project is 56 units, therefore, a minimum of 56 parking spaces must be 
provided. The applicant has proposed to provide 81 parking spaces with the project, which exceeds 
the minimum 56 spaces required, so, this criteria is met. 

(12) Mobilehome Site. The project site cannot be governed by the Mobilehome Residency 
Law, the Recreational Vehicle Park Occupancy Law, the Mobilehome Parks Act, or the Special 
Occupancy Parks Act.17 

Cashin’s Field is not located on a site governed by the Mobilehome Residency Law, Recreational 
Vehicle Park Occupancy Law, the Mobilehome Parks Act, or the Special Occupancy Parks Act. 
Therefore, this criteria is met. 

Conclusion 

HCD has determined that Nevada City is subject to SB 35 for housing projects proposed to include 
at least 10% affordable units. Staff has determined that Cashin’s Field meets all of SB 35’s project 

                                                           
13 Section 65913.4, subd. (a)(8)(A). 
14 Section 65913.4, subd. (a)(8)(B). 
15 Section 65913.4, subd. (a)(9).  
16 Section 65913.4, subd. (d). 
17 Section 65913.4, subd. (a)(10). 



6 
 

specific criteria, provided that the applicant complies with all conditions of approval recommended 
by staff.  

The City is not permitted under state law to apply any nondiscretionary criteria, or to subject the 
project to a discretionary entitlement, such as conditional use permit or discretionary architectural 
review.  CEQA does not apply to projects subject to SB 35 processing, because the review process 
under SB 35 is ministerial.   

































aurora packardThe 10 additional units should be dedicated to student housing. 

 

10:18 AMlaurie oberholtzerIs there an ARC staff report? 

 

10:19 AMaurora packardYouth 18-25 are among the most vulnerable in our community and at high risk 
of homelessness. Ensuring youth have access to affordable housing reduces the risk of this vulnerability. 

 

10:22 AMJohn LoranceA project of this kind is overdue, I'm excited to see it in Nevada City. Valuing 
lower-income workers in the area ensures a diverse community and well-rounded economy. 

Welcome to live chat! Remember to guard your privacy and abide by our community guidelines. 

Learn more 

 

10:33 AMTrudie Chandlersetbacks on Zion not compatible with surrounding houses and past setbacks of 
area, parking screening needed on Zion 

 

10:35 AMChrisThe new access loop is wonderful! This feels much safer and easier for people to evacuate 
if needed. 

 

10:35 AMJohn LoranceNice aesthetic :) 

 

10:37 AMNevada City Public MeetingsUse this link for the staff report 
www.nevadacityca.gov/files/documents/arc-CashinsSRwATT1324084036060520PM.pdf  

 

10:37 AMJonathan CollierWell done working around the existing treescape and keeping the project 
secluded while maintaining the scenic corridor. 

 

10:37 AMJonathan CollierThere should be little resident concern given that it is primarily surrounded by 
commercial neighbors. 

 

https://support.google.com/youtube/answer/2853856?hl=en#safe


10:37 AMNevada City Public MeetingsLaurie I sent you a link 

 

10:38 AMAlana LuThis is an exciting project with lots of things to love-the solar, drainage swales, 
community areas! Our community NEEDS this type of housing. 

 

10:40 AMJohn Lorance@Alana: agreed! This is definitely a thoughtful design and a nice use of space. 

 

10:40 AMAlana LuNevada County has many wonderful community aspects. This adds a new element of 
inclusivity and I am excited to see what we can do! 

 

10:42 AMChris RingDesign features are wonderful, especially the community room design and layout. 

 

10:46 AMBethany CelioReally exciting project! I’m in full support. Is it possible to reduce the amount of 
parking? It’s in such a walkable area, I think lots of residents would utilize a car share or bike share 
program. 

 

10:49 AMaurora packardThis is a beautiful project that will enhance the community. I wholeheartedly 
support it. 

 

10:51 AMTrudie ChandlerConcerned about possible bottleneck created on Ridge Road during fire 
evacuation barricading access to HWY 49 for occupants of project and Business District, residents on 
Zion and feeder streets.. 

 

10:53 AMTrudie Chandlerevacuation plan for 4 schools, churches, Providence Mine Office building, Tech 
Center, Grass Valley group 

 

10:54 AMPauli HalsteadLove the design. 

 



11:05 AMlaurie oberholtzerIt would be nice for the developer to agree to set the buildings back from 
Ridge Rd. by at least 100 ft with a tree screen to hide the tall buildings. For same reason preserve all zion 
st trees 

 

11:07 AMlaurie oberholtzerDeep forested setback can be doen without losing any units. 

 

11:07 AMlaurie oberholtzerThe community building is very modern and does not meet our objective 
design standards list for Motherlode architecture. 

 

11:10 AMBethany CelioI disagree. A bigger setback will make the project look like an apartment building 
trying to hide from the community. A shorter setback will help integrate it into the town. 

 

11:12 AMlaurie oberholtzerThe apt bldgs do not meet objective Motherlode standards. Uniform stacked 
look. Materials - metal balconies, vertical siding, open stairwells could be made more constent with our 
objective standards. 

 

11:14 AMlaurie oberholtzerThe project can be consistent with our objective design standards. Lets take 
the time we usually do at Planning Commission to make sure it is the best possible. 

 

11:29 AMlaurie oberholtzerResidents really would like the second access to be onto Searls to truly 
reduce congestion and help with evacuation. 

 

11:29 AMTrudie ChandlerWe are designated by CALFire Very High Risk Hazard Zone ... who and when 
will the evacuation plan for this area be addressed .It is a balancing act and safety for all. 

 

11:35 AMlaurie oberholtzerAmy - you have not heard much abnout design becasue we have not had a 
public hearing yet at the Plannign Commission. 

 

11:36 AMlaurie oberholtzerThe asymmetrical roofline on community bldg is very 70s and is not 
consistent with Motherlode objective standards. 

 



Dear Commisioners: 
Over the years, I have commented on many housing projects in Nevada City.  I have been in favor of most all of them after designs were improved by 
the Planning Commission. I am for this project if it is revised to reflect Nevada City’s traditional neighborhoods with the kinds of design revisions the 
Planning Commission normally requests. 
 
All the multi-family projects that have come before the Planning Commission over the years were improved after much design work by the Commission. 
You are well known for your careful design review.  Examples include the following approved or built multi-family projects, all of which were all altered 
from their original designs by our Planning Commissions to best fit Nevada City.    All include 30% affordable housing: 
 
Chief Kelly Cottages                                  Perseverence Court Cottages  
Gracie Rd. Commons                                Co-Housing on West Broad 
 
In addition, The King Hiram apartments and Woodbridge townhomes are screened by trees, set back from Searls Avenue rather than closer to the 
street as they could have been. 
 
My point is that all of these projects were improved after much work by the Planning Commission.  The Planning Commission has ALWAYS achieved 
compromise revisions that have been the best for Nevada City. 
 
SB 35 has changed the process and we have lost much control over things like number of units, height, parking, and environmental review.  We hear 
that the City’s hands are tied.  However, this is simply not the case.  We still have many objective design and other standards that you can insist on even 
under SB 35….  like our detailed Motherlode architecture standards and fire safe requirements.   
 
I have attached a table with what I see as the main objective standards for design, site planning, and public facilities and services that you can still use 
and made some recommendations. I believe that the design revisions that would help the project fit into Nevada City best are few and simple: 
 
♦ These first ever 46 ft tall apartments right on Ridge Rd. will be out of place.  Please move the apt. buildings closest to Ridge Rd to the back of 

the property with a 100 ft plus forested  setback with to soften the impact.  Like the Providence Mine offices were asked to do across Zion. 
 
♦  Preserve all of the Zion St. tree buffer which requires moving some buildings.   
 
♦ The modern metal balconies are the most prominent feature on the apartments.  

Alter them to reflect our Motherlode style including perhaps simple but traditional balusters and railings, more traditional shed or hipped 
roofs over the balconies, eliminate the vertical siding sections, etc. 

 
♦ Enclose the 1970s appearing open stairwells             ♦ Redesign the community building to traditional style.   
 
The City has 90 days to review this project.  60 days for design review. Use the time allotted.   
Ask the developer for design concessions you think are important if the developers want a faster time frame.  I ask you to treat this like any other 
project, look at every objective standard, and insist on the best for Nevada City like you have done in the past. 
 
Thank you, Laurie Oberholtzer      310 Nevada St., Nevada City 



 
Objective Standards Relevant to Cashin’s Field Apartments 
 

Objective Standards Project 
Consistency 

Comments 

17.68.030 - Definitions.  
"Mother Lode type of architecture" means that type of architecture 

generally used in the Mother Lode region of the state of California during 
the period from 1849 and 1900, and which is exemplified in Nevada City 
by the buildings listed in Section 17.68.020 of this article and also by the 
following:  

1.  Store building with apartment, 232 and 232 1/2 Commercial 
Street;  

2.  Store building with apartment, 232 3/4 Commercial Street;  

3.  Store building, as restored, 218 Broad Street;  

4.  Store building with apartment, 310 Broad Street;  

5.  Store building, 314 Broad Street;  

6.  Office building, as restored, 307 Broad Street.  

Such type of architecture involves the use of wood and brick as 
primary materials, and is generally characterized by such design features, 
among others, as gabled or shed roofs, tall and narrow windows and 
doors, dormer windows, iron or wooden shutters, balconies, wooden 
awnings and ornamental scroll work. The determination of whether a 
building conforms with the Mother Lode type of architecture shall include 
all factors which affect the external appearance of the building, including, 
without limitation, architectural elevations, building materials, colors, 
finish, lighting, ornamental devices and signs.  

 

 
Inconsistent 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
These features 
are discussed 
in sections 
below relative 
to the overall 
Motherlode 
architecture 
standard set 
here. 

Though this is part of the Historical Ordinance, 
17.88.040, the Architectural Review ordinance for 
the entire city refers to use of this text. This should 
be considered an objective standard because it 
takes the reviewer to a very distinct style of 
architecture with a multitude of examples. 
 
The following proposed features are clearly not 
Motherlode in style or reminiscent of that style 
and cannot be found in examples of this type of 
architecture: 
 
--The prominent and modern appearing open stair 
wells.  
--The prominent and distinctly modern 
unornamented metal balconies. 
--The modern appearing community room with 
large plate glass windows and asymmetrical 
roofline. 
 
These can all be easily revised to meet Motherlode 
standards. 
 
 
 

Design Guidelines Section 5.2 
 
New homes in new subdivisions or previously undeveloped neighborhoods 
must exhibit high quality design which is compatible and sympathetic to 
Nevada City's Mother Lode architecture incorporating traditional materials, 
building lines, features, and landscaping wherever possible.  
For example: Features typical of Mother Lode era architecture: 

 
Numerous 
inconsistencies 
as described 
below. 

 
The Motherlode standards throughout the sections 
below should be considered objective standards 
because the specifics of these elements are 
described in detail in the Guidleline and refer back 
to the specific wording in 17.68. 

 
• Roofs may vary in their design and detailing which is more flexible than the 
review standard in older neighborhoods, but they should be steeply pitched 
(6:12 to 12:12).  

 
Consistent 

 
7:12 pitched roofs proposed 



 
 
   
• Wall material - Siding on new homes in new neighborhoods should be high 
quality and at least reminiscent of traditional materials. Painted siding, 
cement fiber siding, shingles, and traditionally surfaced stucco are examples 
or preferred materials though it must be reviewed for furthering the intent 
of achieving a continuation of Mother Lode architecture. T-111 type siding, 
vinyl, and other synthetic siding are strongly discouraged. 

Likely 
Consistent 

Material needs to be specifically reviewed by 
Commission. 

• Covered porches and entries should be used wherever possible to 
continue a Nevada City architectural tradition.  

Inconsistent Balconies do not appear to be covered and not  by 
traditional post and roof design common to even 
multi-story Motherlode buildings throughout the 
City and pictured in the Design Guidelines.  
 

• Trim, railing, and details should fit the style of the new house. The intent 
should be to add texture, shadowing, contrast, and interest which are 
reminiscent of the City's older homes. 

Inconsistent The balconies are metal and very modern in 
appearance and are not reminiscent of Nevada City 
porches or balconies with their turned wood 
balusters and posts, and substantial railings.  We 
even see these on the Providence Mine offices 
across Zion St. As the predominant feature of the 
apartment buildings they should be required to 
follow the Motherlode standard. 

• Roofing material such as treated wood shingles, asphalt shingles, and 
metal roofing in muted non-glare colors such as tans, blacks, browns, greens 
and grays are desired. 

Likely 
consistent 

Planning Commission should review actual samples. 

• Colors. Colors are not reviewed outside the Historic District. However, the 
following guidelines are recommended: • Select colors that are similar to 
the tones found in the area and on adjacent buildings• Muted, soft colors on 
large wall expanses are encouraged • The use of bright, modern colors and 
intense white color are discouraged. • Use subdued colors as the primary 
color and brighter, contrasting trim when appropriate • Incorporate the 
color from primary building materials, such as stone, brick and hardwood, as 
the base colors for new development 

Consistent Grays 

• Windows should match the style of the house. Multi-pane, vertical, and 
bay windows are encouraged with variations to fit the style of the house. 

Consistent  

   
17,88.040 Architectural Review 

C.  The planning commission shall review each application on its own merit 
and in the context of the neighborhood of the project. For example, 
plywood siding might be acceptable in an area of modern, similar homes, 
but not in neighborhood of old Victorian homes. In new projects, where no 

 
Inconsistent 

 
Again, balconies do not appear to be covered.  The 
larger issue is that the balconies are not Motherlode 
in style.  Typical balconies and porch styles 
throughout  the City are easy to find. 



existing neighborhood sets the tone of the architectural style, the 
architecture shall be reviewed for general compatibility with Nevada City's 
style of architecture.  

However, any modern building material can be used on new homes 
outside the historical district. Metal shake and other available roofing 
materials shall be permitted throughout the city, except in the historical 
district, on all new construction and all existing buildings.  

Generally, Nevada City architecture is characterized by many of 
these design features typical of the Mother Lode era: steep peak roofs 
with pitches between 6:12 and 12:12, overhanging roofs with gable ends, 
covered porches and entries, multipane, vertical and bay windows, and 
the use of horizontal painted rustic siding. Alterations to older homes 
should match existing, historic materials and details. Synthetic materials 
with no historical basis are discouraged.  

 

 
Horizontal siding is proposed mainly, but other 
styles of siding (vertical, etc.) which are not 
Motherlode in style are also used creating the 
inconsistency. 

6.0 Design/Site Development Standards in All Residential Neighborhoods   
Development of properties, residential or commercial, inside or outside the 
Historical District, or with any land divisions, require compliance with site 
development standards included in the zoning ordinance (Chapter 17.80) 
such as driveway construction, avoidance of any constraints on the property 
such as water courses and steep slopes while ensuring natural areas are 
enhanced and preserved. Below are a list of the various topics that will be 
reviewed with project applications with the goal being development that 
minimizes the impact on the natural environment and the character of the 
area…. 
 
 

  

6.1 Site Planning / Site Constraints  
The position of buildings on the site and overall site coverage must also fit in 
with the neighborhood and particularly adjacent structures. City front yard, 
side yard and rear yard setback requirements apply to all projects. Site 
constraints and natural features such as rock outcroppings, steep slopes, 
stream zones and drainages, as well as existing trees and important 
vegetation shall be delineated on site plans and often preserved.  Building 
orientation and alignment should be in context with the neighborhood.   

Inconsistent Building orientation is considered an objective 
standard because the neighboring buildings offer  
specific examples to follow.  Two of the 3 corners of 
Ridge and Zion which house the largest buildings  
currently in the neighborhood  have their main 
structures set back over 75 feet from the main 
frontage road.  The church sanctuary building is well 
over 75 feet from Ridge Rd, only some of the small 
buildings use the 25 ft. setback.  The Providence 
Mine Offices are setback behind a 75 foot wooded 
buffer.  CalFire has a 30 foot setback of its small one 
story office, but a visual focal point  of the corner is 
its approximately 100 foot setback landscaped area 
in front of  the  2 story  fire station vehicle building.  
 



In comparison, the project proposes minimal 25 feet 
or less setbacks. 

   
6.3 Steep Slopes. The Zoning Ordinance does not permit any development of 
any type, including any dwelling, accessory building, roadway, or parking 
area, permitted on any land where the cross slope exceeds 30% (thirty 
percent), unless a variance is approved. 

Consistent  

6.4 Volume, Scale, Massing  
The mass and scale of new structures and additions should be reviewed 
within the context of the neighborhood; structures should be located on a 
site in a way that follows the predominant pattern of buildings along the 
street, maintaining traditional setbacks, orientation of entrances, and 
alignment along the street. Prominence of new structures and additions 
within older neighborhoods is not desirable. Mass and scale of new 
structures and additions which would detract from important architecture is 
also not desirable. To determine if this is the case, the following questions 
should be asked:  
• Is the proposed structure taller than those surrounding it and in close 
proximity to it?  
• Is the proposed structure closer to the street than others in the 
surrounding neighborhood?  
• Is the mass of the structure proposed greater than those surrounding it or 
greater in lot coverage and volume ratio and in close proximity?  
• Will it block views from existing homes or businesses?  
• Does it complement the predominant architecture of the primary 
structures? To determine the height and roofline of a new building, the 
Planning Commission will often request that the height of a home be visually 
demonstrated on the property by flying balloons or similar methods for a 
certain amount of time. 

Inconsistent Though height limits are essentially prohibited by 
density bonus law, the overall mass and scale of the 
proposed  structures are a subject of these objective 
guidelines.  They are objective standards because  
specific detailed questions are listed in the 
guidelines.  Answers: 
 
No, the buildings do not follow the predominant 
pattern of buildings along the street in the 
immediate vicinity.  The nearby church, CalFire, and 
Providence Mine Park offices are largely set well 
back into their sites rather than lined up close to the 
fronting road.  
 
Yes, the project will be much taller and overall more 
prominent than any structures in the neighboring 
area due to overall height and number of bldgs. 
directly adjacent to and unscreened from  Ridge Rd.  
The church has one approximately 40 foot building 
(the sanctuary) which is well set back from the road.  
This project will have numerous 46 foot buildings, 
25 feet or less from Ridge and Zion. 
Yes, it is closer to the street than the three closest 
complexes at this corner as described above. 
 
All of these issues could be addressed by a deep 
landscaped setback from Ridge Rd.  A 70 ft. to 280 
ft. could be accomodated along this frontage by 
moving the apartments back from Ridge Rd. (see 
attached sketch). Secondly, retaining all of the 50- 
60 ft band of trees along Zion St. would achieve 
project consistency with these standards.  (Project 
buildings proposed impinge on the existing Zion 



tree buffer even within the minimal 10 ft. required 
setback.) 

6.6  Lot Coverage Consistent 50% max 
Lighting 
Design Guidelines  6.8 Design to Ensure Privacy 
 • Lighting. Outdoor lighting shall not be directed toward existing residences 
and shall not increase the lighting intensity on surrounding residential 
properties such that a nuisance is created. For example, parking lot lighting 
is discouraged, as is amber lighting or a level of lighting, which is not 
normally expected in a residential area. (The specific lighting standards can 
be found within the zoning ordinance in Section 17.80.215.)  

Needs to be 
determined 

Standards underlined are very specific and thus 
objective.  No lighting plan has been available and 
this will need to be reviewed by the Planning 
Commission for consistency determination. 

   
Signs 17.80.190 May be 

inconsistent 
Specific and objective standards in this ordinance 
and in Design Guidelines. No sign plan available.  
The Planning Commission will need to review for 
consistency. 

Tree removal Needs to be 
determined. 

Over 20% of the trees on the site wil  be removed 
which requires Planning Commission findings to 
ensure consistency. 

Site Plan/ Public Facility and Service Issues 17.88   
 

2.  The planning commission may conditionally approve 
the site plan requiring such conditions as will protect the public peace, 
health, safety and general welfare and will make possible the 
development of the proposed site in an orderly and efficient manner and 
in general accord with all elements of the general plan and the intents 
and purposes of this title. 

4.  Where public services are provided by independent special districts 
which have declared themselves to be impacted by development, a 
written statement from such special district(s) acknowledging their ability 
to serve the project will be required prior to approval of the site plan. 
The written statement may recite that an agreement has been reached 
between the developer and the district to offset the impacts on the 
district. 

 
5.  As a condition of approval of any site plan, the planning commission 
may require the developer to install all improvements in streets, alleys, 
pedestrianways, bicycle paths, drainage channels, easements and 
rights-of-way as are necessary for the general use of residents and 
users of the project and for local traffic and drainage needs, and said 
improvements may include pavement, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, 

 
Inconsistent 
Until needs 
and impacts 
are 
determined 
and analyzed 

 
Staff analysis project proposals for provision of 
police, fire, water, sewer, recreation, traffic and 
other services covered by this section project and 
related off site impacts have not been available at 
this date.  Requirements for assurance that these 
studies are conducted and recommendations 
implemented to provide for the requirements in 
section 17.88 should be considered an objective 
standard since the various public service agencies 
have adopted level of service standards and fee 
structures to implement this section.  Detailed 
analysis of the project’s proposed on site facilities in 
each of these areas are necessary as well as analysis 
the project’s impact on off site facilities and city and 
other public agency services such as sewage 
treatment, sewer mains, domestic water availability, 
water mains, fire evacuation plans, fire safety 
standards specific to this site, police protection 
needs, and other city service needs to serve the site 
as well as associated mitigation fees required. 



culverts, bridges, retaining walls, storm drains and drainage works, 
water mains and laterals, sanitary sewers, fire hydrants, street lighting 
facilities, street signs, bus stops, and other improvements as required. 

3.  As a condition of approval of any site plan affecting territory 
designated with the AN combining district, actual improvements shall be 
constructed and/or a development fee, as established by resolution of 
the city council, shall be paid to the public works department in order to 
offset the cumulative impacts on the road system within the city and 
urban area as defined in the Nevada County regional 
transportation plan and the fire protection, water and sewer system 
within the city. The fees shall be paid at the time of the issuance of the 
building permit. 

 

 

 
Of particular concern are the need for: 
 
--Determination that the project will pay all required 
fees at a level commensurate with the service needs 
generated by the project. 
  
--Right of way contribution to the future roundabout 
 
--Sewer main expansion 
 
--Second entry/exit at Searls to alleviate congestion 
and for evacuation.  The two exits so close together 
on Ridge do not fulfill this function. 
 
--The path on site should be for public use. 
 
--Solar facilities 
 
--Mitigation needed for 3rd story access by police, 
fire, ambulance services and other project needs for 
these services. 
 
--Pedestrian safety 
 
Fire safety. 
The site is in a Very High Fire Hazard Severity zone 
as classified by CalFire.  To qualify for SB 35 since 
the Fire Chief has not excluded it from this zone the 
City would need to adopt “fire hazard mitigation 
measures pursuant to existing building standards or 
state fire mitigation measures applicable to the 
development.” Govt Code section 65913.4 and SB 35 
Guidelines at section 401. Site Requirements (b)(4). 
  
The City’s 2008 ordinance regarding fire safety 
standards specifies: 
Whenever any application is made to the City for 
issuance of any discretionary land use permit or 
other land use entitlement, the City fire chief or 
authorized deputy, with enforcement responsibility 



pursuant to this Chapter, shall have the final 
authority and responsibility for review of such 
application for compliance with the requirements of 
this chapter. This review shall include the 
preparation of comments and appropriate 
mitigation measures and/or conditions of approval 
to assure compliance with all applicable fire safety 
laws, standards and regulations. To facilitate such 
review, copies of all such applications shall be 
promptly provided to the City fire chief or authorized 
deputy.  Nevada City Code  15.08.020 (B). 
 We have not been able to obtain a copy of this 
report.  The project will not be eligible for SB 35 if 
this report is not prepared specific to this site.  And 
we cannot determine if it is consistent with the 
Chief’s standards without reviewing it.  To 
summarize: A full site specific fire and evacuation 
mitigation plan to comply with SB 35 adopted by 
the City  and including contact with surrounding 
fire departments on these issues is required. 
 
We have seen the proposal for two entrance/exits 
on Ridge Rd.  Those of us who asked for a second 
exit/entry did so mainly for evacuation capacity.  
Under this new proposal, you will not be able to 
turn left onto Ridge Road out of the complex from 
the secondary exit/entrance to head to the 
highway in case of evacuation.  You will only be 
able to turn right out of the complex and head 
towards Zion due to the small raised median that 
discourages drivers to go left. This means that in 
an evacuation you will be going against all traffic 
that is trying to head to the highway.  This creates 
an inconsistency with City health and welfare 
standards. 
 

17.52 Service Lodging – 25 ft. setback minimum front, 10 ft side Inconsistent  
17.52 Service Lodging – 40 ft ht limit, 35 ft. in R2 Inconsistent 46 ft proposed 
17.28 R2 Zone – Frontage required 75 ft plus 10 feet for every unit over 1 May be 

inconsistent 
Needs to be determined based on final unit count 

17.09.010 – 35 unit per year limit per project Inconsistent  



Phase 1 Environmental Assessment 
Standard City Condition of Approval 

May be 
inconsistent 

Standard city conditions of approval should be 
considered objective standards due to their 
specificity. Submittal of a Phase 1 EA with property 
use analysis to 1849 to determine potential toxins is 
a standard city requirement for projects of this 
scale. This is important in this case because of the 
proximity of the past Sulferette gold processing 
works which were located in the nearby highway 
right of way.  Unknown if report has been 
submitted. 

 
 

Environmental Issues 
 
If the project is found to be ineligible for use of SB 35, environmental issues will need to be evaluated and mitigation included in the project. 
 

Environmental Issue Discussion 
Land Use Loss of this Service Lodging zoned location and other potential land use impacts should be evaluated. 
Aesthetics Specific analysis of project impacts on the entry to Nevada City and consistency with City design guidelines and 

standards including departure from the mass and scale of buildings in surrounding neighborhood. 
Population, Housing, 
Employment 

The project will add 4% to the City’s population, related impacts should be determined. 

Transportation and 
Circulation 

A full traffic cumulative traffic impact analysis is needed including a specific analysis of conditions expected during 
potential evacuations and a traffic safety analysis of the turn movement plan for the project. 

Geology and Soils A full geotechnical analysis is indicated given potential fill on the site as well as the need to determine if toxic 
residue is present. 

Noise Noise impacts to project residents from traffic on the highway, Ridge Rd., ad Zion St. should be evaluated.  The 
project’s contribution to increased traffic noise should also be evaluated. 

Air Quality/ Greenhouse Gas The project’s contribution to air quality degradation and greenhouse gas increases should also be evaluated as well 
as relationship to regional mitigation plans for these impacts.  The City is within a non-attainment area for air 
quality constituents. 

Biological Resources A full biotic analysis is required to understand resources that may be present on the forested site. 
Hazardous Materials/Public 
Health 

Analysis for toxic residue on the site including a Phase 1 EA with property use to 1849 and soil testing if indicated. 
The Sulferette gold processing works were located nearby in the Caltrans r.o.w. and during the highway 
constructions, excavation soil was deposited on nearby properties which could have included this site. 

Public Services/Utilities A full project and cumulative impact analysis of needs which will be generated for public services and facilities on 
and off site.  Of particular concern are city water and sewer mains serving the area. 

Cultural Resources An on site cultural resources reconnaissance has not been conducted and should be.  The immediate area was 
inhabited by the Nisenan tribe pre-1849.  Post 1849 activity from the mining days through the airfield period should 
also be evaluated.  The Sulferette gold processing facility was located nearby. 



Alternatives Project alternatives should be evaluated particularly those that would minimize project impacts. 
Growth Inducing Effects Again, the project will add 4% to the City’s population on opening, related growth inducing impacts should be 

determined. 
Cumulative Impacts Contribution to cumulative impacts in each of the impact areas should be determined. 
Significant Impacts which 
cannot be avoided 

A summary of these impacts should be provided. 

 





From: Ralph Nieders 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 5:01 PM 
To: Amy.wolfson@nevadacityca.gov <Amy.wolfson@nevadacityca.gov> 
Subject: Please add to Planning Commission review.  
  
Access and evacuation routes- While the developer has agreed to a second access point on 
Ridge Road, in the case of a fire, the right turn to right turn design will not support a rapid 
evacuation of the property’s tenants and can actually generate a choke point blocking the 
overall flow of traffic. The recent sale of the Grass Valley Group/Nevada Tech Center could 
refloat  that business unit and significantly add to traffic on Ridge Road. Previously over a 
thousand people worked at the Tech Center. Like housing, Nevada City need jobs and the Tech 
Center is the ideal location. To downplay the risk of fire and evacuation, is to guarantee the loss 
of life during a fire event. To risk safety in order to satisfy an affordable housing quota is 
showing poor judgment and sincerity by public officials. Lower density would mitigate some of 
the risk.  
  
Green areas- The developer claims he wants to preserve the eastern portion of the property as 
a green area, and urban forest for the tenants, and mentions two trees, one with a 60 inch 
diameter and another with 48 inches. Such trees have a very expansive root extending 100 feet 
and more. Significant trenching will be required for the sewer, water, power and 
communications across this designated green area to connect to Searls Avenue, and to all the 
proposed buildings. The trenching will impact the health of the majority of the trees on the 
property, and the original estimate of only removing 40 trees has now risen to 89, and after 
trenching, the damage to the expansive root system that interconnect these trees, will impact a 
majority that then will become diseased. Within a short period, five years, due to safety and fire 
concerns, those trees will also have to be removed. That is a future that can be predicted today. 
  
The votes are clearly there to approve the project as is. With little effort, this project could 
become a model for others to follow, but that would require a little more sincerity and 
transparency. An LLC will be created, investors will meet their ROI threshold, the developer will 
get a nice completion bonus and in the long run people will stop caring and no longer get 
involved because the system does not work. 
  
Disappointing to see what has happened in Nevada City, and I am sure Bob and Ruth Paine will 
agree with me, I knew them both. Progress and preservation have just become words with no 
meaning. 
  
Respectfully, 
  
Ralph Nieders. 
900 Zion Street. 
 
 
 

mailto:Amy.wolfson@nevadacityca.gov
mailto:Amy.wolfson@nevadacityca.gov


 
From: Trudie Chandler <tru.chand.360@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 4:21 PM 
To: Amy Wolfson <Amy.Wolfson@nevadacityca.gov> 
Subject: Planning Commission- June 18th Please include in the Planning Commission Packet 
 
I watched with interest the May 13th, May 26th, and recently the June 8, 2020,ARC meeting 
about the Cashin's Field Project at 170 Ridge Road. My home is directly in front of the 
proposed affordable homes project. Although it will be impacted I would like to state that I am 
not opposed to an affordable housing project on the site as long as it is developed in a 
responsible manner that ensures safety for the residents of the project and surrounding 
community. My first reaction was that the developer plan for appropriate setbacks on Zion Street 
and Ridge Road that were consistent with the existing  75 ft. setbacks that the Providence Mine 
Office buildings included for Zion Street. Consideration was also given for a greenbelt that 
surrounded the parking lots providing an aesthetically appealing space for the homeowners from 
the parking lot noise and views of the 2 story buildings. When members of the public requested 
that the buildings be moved back from Zion Street and Ridge Road Mr. Mogavero responded "it 
just isn't going to happen.  
 
Since the May 13th meeting a greater concern regarding fire safety for the hundreds of residents 
in the project and surrounding community members weighs heavy on my mind. With Nevada 
City being in a CAL Fire designated Very High Fire Severity Zone fire evacuation and planning 
is a priority for all. It was clear from the consensus of public concern including the Fire Chief at 
the May 26th meeting that there was a need for a secondary driveway for evacuation purposes. 
The discussion centered around an exit at Searls. Initially, some thought it could also provide an 
alternative way into town reducing traffic on Ridge Road and Zion by traveling on Searls. 
However, the discussion turned to access only for use during an evacuation. Throughout the 
presentation on May 26th and June 8th, we heard Mr. Mogavero and Mr Woods repeatedly speak 
about the drawback to the site as the "access to the site is very challenging." Also, in the 
presentation, it was often heard that there "is a balancing act" in order to meet the need to 
develop this site.  
 
In the June 8th virtual meeting Amy Wolfson recapped the need stated by the public and Fire 
Chief for an additional ingress/egress access specifically for the purpose of evacuation.  A 
secondary access on Ridge Road was presented. It wasn't until late into the presentation that Mr. 
Woods presented the secondary layout of this access. It was explained the secondary access on 
Ridge Road would be a right turn in and a right turn out. It was designed with a small raised 
median discouraging occupants in the project from making a left hand turn when leaving out of 
the project onto Ridge Road. As a result, the secondary access would only allow occupants to 
head towards Zion Street in case of a fire evacuation when the rest of the community would be 
fleeing in the opposite direction towards the HWY 49/20 exit ramp! Tell me how this would 
provide public safety during fire evacuation for the residents of the project and community 
members in the event we need to exit HWY 49/20?   Fire evacuation was the primary reason of 
having a secondary ingress/egress. Clearly that objective was not achieved. The development 
team is unwilling to move setbacks for Zion Street and Ridge Road and now unwilling to provide 
a secondary driveway for use in case of a fire evacuation. Where is the "balancing act" that was 



often referred to by the development team? It appears that the scale is heavily weighted and not 
in favor of Nevada City residents.  
 
In the event of a wildfire, we have thousands that will need to be evacuated from the Ridge Road 
Corridor, Zion Street Business District, all of the feeder streets to Zion Street, 4 schools, and 
churches. Recently I heard that The Nevada City Tech Center and the Grass Valley Group are 
being considered for possible growth and if that materializes evacuation would require the use of 
Providence Mine Road along with the Providence Mine Office occupants all heading for Zion 
Street and out to Ridge Road leading to  HWY 49/20 to evacuate.  Ridge Road is classified in the 
Regional Transportation Plan as a Major Collector on the National Highway System. We can not 
afford to 'bottleneck' Ridge Road cutting off access to HWY 49/20. 
 
In the repeated words of the development team, "access to the site is very challenging" and it is 
clear that the challenge has not been met as it creates an adverse safety impact for the residents 
of the proposed property and the surrounding community during a fire evacuation. This is a clear 
and present danger. Mistakes can not be made when pertaining to safety, to rush through this 
process is reckless. You must take the necessary time, expertise, and courage to get this right. 
 
Trudie Chandler 
 


	555 Searls Amende PC SR- Fenced enclosure-rearwATT.pdf
	ATTS-app, siteplan, floor, elevatios, structural.pdf
	TENANT IMPROVEMENTS - PLANNING SUBMITTAL
	A0.0 COVER  SHEET
	A0.1 SITE  PLAN
	A2.3 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A4.1 CANOPY ELEVATIONS
	S2.1 STRUCTURAL PLANS
	S3.1 CANOPY AND STRUCTURAL DETAILS



	0. ZYFA 3 VolatilePCSR 6-18-20wATT.pdf
	ATT5.1- ZYFA3- Application Review Summary (Distribution).pdf
	Distribution

	ATT5.2- ZYFA3- Application Review Summary (Manufacturing).pdf
	Manufacturer


	Elevation  PCSR6-18-20(2nd Expansion)wATT.pdf
	Elevation Expansion.pdf
	TENANT IMPROVEMENTS - PREMISE PDF
	P1 SITE PLAN
	P2 FLOOR PLAN



	SR- Cashin's Field- 6-18-20 PC.docFINALwATT.pdf
	LOCATION: 170 Ridge Road, Nevada City
	7_202006 Preliminary Sewer Study.pdf
	202006 Topo-EXHIBIT B.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	EXHIBIT B


	202006 Sewer Flow Calcs.pdf
	Scenario 1

	202006 Existing Sewer Pipe Flow.pdf
	Circular Channel

	202006 Preliminary Sewer Study Word.pdf
	CASHIN FIELD
	AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	T 530.272.5841 / F 530.272.5880

	I.    INTRODUCTION
	A. PURPOSE STATEMENT
	B. STUDY AREA
	C. EXISTING CONDITION
	D. PROPOSED SEWER ADDITION

	E. PROPOSED PROJECT

	II.    DESIGN CRITERIA
	A. UNIT FLOW FACTORS
	B. PIPE CAPACITY

	III.    FLOW CALCULATIONS
	A. Proposed Onsite Contributing Flows

	IV.    RESULTS AND CONCLUSIONS


	6_202006 Drainage Report.pdf
	1. Project Description
	2. Existing Conditions
	2.1 Existing Land Uses
	2.2 Existing Site Drainage
	2.3 Existing Hydraulics
	2.4 Existing Soils Data
	2.5 Groundwater

	3. Proposed Conditions
	3.1 Proposed Land Uses
	3.2 Proposed Site Drainage

	4. Hydrologic and Hydraulic Calculations
	4.1 Methodology
	4.2 Existing Conditions and Results
	4.3 Proposed Conditions and Results

	5. Water Quality Management
	6. References
	List of Figures
	Figure 1: Project Location Map

	List of Analysis
	1: Rainfall Parameters used in Calculations (D11, D12)
	2: Existing Conditions Hydrologic Model Parameters (D10, D15)
	3: Existing Conditions Calculations (A-1)
	4: Proposed Conditions Calculations (A-2, A-3)
	5: Bioretention Basin Summary
	6: Summary of Peak Flows

	List of Plates
	Plate 1. Pre-Project Drainage Map
	Plate 2.  Post-Project Drainage Map


	Public Comment for PC.pdf
	R. Neiders & T. Chandler.pdf
	From: Ralph Nieders Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 5:01 PM To: Amy.wolfson@nevadacityca.gov <Amy.wolfson@nevadacityca.gov> Subject: Please add to Planning Commission review.


	Cashin's Field Traffic Analysis stamped(r).pdf
	Traffic Analysis text.pdf
	Project GENERATED TRAFFIC
	LEVEL OF POTENTIAL IMPACTS
	Gold Flat Road Corridor Study
	The Gold Flat Road Corridor Study (Omni-Means, 2016) analyzed the Ridge Road/Gold Flat Road Corridor between Nevada City Highway and Hollow Way. The study indentified that long-term improvements would be required at the Gold Flat Road Interchange. It ...
	Project Traffic Impacts
	The proposed project is anticipated to increase the Future Year (2040) peak hour traffic volumes on Ridge Road by approximately 2.5%. The improvements at the Gold Flat Road Interchange identified in the Gold Flat Road Corridor Study will be needed wit...

	Cashin's Field Traffic Analysis text.pdf
	Ridge Road Graphics.pdf
	Attachment A.pdf


	Cashin's Field ATT 1-COA.pdf
	A. PLANNING DEPARTMENT
	B. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
	C. FIRE DEPARTMENT
	D. BUILDING DEPARTMENT
	E. CITY FINANCE DIRECTOR
	F. NORTHERN SIERRA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
	COA A-NSAQMD Dust Control Conditions - Standard.pdf
	Preparation of a Dust Control Plan Pursuant to District Rule 226
	Standard Dust Control Plan Conditions




	Filing Fees: 
	Bus Lic: 
	Year of original construction: 
	undefined: 
	Name: Shiloh and Mirian Hellman
	Address: 210 Gethsemane St
	City State: Nevada City, CA
	Phone: 818 913 4909
	email address: hellmancrew@gmail.com
	Street Address: 210 Gethsemane St
	Assessors Parcel Number: 05-160-21
	Nearest cross street: Cross Street
	SF: 237
	Briefly describe proposed project 1: We currently have a garage that is made of metal, very old and rusted. The doors are quite narrow    so it is unusable as a garage. We would like to replace it in its exact size and location with a wooden structure to be used another storage unit. 
	Number of dwelling units on property: 1
	All siding or: On
	Repairs over: Off
	undefined_2: 
	Removal of old materials Describe: The metal sidings and the wood that supports it will be removed.
	Date: 5-5-2020
	Date_2: 
	Date_3: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	To Agenda: 


